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Submitted Hold Orders (such excess being hereinafter referred to as the "Available Auction Rate
Bonds"); and

(B)  from such Submitted Orders whether:

(1)  the aggregate principal amount of Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds
subject to Submitted Bids by Potential Holders specifying one or more rates equal to or
lower than the Maximum Auction Rate exceeds or is equal to the sum of:

(2)  the aggregate principal amount of Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds
subject to Submitted Bids by Existing Holders specifying one or more rates higher than
the Maximum Auction Rate; and

(3)  the agpregate principal amount of Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds
subject to Submitted Sell Orders;

(in the event such excess or such equality exists, other than because the sum of the principal
amounts of Auction Rate Bonds in subclauses (2} and (3) above is zero because all of the
Qutstanding Auction Rate Bonds are subject to Submitted Hold Orders, such Submitted Bids in
subclause (1) above being hereinafter referred to collectively as “Sufficient Clearing Bids”); and

(C)  if Sufficient Clearing Bids have been made, the lowest rate specified in such
Submitted Bids (which will be the “"Winning Bid Rate ) such that if:

(I)(aa) each such Submitted Bid from Existing Holders specifying such lowest
rate and (bb) all other Submitted Bids from Existing Holders specifying lower rates were
rejected, thus entitling such Existing Holders to continue to hold the principal amount of
Auction Rate Bonds subject to such Submitted Bids; and

(I1)(aa)each such Submitted Bid from Potential Holders specifying such lowest
rate and (bb) all other Submitted Bids from Potential Holders specifying lower rates were
accepted; the result would be that such Existing Holders described in subclause (1) above
would continue to hold an aggregate principal amount of Outstanding Auction Rate
Bonds which, when added to the aggregate principal amount of Qutstanding Auction
Rate Bonds to be purchased by such Potential Holders described in subclause (2) above,
would equal not less than the Available Auction Rate Bonds.

(i) Promptly after the Auction Agent has made the determinations pursuant to
paragraph (i) of this subsection (c), the Auction Agent will advise the Paying Agent and the
Company of the Maximum Auction Rate and the All Hold Rate and the components thereof on
the Auction Date and, based on such determinations, the Auction Rate for the next succeeding
interest Period (the “Auction Rate”) as follows:

(a) if Sufficient Clearing Bids have been made, that the Auction Rate for the
next succeeding Interest Period will be equal to the Winning Bid Rate so determined;



L

P

(b) if Sufficient Clearing Bids have not been made {(other than because afl of
the Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds are subject to Submitted Hold Orders), that the
Auction Rate for the next succeeding Interest Period will be equal tc the Maximum
Auction Rate; or

{(c) if all outstanding Auction Rate Bonds are subject to Submitted Hold
Orders, that the Auction Rate for the next succeeding Interest Period will be equal to the
All Hold Rate.

(d) Existing Holders will continue to hold the Principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds that are subject to Submitted Hold Orders, and, based on the determinations made
pursuant to (c)(i) above, Submitted Bids and Submitted Sell Orders will be accepted or rejected
and the Auction Agent will take such other action as set forth below:

() If Sufficient Clearing Bids have been made, all Submitted Sell Orders will
be accepted and, subject to the provisions of paragraph (iv) of this subsection (d),
Submitted Bids will be accepted or rejected as follows in the following order of priority
and all other Submitted Bids will be rejected:

(A)  Existing Holders’ Submitted Bids specifying any rate that is higher
than the Winning Bid Rate will be accepted, thus requiring each such Existing
Holder to sell the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds subject to
such Submitted Bids;

(B)  Existing Holders’ Submifted Bids specifying any rate that is lower
than the Winning Bid Rate will be rejected, thus entitling each such Existing
Holder to continue to hold the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds
subject to such Submitted Bids;

(C)  Potential Holders’ Submitted Bids specifying any rate that is lower
than the Winning Bid Rate will be accepted, thus requiring such Potential Holder
to purchase the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds subject to such
Submitted Bids;

(D) Each Existing Holders’ Submitted Bid specifying a rate that is
equal to the Winning Bid Rate will be rejected, thus entitling such Existing
Holder to continue to hold the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds
subject to such Submitted Bid, unless the aggregate principal amount of
Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds subject to all such Submitted Bids will be
greater than the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds (the “remaining
principal amount™) equal to the excess of the Available Auction Rate Bonds over
the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds subject to Submitted Bids
described in clauses (B) and (C) of this paragraph (i), in which event such
Submitted Bid of such Existing Holder will be rejected in part, and such Existing
Holder will be entitled to continue to hold the principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds subject to such Submitted Bid, but only in an amount equal to the
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aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds obtained by multiplying the
remaining principal amount by a fraction the numerator of which will be the
principal amount of Quistanding Auction Rate Bonds held by such Existing
Holder subject to such Submitted Bid and the denominator of which will be the
sum of the principal amount of Cutstanding Auction Rate Bonds subject to such
Submitted Bids made by all such Existing Holders that specified a rate equal to
the Winning Bid Rate; and

(E)  Each Potential Holder’s Submitted Bid specifying a rate that is
equal to the Winning Bid Rate will be accepted but only in an amount equal to the
principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds obtained by multiplying the excess of the
aggregate principal amount of Available Auction Rate Bonds over the aggregate
principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds subject to Submitted Bids described in
clauses (B), (C) and (D) of this paragraph (i) by a fraction the numerator of which
will be the aggregate principal amount of QOutstanding Auction Rate Bonds
subject to such Submitted Bid and the denominator of which will be the sum of
the principal amounts of Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds subject to Submitted
Bids made by all such Potential Holders that specified a rate equal to the Winning

Bid Rate.

(ii) If Sufficient Clearing Bids have not been made (other than because all of
the Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds are subject to Submitted Hold Orders), subject to
the provisions of paragraph (iv) of this subsection (d), Submitted Orders will be accepted
or rejected as follows in the following order of priority and all other Submitted Bids will
be rejected:

(A)  Existing Holders’ Submitted Bids specifying any rate that is equal
to or lower than the Maximum Auction Rate will be rejected, thus requiring such
Existing Holders to continue to hold the aggregate principal amount of Auction
Rate Bonds subject to such Submitted Bids;

(B)  Potential Holders’ Submitted Bids specifying any rate that is equal
to or lower than the Maximum Auction Rate will be accepted, thus requiring each
Potential Holder to purchase the apgregate principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds subject to such Submitted Bids; and

(Cy  Each Existing Holder’s Submitted Bid specifying any rate that is
higher than the Maximum Auction Rate and the Submitted Sell Order of each
Existing Holder will be accepted, thus entitling each Existing Holder that
submitted any such Submitted Bid or Submitted Sell Order to sell the Auction
Rate Bonds subject to such Submitted Bid or Submitted Sell Order, but in both
cases only in an amount equal to the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds obtained by multiplying the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds subject to Submitted Bids described in ciause (B) of this paragraph (ii) by a
fraction the numerator of which will be the aggregate principal amount of
Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds held by such Existing Holder subject to such



Submitted Bid or Submitted Sell Order and the denominator of which will be the
aggregate principal amount of Qutstanding Auction Rate Bonds subject to all such
Submitted Bids and Submitted Sell Orders.

(iti)  If all Outstanding Auction Rate Bonds are subject to Submitted Hold
Orders, all Submitted Bids will be rejected.

(iv) If, as a result of the procedures described in paragraph (i) or (ii) of this
subsection (d), any Existing Holder would be entitled or required 1o sell, or any Potential
Holder would be entitled or required to purchase, a principal amount of Auction Rate
Bonds that is not equal to an Authorized Denomination therefor the Auction Agent will,
in such manner as it in its sole discretion determines, round up or down the principal
amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased or sold by any Existing Holder or
Potential Holder so that the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds purchased or sold by
each Existing Holder or Potential Holder will be equal to an Authorized Denomination,
even if such allocation results in one or more of such Potential Owners not purchasing
any Auction Rate Bonds.

(v) Based on the results of each Auction, the Auction Agent will determine
the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased and the aggregate
principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be sold by Potential Holders and Existing
Holders on whose behalf each Broker-Dealer submitted Bids or Sell Orders and, with
respect to each Broker-Dealer, to the extent that such aggregale principal amount of
Auction Rate Bonds to be sold differs from such aggregate principal amount of Auction
Rate Bonds to be purchased, determine to which other Broker-Dealer or Broker-Dealers
acting for one or more purchasers such Broker-Dealer will deliver, or from which other
Broker-Dealer or Broker-Dealers acting for one or more sellers such Broker-Dealer will
receive, as the case may be, Auction Rate Bonds.

Adjustment in Percentages. The Broker-Dealer will adjust the All Hold Rate and the
Applicable Percentage used in determining the Maximum Auction Rate, if any such adjustment
is necessary, in the good faith judgment of the Broker-Dealer, with the consent of the Company.
In making any such adjustment, the Broker-Dealer will take the following factors into account:

(i) short-term taxable and tax-exempt market rates and indices of such
short-term rates;

(ii)  the market supply and demand for short-term tax-exempt securities;

(iii)  yield curves for short-term and long-term tax-exempt securities or
obligations having a credit rating that is comparable to the Auction Rate Bonds;

(iv)  general economic conditions; and

{(v)  economic and financial factors present in the securities industry that
may affect or that may be relevant to the Auction Rate Bonds.
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The Broker-Dealer will effectuate an adjustment in the All Hold Rate and the
Applicable Percentage used to determine the Maximum Auction Rate by delivering to the
Company, the Trustee, the Paying Agent and the Auction Agent at least five days prior to the
Auction Date on which the Broker-Dealer desires to effect such change a certificate in
substantially the form as required by the Indenture, authorizing the adjustment of the All Hold
Rate and the Applicable Percentage used to determine the Maximum Auction Rate, which will
be specified in such certificate.
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APPENDIX D

SETTLEMENT PROCEDURES

The following Seftlement Procedures are as set forth in Exhibit A to the initial Broker-
Dealer Agreement.

{a) Not later than 3:00 P.M. on each Auction Date, the Auction Agent is required to
notify by telephone or telecopy the Broker-Dealers that participated in the Auction held on such
Auction Date and submitted an Order on behalf of any Existing Holder or Potential Holder oft

(i) the Auction Rate fixed for the next Interest Period.
(i) whether there were Sufficient Clearing Bids in such Auction;

(iiiy  if such Broker-Dealer (a “Seller’s Broker-Dealer”) submitted a Bid or a
Sell Order on behalf of an Existing Holder, whether such Bid or Sell Order was accepted
or rejected, in whole or in part, and the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds, if any,
to be sold by such Existing Holder;

(iv) if such Broker-Dealer (a “Buyer’s Broker-Dealer”) submitted a Bid on
behalf of a Potential Holder, whether such Bid was accepted or rejected, in whole or in
part, and the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds, if any, to be purchased by such
Potential Holder;

v) if the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be sold by all
Existing Holders on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted Bids or Sell Orders is
different than the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased by
all Potential Holders on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid, the name or
names of one or more other Buyer’s Broker-Dealers (and the Participant, if any, of cach
such other Buyer’s Broker-Dealer) acting for one or more purchasers of such excess
principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds and the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds
to be purchased from one or more Existing Holders on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
acted by onc or morc Potential Holders on whose behalf each of such other Buyer’s
Broker-Dealers acted; and

(vi)  if the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased by all
Potential Holders on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid exceeds the
amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be sold by all Existing Holders on whose behalf such
Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid or a Sell Order, the name or names of one or more
Seller’s Broker-Dealers (and the name of the agent member, if any, of each such Seller’s
Broker-Dealer) acting for one or more sellers of such excess principal amount of Auction
Rate Bonds and the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be sold to one or more
Potential Holders on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer acted by one or more Existing
Holders on whose behalf of each of such Seller’s Broker-Dealers acted,;



(vil) unless previously provided, a list of all Applicable Auction Rate Bonds
Rates and related Interest Periods {(or portions thereof) since the last Interest Payment
Date; and

(viii) the Auction Date for the next succeeding Auction.

(b) On each Auction Date, each Broker-Dealer that submitted an Order on behalf of
any Existing Holder or Potential Holder shall;

(i) advise each Existing Holder and Potential Holder on whose behalf such
Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid or Sell Order in the Auction or such Auction Date
whether such Bid or Sell Order was accepted or rejected, in whole or in part;

(ii)  instruct each Potential Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitted a Bid that was accepted, in whole or in part, to instruct such Bidder’s
Participant to pay such Broker-Dealer (or its Participant) through DTC the amount
necessary to purchase the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased
pursuant to such Bid against receipt of such principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds;

(ii)  in the case of a Broker-Dealer that is a Seller’s Broker-Dealer, instruct
each Existing Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted a Sell Order that
was accepted, in whole or in part, or a Bid that was accepted, in whole or in part, to
instruct such Existing Holder’s Participant to deliver to such Broker-Dealer (or its
Participant) through DTC the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds to be sold
pursuant to such Bid or Sell Order against payment therefor;

(iv) advise each Existing Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitted an Order and each Potential Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitted a Bid of the Auction Rate for the next Interest Period;

(v) advise each [Existing Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitted an Order of the next Auction Date; and

(vi) advise each Potential Holder on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitted a Bid that was accepted, in whole or in part, of the next Auction Date.

(c) On basis of the information provided to it pursuant to paragraph (a) above, each
Broker-Dealer that submitted a Bid or Sell Order in an Auction is required to allocate any funds
received by it pursuant to paragraph (b)(ii) above, and any Auction Rate Bonds received by it
pursuant to paragraph (b)(iii) above, among the Potential Holders, if any, on whose behalf such
Broker-Dealer submitted Bids, the Existing Holders, if any, on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer
submitied Bids or Sell Orders in such Auction, and any Broker-Dealers identified to it by the
Auction Agent following such Auction pursuant ta paragraph (a)(v) or (a)(vi) above.

(d On each Auction Date:



Date;

(i) each Potential Holder and Existing Holder with an Order in the Auction on
such Auction Date shall instruct its Participant as provided in (b)(ii) or (b)(iii) above, as
the case may be;

(iiy  cach Secller’s Broker-Dealer that is not a Participant in DTC shall instruct
is Participant to (A) pay through DTC to the Participant of the Existing Holder delivering
Auction Rate Bonds to such Broker-Dealer following such Auction pursuant to (b)(iii)
above the amount necessary, including accrued interest, if any, to purchase such Auction
Rate Bonds against receipt of such Auction Rate Bonds, and (B) deliver such Auction
Rate Bonds through DTC to a Buyer’s Broker-Dealer (or its Participant) identified to
such Seller’s Broker-Dealer pursuant to (a)(v) above against payment therefor; and

_(iii)  each Buyer’s Broker-Dealer that is not a Participant in DTC shall instruct
its Participant to (A) pay through DTC to a Seller’s Broker-Dealer {or its Participant)
identified following such Auction pursuant to (a)(vi) above the amount necessary,
including accrued interest, if any, to purchase the Auction Rate Bonds to be purchased
pursuant to (b)(ii) above against receipt of such Auction Rate Bonds, and (B) deliver such
Auction Rate Bonds through DTC io the Participant of the purchaser thereof against
payment therefor,

()  On the first Business Day of the Interest Period next succeeding each Auction

)] each Participant for a Bidder in the Auction on such Date referred to in
(d)(i) above shall instruct DTC to execute the transactions described under (b)(ii) or
(b)(iii) above for such Auction, and DTC shall execute such transaction;

(i)  each Seller’s Broker-Dealer or its Participant shall instruct DTC to execute
the transactions described in (d)(ii) above for such Auction, and DTC shall execute such
transaction; and

(iii) cach Buyer’s Broker-Dealer or its Participant shall instruct DTC to
execute the transactions described in (d)(iii) above for such Auction, and DTC shall
execute such transactions.

H If an Existing Holder selling Auction Rate Bonds in an Auction fails to deliver

such Auction Rate Bonds (by authorized book-entry), a Broker-Dealer may deliver to the
Potential Holder on behalf of which it submitted a Bid that was accepted a principal amount of
Auction Rate Bonds that is less than the principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds that otherwise
was to be purchased by such Potential Holder. In such event, the principal amount of Auction
Rate Bonds to be so delivered shall be determined solely by such Broker-Dealer. Delivery of
such lesser principal amount of Auction Rate Bonds shall constitute good delivery.
Notwithstanding the foregoing terms of this paragraph (f), any delivery or nondelivery of
Auction Rate Bonds which shall represent any departure from the results of an Auction, as
determined by the Auction Agent, shall be of no effect unless and until the Auction Agent shall
have been notified of such delivery or nondelivery in accordance with the provisions of the
Auction Agent and the Broker-Dealer Agreement.
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APPENDIX E-1

PROPOSED FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION

November 18, 2004

Banc of America Securities LLC
New York, New York

Ohio Air Quality Development Authority
Columbus, OChio

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Cincinnati, Ohio

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee
Cincinnati, Ohio

We have examined the transcript of proceedings (the “Transcript”) relating to the
issuance by the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority (the “Issuer”) of $47,000,000
apgregate principal amount of State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds, 2004
Series A (The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company Project) (the “Bonds”). The Bonds are being
issued for the purpose of making a loan to The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (the
“Company™) to assist in financing its portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction and
installation of certain facilities comprising “air quality facilities” as defined in Section 3706.01
of the Ohio Revised Code. The Bonds are more particularly described in the Trust Indenture (the
“Indenture™), dated as of November 1, 2004, between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank National
Trust Company, as trustee (the “Trustee’™). The Transcript documents include an executed
counterpart of the Indenture and the Loan Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated as of November
1, 2004, between the Issuer and the Company. We also have examined a copy of an executed
Bond.

Based on such examination, we are of the opinion that, under the law existing on the date
of this opinion:

l. The Bonds, the Indenture and the Agreement are legal, valid, binding and
enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, except that the binding effect and
enforceability thercof are subject to bankruptcy laws and other laws affecting creditors’ rights
and to the exercise of judicial discretion.

2, The Bonds constitute special obligations of the State of Ohio, and the principal of
and interest and any premium {collectively, “debt service™) on the Bonds are payable solely from
the revenues and other moneys assigned by the Indenture to secure that payment. Those revenucs
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and other moneys include the payments required to be made by the Company under the
Agreement. The Bonds do not constitute a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the Issuer or
the State of Ohio or any political subdivision thereof, and the holders or owners thereof have no
right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly of the State of Ohio for the payment of debt
service,

3. The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes under Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™),
except interest on any Bond for any period during which it is held by a “substantial user” or a
“related person” as those terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code. Interest on the Bonds is
an item of tax preference under Section 57 of the Code and therefore may be subject to the
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and corporations under the Code. The interest
on the Bonds and any profit made on the sale, exchange or other disposition thereof are exempt
from Ohio personal income tax, the net income base of the Ohio corporate franchise tax and
municipal and school district income taxes in Ohio. We express no opinion as to any other tax
consequences regarding the Bonds.

Under the Code, interest on the Bonds may be subject to a branch profits tax imposed on
certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States and to a tax imposed on excess
net passive income of certain 8 corporations.

In giving the foregoing opinion, we have assumed and relied upon compliance with the
covenants of the Issuer and the Company and the accuracy, which we have not independently
verified, of the representations and certifications of the Issuer and of the Company contained in
the Transcript. The accuracy of certain of those representations and certifications, and
compliance by the Issuer and the Company with certain of those covenants, may be necessary for
the interest on the Bonds to be and to remain excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. Failure to comply with certain requirements with respect to the Bonds subsequent to
the issuance of the Bonds could cause the interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income
for federal income tax purposes retroactively to their date of issuance. We also have relied upon
the opinion of upon the opinion of J. William DuMond, Esq., Senior Counsel, of Cinergy Services,
Inc., the service company subsidiary of Cinergy Corp. and its affiliates, including the Company, as to
all matters concerning the due authorization, execution and delivery by, and the binding effect
upon and enforceability against, the Company of the Agreement. We have also assumed for
purposes of this opinion the due authorization, execution and delivery by, and the binding effect
upon and enforceability against, the Trustee of the Indenture.

We express no opinion as to the Statement of Insurance printed on the Bonds referring to
the Bond Insurance Policy (as defined in the Indenture) issued by XL Capital Assurance Inc. or
as to that Bond Insurance Policy referred to in that Statement.

Respectfully submitted,
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APPENDIX E-2
PROPOSED FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION

November 18, 2004

[.ehman Brothers Inc.
New York, New York

Ohio Air Quality Development Authority
Columbus, Chio

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Cincinnati, Ohio

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee
Cincinnati, Ohio

We have examined the transcript of proceedings (the “Transcript”) relating to the
issuance by the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority (the “Issuer”) of $47,000,000
appregate principal amount of State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds, 2004
Series B (The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company Project) (the “Bonds™). The Bonds are being
issued for the purpose of making a loan to The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (the
“Company”) to assist in financing its portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction and
installation of certain facilities comprising “air quality facilities” as defined in Section 3706.01
of the Ohio Revised Code. The Bonds are more particularly described in the Trust Indenture (the
“Indenture”), dated as of November 1, 2004, between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank National
Trust Company, as trustee (the “Trustee™). The Transcript documents include an executed
counterpart of the Indenture and the Loan Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated as of November
1, 2004, between the Issuer and the Company. We also have examined a copy of an executed

Bond.

Based on such examination, we are of the opinion that, under the law existing on the date
of this opinion:

1. The Bonds, the Indenture and the Agreement are legal, valid, binding and
enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, except that the binding effect and
enforceability thereof are subject to bankruptcy laws and other laws affecting creditors® rights
and to the exercise of judicial discretion.

2. The Bonds constitute special obligations of the State of Ohio, and the principal of
and interest and any premium (collectively, “debt service”) on the Bonds are payable solely from
the revenues and other moneys assigned by the Indenture to secure that payment. Those revenues
and other moneys include the payments required to be made by the Company under the
Agreement. The Bonds do not constitute a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the Issuer or
the State of Ohio or any political subdivision thereof, and the holders or owners thereof have no
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right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly of the State of Ohio for the payment of debt
service,

3 The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes under Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™),
except interest on any Bond for any period during which it is held by a “substantial user” or a
“related person™ as those terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code. Interest on the Bonds is
an item of tax preference under Section 57 of the Code and therefore may be subject to the
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and corporations under the Code. The interest
on the Bonds and any profit made on the sale, exchange or other disposition thereof are exempt
from Ohio personal income tax, the net income base of the Ohio corporate franchise tax and
municipal and school district income taxes in Ohio. We express no opinion as to any other tax
consequences regarding the Bonds.

Under the Code, interest on the Bonds may be subject to a branch profits tax imposed on
certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States and to a tax imposed on excess
net passive income of certain S corporations.

In giving the foregoing opinion, we have assumed and relied upon compliance with the
covenants of the Issuer and the Company and the accuracy, which we have not independently
verified, of the representations and certifications of the Issuer and of the Company contained in
the Transcript. The accuracy of certain of those representations and certifications, and
compliance by the Issuer and the Company with certain of those covenants, may be necessary for
the interest on the Bonds to be and to remain excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. Failure to comply with certain requirements with respect to the Bonds subsequent to
the issuance of the Bonds could cause the interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income
for federal income tax purposes retroactively to their date of issuance. We also have relied upon
the opinion of upon the opinion of J. William DuMond, Esq., Senior Counsel, of Cinergy Services,
Inc., the service company subsidiary of Cinergy Corp. and its affiliates, including the Company, as to
all matters concerning the due authorization, execution and delivery by, and the binding effect
upon and enforceability against, the Company of the Agreement. We have also assumed for
purposes of this opinion the due authorization, execution and delivery by, and the binding effect
upon and enforceability against, the Trustee of the Indenture.

We express no opinion as to the Statement of Insurance printed on the Bonds referring to
the Bond Insurance Policy (as defined in the Indenture) issued by XI. Capital Assurance Inc. or
as to that Bond Insurance Policy referred to in that Statement.

Respectfully submitted,
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SPECIMEN BOND INSURANCE POLICY
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ML CAPITAL ASSURANCE

1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020
Telephone: (212} 478-3400

MUNICIPAL BOND

INSURANCE POLICY
ISSUER: | ] Policy No: [ 1
BONDS: [ ] Effective Date: [ ]

premium and subject to the tenns of this Policy (which includes each gr
unconditionally and irrevocably to pay to the trustee (the "Trustee") or the pdyi

election of XLCA, to each Owner, that portion of the principal and ip
but shall be unpaid by reason of Nonpayment.

Notice of Nonpayment (provided that Notice will be/d
a.m. New York time on such Businegss Day; othe

the Owner's rights with respect to paym
XLCA. Upon such disbursement,
right to receipt of payment of pr
including the Owner's right tpreg

preference o such Owner within the meaning of any applicable bankruptcy law, such Owner will be entitled to payment from
XLCA to the extent of such recovery if sufficient funds are not otherwise available.

The following terms shall have the meanings specified for all purposes of this Policy, except to the extent such terms
are expressly modified by an endorsement to this Policy. "Business Day" means any day other than (a) a Saturday or Sunday
or (b) a day on which banking institutions in the State of New York or the Insurer's Fiscal Agent are anthorized or required
by law or executive order to remain closed. "Due for Payment", when referring to the principal of Bonds, is when the stated
maturity date or a mandatory redemption date for the application of a required sinking fund installment has been reached and
does not refer to any earlier date on which payment is due by reason of call for redemption {other than by application of
required sinking fund installments), acceleration or cther advancement of maturity, unless XLCA shall elect, in its sole
discretion, to pay such principal due upon such acceleration; and, when referring to interest on the Bonds, is when the siated
date for payment of interest has been recached. "Nonpayment” means the failure of the Issuer to have provided sufficient
funds to the Trustee or Paying Agent for payment in full of all principal and interest on the Bonds which are Due for
Payment, "Notice” means telephonic or telecopied notice, subsequently confirmed in a signed writing, or written notice by
registered or ceriified mail, from an Owner, the Trustee or the Paying Agent to XLCA which notice shall specify (a) the
person or entity making the claim, (b) the Policy Number, (c) the claimed amount and (d) the date such claimed amount
became Due for Payment. "Owner" means, in respect of a Bond, the person or entity who, at the time of Nonpayment, is
entitied under the terms of such Bond to payment thereof, except that "Owner" shall not include the Issuer or any person or
entity whose direct or indirect obligation constitutes the underlying security for the Bonds,

Ohio Specimen Policy
ED: 9/2002



XLCA may, by giving written notice to the Trustee and the Paying Agent, appoint a fiscal agent (the "Insurer's
Fiscal Apent"} for purposes of this Policy. From and after the date of receipt by the Trustee and the Paying Agent of such
netice, which shall specify the name and notice address of the Insurer's Fiscal Agent, {a) copies of all notices required to be
delivered to XLCA pursuant to this Policy shall be simultaneously delivered to the Insurer's Fiscal Agent and to XCLA and
shall not be deemed received until received by both and (b) all payments required to be made by XLCA under this Policy
may be made directly by XLCA or by the Insurer's Fiscal Agent on behalf of XLCA. The Insurer's Fiscal Agent is the agent
of XLCA only and the Insurer's Fiscal Agent shall in no event be liable to any Owner for any act of the Insurer's Fiscal Agent

shall specifically refer the number of this policy and shall b¢
XLCA as follows:

Each such notice,\pre To, ¥ ission, delivery or communication shall be effective only upon actual receipt
by XLCA. XLCA may specify a dlffere addrdgs or addresses by a written instrument mailed or delivered to the Holder.

Any person who, with interiYo dejraud or knowing that he is facilitating a fraud against an insurer, submits an
application or files a claim containingafilse or deceptive statement is guilty of insurance fraud,

In witness whereof, X1.CA has caused this Policy to be executed on its behalf by its duly authorized officers.

SPECIMEN SPECIMEN

Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Ohio Specimen Policy 2
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ML CAPITAL ASSURANCE

1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020
Telephone: {212) 478-3400

FENDORSEMENT
ISSUER: { ] Policy Na: | 1
BONDS: [ 1 Effective Date: [ 1
Attached to Policy No. (the “Policy™) issued b
(“XLCA”™) to the Trustee referred to in the Policy with resp
(the “Bonds™).

Notwithstanding the terms and condition
that in the event all or a portion of the Bonds bg

the principal of and interest on such Bos
for Payment within the meaning of the

duinauthorized officers.

attested on its be

SPECIMEN SPECIMEN
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

("o Prospectus dated august 27, 2002)
54,500,000 SHARES
[DUKE ENERGY LOGO]

COMMON STOCK

Duke Energy Corporation is offering 54,500,000 shares of its common staock.

our common stock is Tisted on the New vork Stock Exchange_under the trading
symbol "DUK." oOn September 25, 2002, the reported last sale price of our common
stock on the New York Stock eExchange was $18.35 per share.

INVESTING IN OUR COMMON STOCK INVOLVES RISKS. SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON
PAGE S-7 OF THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT.

<Tahie>
<Caption>

UNDERWRITING
DISCOUNTS

AND PROCEEDS TO
PRICE TO PUBLIC

COMMISSIONS DUKE ENERGY

<S> <C> <C>

<C>
Per Share, . ....cvveiirieinnnnnranennne.. $18.35 $0.45875

Total. ... . e e $1,000,075,000 $25,001,875

$975,073,125
</Tahle>

we have granted the underwriters the right to purchase up to an additional
8,175,000 shares to cover over-allotments.

The sSecurities and Exchange Commission and state securities regulators have not
approved or disapproved these securities or determined if this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. aAny
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The underwriters expect to deliver the shares to purchasers on or about October
1, 2002.
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You shouid rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by
reference jn this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have
not authorized anyone to provide you with information that 1s different. we are
not making an offer to seq1 these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer
15 not permitted. vou should not assume that the +information provided by or
incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of the document
containing the information.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<Table>
<Caption>
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT PAGE
<5> <C>
About this Prospectus Supplement...... i
Forward-Looking Statements............ 5-1
Prospectus Supplement Summary......... S-2
RiISK FACLOrS, vt en it e i s ieianannns 5-7
Use of Proceeds.........c.coiiiiininann 5-20
Price Range of Common Stock........... 5-21
Dividends........ e e 5-21
Capitalization....... e iieinnennnnns 5-22
Certain United States Tax Consequences
to Non-united States Holders........ $-23
underwriting. oo .o i ieennrennnns esn 525
1T s-27
Legal MaTTerS. et .r oo neceenrersransans 5-27
</Tahte>
<Tablex>
<Caption>
PROSPECTUS PAGE
<5> <C>
About this Prospectus......coveernrnes 2
Duke Energy COFPOration.....c.vevvaven, 3
uUse of Proceeds............ciiuunnnnn, 5
Recent Developments..vewerverneenannns 3
The TrUSTS. it ve i it i iaenmnnnsnns 6
bDescription of the Senijor Notes....... 7

pDescription of the Junior subordinated
Page 2



DUK Equity:BFZOOZ.txt

Notes......... T T .
Description of the First and Refunding

Mortgage Bonds....................., 22
Description of the Common Stock....... 25

Description of the Stock Purchase
Contracts angd the Stock Purchase

L1 T3 T T o 28
Description of the Preferred

ST = Tl U1 ol 18 e IS 29
Description of the Guarantees,........ 29
Plan of Distribution............... ... 32
EXperts......... it . Ceeaen 33
validity of the Securities............ 33
where yvou cCan Find More Information... 34
</Table>

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus
supplement, which describes the specific terms of this common stock offering.
The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information,
some of which may not apply to this offering.

If the description of the offering varies hetween this prospectus )
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on the information
contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement.

Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires,
references in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to
"puke Energy,"” "we," "us" and "our" or similar terms are to Duke Energy
Corporation and 1ts subsidiaries.

<PAGE>
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus contain or
incorporate by reference statements that do not directly or exclusively relate
to historical facts. such statements are "forward-Tooking statements” within the
meanin? of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, vou can
typically identify forward-locking statements by the use of forward-looking
words, such as "may,” "will,” "could," "project,” "believe," "anticipate,”
"expect," "estimate," "continue," “potentia%," "plan," "forecast" and the like.
Those statements represent cur intentions, plans, expectations, assumptions and
heliefs about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other
factors. Many of those factors are outside our control and could cause actual
results to differ materially from the results expressed or implied by those

forward-Tlooking statements. Those factors include:

- state, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives that
affect cost and investment recovery, have an impact on rate structures,
and affect the speed at and degree to which competition enters the
electric and natural gas industries;

- the outcomes of litigation and regulatory proceedings or dinguiries;

- industrial, commercial and residential growth in our service territories;

- the weather and other patural phenomena;

- the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, interest rates and

foreign currency exchange rates;
Page 3



DUK Equity 9_2002.txt
- general economic conditions;

- changes in environmental and other laws and regulations to which we and
our subsidiaries are subject or other external factors over which we have
ne control;

- the results of financing efforts, including our ability to obtain
financing on favorable terms, which can_be affected by various factors,
including our credit ratings and general economic conditions;

- the level of creditworthiness of counterparties to our transactions;

- the amount of collateral required to be posted from time to time in our
transactions;

- growth opportunities for our business units, including the timing and
success of efforts to develop domestic and international power, pipeline,
gathering, processing and other infrastructure projects;

- the performance of our electric generation, pipeline and gas processing
facilities;

- the extent of our success in connecting natural gas supplies to gathering
and processing systems and in connecting and expanding our gas and
electric markets; and

- the effect on our results of accounting principles issued periodically by
accounting standard-setting bodies.

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the forward-Tooking
events referred to in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus
might not occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different time than
we have described. we undertake no cobligation to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise,

s-1
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

The following is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together
with, the more detai]eg information, including "Risk Factors,"” and financial
statements included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement
and the accompanying prospectus. Unless otherwise indicated, all of the
following information assumes that the underwriters have not exercised their
over-alliotment option,

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION
OVERVIEW

We are a leading integrated energy and energy services provider with the
ability to offer physical delivery and management of both electricity and
natural gas throughout the uUnited States and in certain countries abroad. we own
and operate one of the world's largest portfolios of generating plants, one of
the nation's Targest natural gas pipeline systems and an active energy trading
and marketing operation. we are a?so the Targest producer of natural gas
Tiquids, or NGLs, in the united States. The services and products we provide are
offered through the following seven business segments:

FRANCHISED ELECTRIC generates, transmits, distributes and sells electricity
Page 4
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in central and western North Carolina and western South Carclina. We currently
operate 20,500 megawatts (Mw) of generation capacity and serve over two million
customers 1n the Carolinas. Franchised Electric conducts operations primarily
through Duke Power and Nantahala Power and Light.

NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION ﬁrovides transportation, storage and distribution
of natural gas for customers throughout the east coast and socuthern portion of
the United States and Canada. Natural Gas Transmission also provides gas
gathering, processing and transportation services to customers Tlocated in
British Columbia, canada and in the Pacific northwest region of the united
States. Following our acquisition of Westcoast Energy, Inc. on March 14, 2002,
we currently have approximately 19,000 miles of natural gas pipelines. Natural
Gas Transmission does business primarily through Duke Energy Gas Transmission
Corporation. .

FIELD SERVICES gathers, processes, transports, markets and stores natural
gas and produces, transports, markets and stores NGLs. wWe currently produce
approximately 400 million barrels per dai of natural gas liquids. Field Sservices
conducts operations primarily through Duke Energy rield Services, LLC, which is
approximately 30% owned by ConocoPhillips. Field Services operates gathering
systems in western Canada and 1l contiguous states in the United States. Those
systems serve major natural gas-producing regions in the Rocky Mountains,
Permian Basin, Mid-Centinent, East Texas-Austin Chalk-North Leouisiana, and
onshore and offshore Gulf Coast areas.

DUKE ENERGY NORTH AMERICA, or DENA, develops, operates and manages merchant
generation facilities and engages in commodity sales and services related to
natural gas and electric power. our current merchant generation portfolio totals
aEproximate1y 15,300 MW. buke Energg North America conducts business throughout
the united states and Canada through Duke Energy North America, LLC and Duke
Energy Trading and Marketing, LLC. buke Energy Trading and Marketing is
approximately 40% owned by Exxon Mobil Corporation. Prior to April 1, 2002, the
Duke Energy North Amerdica business segment was combined with Duke Energ
Merchants Holdings, LLC to form a segment called North American wh01e5a¥e
Energy. As of June 30, 2002, management combined Duke Energy Merchants Holdings
with the other Energy Services segment. Management separated Duke Energy North
America for increased reporting transparency. Previous periods have been
reclassified to conform to the current presentation. As of August 1, 2002, Duke
Energy's North American trading and marketing functions that were in DENA and
puke Energy Merchants Holdings, including Duke Energy Trading and Marketing and
the Canadian trading operations, were consolidated 1nto one group.

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY develops, operates and manages natural gas _
transportaticn and ?ower generation facilities and engages in energy trading and
marketing of natural gas and electric power. our current operating portfolio
includes approximately 5,300 mw of power generation facilities and approximately

S-2
<PAGE>

2,200 miles of natural gas pipelines. International Energy conducts operations
primarily through Duke Energy International, LLC and its activities target the
Latin American, Asia-Pacific and European regions.

OTHER ENERGY SERVICES is composed of diverse energy businesses, operating
primarily through Duke Energy Merchants Holdings, Duke/Fluor Daniel and Energy
Delivery Services. puke Energy Merchants Holdings engages in commodity buying
and selling, and risk management and financial services in the energy commodity
markets other than natural ?as and power (such as refined ?roductsz ¥1quefied
petroleum gas, residual fuels, crude oil and coal). Duke/Fluor Daniel provides
comprehensive engineering, procurement, construction, commissioning and
operating plant services for fossil-fueled electric power generating facilities
worldwide. It is a 50/50 partnership between Duke Energy and Fluor Enterprises,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Fluor Corporation. Energy Delivery Services

Page 5
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is an engineering, construction, maintenance and technical services firm
specializing in electric transmission and distribution lines and substation
projects. It was formed in the second quarter of 2002 from the power delivery
services component of Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. This unit was excluded
from the sale of Duke Engineering & Services on April 30, 2002. Other Cnergy
Services also retained the portion of pukeSclutions, Inc. that was not sold on
Maz 1, 2002. buke Engineering & services and DukeSolutions were included in
other Energy Services through the date of their sale.

DUKE VENTURES is composed of other diverse businesses, operating primarily
through Crescent Resources, LLC, DukeNet Communications, LLC and Duke capital
Partners, LLC. Crescent Resources develops high-quality commercial, residential
and multi-family real estate projects and manages land holdings primarily in the
southeastern and southwestern United States. DukeNet Communications develops and
manages fiber optic communications systems for wireless, lTocal and long distance
communications companies and selected educational, governmental, financial and
health care entities. Duke Capital Partners, a wholly owned merchant banking
compahy, provides debt and equity capital and financial advisory services
primarily to the energy industry.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our strategy is to develop, operate and actively manage integrated energy
businesses in targeted regions where our extensive capabilities in developing
energy assets, operating electric power, natural Eas and NGL facilities,
optimizing commercial operations and managing risk can provide comprehensive
energ¥ solutions for our customers and create value for our shareholders. The
key elements of our strategy <inciude:

DELTIVER ENERGY AND ENFRGY-RELATED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES TCQ CUSTOMERS
WORLDWIDE. In North America, we own and operate natural gas pipeline
infrastructure, regulated and merchant power generation facilities, and natural
gas gathering_and processing facilities, we also market and trade a variety of
energy commodities, including natural gas, power, NGLS and refined products. we
provide structured origination and risk management expertise to customers across
the energy sgectrum. Internationally, we own and operate integrated electric and
natural gas businesses in markets such as Latin America, Asia Pacific and
Europe, where deregulation, privatization and liberalization are opening energy
markets to competition.

ACTIVELY MANAGE OUR ASSET PORTFOLIO. We utilize a portfolio management
strategy, rather than focusing on stand-alone projects or assets, that strives
to capture the greatest value by seeking opportunities to invest in energy
assets in markets that have capacity needs and to divest other assets when
significant value can be realized. This strategy enables us to monetize certain
assets and maintain financial flexibility to pursue other attractive
opportunities. Additionally, this strategy prevents the institutionalized
ownersnip of any asset by encouraging us to continually optimize our asset
portfoliio.

MITIGATE EXPOSURE THROUGH DISCIPLINED RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES. Through
our enterprise risk management group, we actively manage the risks that our
business segments face. We believe managing risk at the corporate Tlevel is
consistent with the portfolio approach we use with our assets. OQur risk
management policies are designed to help determine lines of business offering
attractive risk returns, assess current and future risk/return characteristics
of the enterprise and recommend appropriate strategic modifications. we actively
manage our commodity, interest rate, foreggn currency and credit risks through

S_
<PAGE:>

established policies that Timit our exposure and require daily reporting to
management of potential financial exposure. Our risk management policies are
Page ©
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designed to mitigate our downside exposures while complementing the operations
of each of our business segments,

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

_ On September 20, 2002, Duke Energy announced a reducticn in earnings
estimates for 2002. We currently estimate earnings for 2002 to be $1.95 to $2.05
per share, before the effect of the one-time charges discussed below. This
reduction in estimated earnings was driven primarily by the severely weakened
merchant energy markets served by DENA. We estimate that ongoing earnings for
the second ha?f of 2002 will most likely he split approximately 60% for the
third quarter and approximately 40% for the fourth guarter.

we aTso announced that we have reduced our capital expenditure plans in
response to prevailing market conditions in order to maintain financial
flexibility. while capital spending of between $6 bhillion and %8 hillion was
initially expected for 2002, we have determined that our capital expenditure
plans for the vear will be $6.2 billion, excluding the acquisition of Westcoast
Energg. Capital_spending for the year 2003 has also been reduced tc a planned
$3.5 billion, all of which the Company intends to fund through interpal cash
flow, after dividend payments, and incliuding limited asset sales.

we also announced our decision to defer construction of three DENA natural
gas-fueled generating facilities slated for commercial operation in 2003 in
response to the current conditions in the wholesale energy market in the western
United States. The deferrals will remain in place until market conditions and
demand for additional generation in the region improves. The facilities inciude
the Grays Harbor Facility in Grays Harbor County, washington, the Deming Energy
Facility in Luna County, New Mexico and the Moapa Energy Facility in Clark
County, Nevada. However, we will continue construction activities of the Fayette
Ener?y Facility in Fayette County, Pennsylvania and the Hanging Rock Energy
Facility in Lawrence County, Ohic.

In addition, we will be negotiatin? new terms for the purchase of turbines
and associated equipment from General Electric. This renegotiation, along with
the construction deferrals and the write-off of associated demobilization costs
and certain site development costs, could result in a one-time charge in the
range of %250 to $300 million to be taken against Duke Energy's earnings for the
third quarter 2002.

5-4
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THE OFFERING
Common stock offered.......... 54,500,000 shares
Common stock to be outstanding
after this offering........... 888,884,877 shares
uUse of proceeds............... Repayment of 1indebhtedness incurred in

connection with our acquisition of Westcoast.

New York Stock Exchange
symbol. . ... .. "poxK"

The number of shares of common stock offered and to be outstanding after
this offering does not include 8,175,000 shares of common stock that the
underwriters have an option to purchase from us within 30 days of the date of
this prospectus supplement to cover over-allotments.

The number of shares of common stock to be outstanding after this offering
is based on 834,384,877 shares outstanding as of August 31, 2002.
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SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The summary consolidated financial information set forth below should be
read in conjunction with our caonsolidated financial statements and the related
notes and other financial and operating data incorporated by reference in this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

<Table>
<caption>
SIX MONTHS ENDED YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2001 2000(1)

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE
DATA)
<5 <C> <C> <C> <C>
<C>
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME DATA:
gperating POVOMUCS . v e tv e s ne s ernrnnnns $28,218 $32,071 $59,503 $49,318
21,766
Earnings before interest and taxes....... 1,808 2,156 4,256 4,014
2,043
Earnings available for common
stockholders........ ..o iniieiannnn. 849 869 1,884(3) 1,757
1,487(4)
weighted-average common shares
outgtanding(S) ......................... 809 759 767 736
729

Earnings per common share (before
extraordihary item and cumulative
effect of change in accounting

principle) (5)
BASTC . s vneresereationnarsassnnsnannsns $§ 1.05 $ 1.27 § 2.58 $ 2.39
£ 1.13
D}]gged ..................... erraaiaas 1.04 1.26 2.56 2.38
Earn%ngs per common share(5)
23 1 ol $§ 1.05 $ 1.14 $ 2.45(3) $ 2.39
$ 2.04(4)
Diluted. . . ...t ittt 1.04 1.13 2.44(3) 2.38
2.03C4H)
Dividends per common share(5)............ 0.825 0.825 1.10 1.10
1.10
</Tablex>
<Table>
<Caption>
AS OF AS OF
31 JUNE 30, DECEMBER
' 2002 2001

{IN MILLIONS)
<S> <C> <C>
Page §
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATA:

B I 0 R o YL L0 -3 $65,192 348,375
short-term debt, including commercial paper.........eivvus.. 2,673 1,603
Long-term debt, including current maturities........... . 15,337 12,582
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in subordinate

notes of Duke Energy or subsidiaries..............civivnnn 1,407 1,407
Minority interests...... C st ae e i arae i et e s a s 2,996 2,246
Preferred and preference stock, including current sinking

fund ObTigatioNs. . i i ittt it et ittt e e e e 247 247
Common stockhoTlders' equity. ... oot innent i innrar e 14,887 12,689
</Table> .

(1) Reflects a pre-tax $407 million gain on the sale of our investment in
gg];SOUth PCS. The effect per basic share of common stock of this gain was
.34,

(2) rReflects a pre-tax $800 million charge for estimated inﬂgry and damages
claims. The effect per basic share of common stock of this charge was $0.67.

(3) Reflects a net-of-tax cumulative effect adjustment of $96 million, or $0.13
per basic share of common stock, as a reduction in earnings in accordance
with our adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133.

(4) Reflects a one-time after-tax extraordinary gain of approximately $660
million, or $0.91 per basic share of common stock, attributable to the sale
of certain pipeline pperations on March 29, 1999.

(5) vears ended December 31, 1999 and 2000 have been restated to reflect the
two-for-one common stock split effective January 26, 2001.

S-6
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RISK FACTORS

Before purchasing our common stock, you should carefully consider the
following risk factors as well as the other information contained in this
prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the information
incoEporated y reference in order to evaluate an investment in our common
stock.,

RISKS RELATED TO THE MARKET CYCLE OF OUR INDUSTRY

OUR SALES AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS MAY BE NEGATIVELY AFFECTED BY SUSTAINED
LOW LEVELS IN THE MARKET PRICES OF COMMODITIES THAT ARE BEYOND OUR CONTROL.

We sell power from our generation facilities into the spot market or other
competitive power markets on a contractual basis. we also enter into contracts
to purchase and sell electricity, natural gas and NGLs as part of our power
marketing and energy trading operations. with respect to such transactions, we
are not guaranteed any rate of return on our capital investments through
mandated rates, and our revenues and results of operations are likely to depend,
in large part, upon prevailing market prices for power in our regional markets
and other competitive markets. These market prices may fluctuate substantially
over relatively short periods of time. It is reasonable to expect that trading
margins will erode as new entrants enter the market, thus leading to an
oversuﬁp1 in the market, and that there may be diminished opportunities for
gain should low prices decline further. These factors could reduce our revenues
and margins and therefore diminish our results of operations.

Low market prices for electricity, natural gas and NGLs result from
Page 9
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multiple factors, including:

- weather conditions;

- seasonality;

- supply of and demand for energy commodities;
- illiquid markets;

- general economic conditions, including downturns in the U.S. or other
economies which impacts consumption;

- transmission or transportation constraints or inefficiencies;

- availability of competitively priced alternative energy sources;

- natural gas, crude oil, refined products and coal production levels;
- electric generation capacity;

- capacity and transmission service into, ar out of, our markets;

- natural disasters, wars, embargoes and other catastrophic events; and

- federal, state and foreign energy and environmental reguiation and
Tegislation.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AFFECTING THE WHOLESALE POWER AND ENERGY TRADING
MARKETS HAVE REDUCED MARKET ACTIVITY AND LIQUIDITY AND MAY CONTINUE TQ ADVERSELY
AFFECT OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

As a result of the energy crisis in california during the summer of 2001,
the recent decline of natura? gas prices in North america, the filing of
bankruptcy by Enron Corporation, and investigations by governmental authorities
into energy trading activities and increased litigation related to such
inquiries, companies generally in the regulated and unregulated utility
businesses have been 1mpacted negatively, In addition, certain participants have
been forced to exit from the energy trading markets, leading to a reduction 1in
the number of trading partners and lower trading revenues. Recent short term,
depressed spot and forward wholesale power prices during the past summer months
have resulted +in substantially reduced revenues in our merchant energy husiness
and may continue to affect our earnings.

5-7
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WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO SUCCESSFULLY MANAGE THE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH SELLING
AND MARKETING PRODUCTS IN THE WHOLESALE POWER MARKETS.

we purchase and sell power at the wholesale level under the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission's, or FERC's, market-based tariffs throughout the United
States and also enter into short-term agreements to market available energy and
capacity from our generation assets witg the expectation of profiting from
market price fluctuations. If we are unable to deliver firm capacity and energy
under these agreements, then we could be required to pay damages. These damages
would be based on the difference between the market price to acquire replacement
capacity or energy and the contract price of the undelivered capacity or energy.
Depending on price volatility in the wholesale energy markets, such damages
could be significant.

In the absence or upon expiration of power sales agreements, we must sell
all or a portion of the energy, capacity and other products from our facilities
rPage 10
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into the competitive wholesale power markets. Unlike most other commodities,
electricity cannot be stored and must be produced concurrently with its use, As
a_result, the wholesale power markets are subject to significant price
fluctuations over relatively short periods of time and can be unpredictable. In
addition, the price we can obtain for power sales may not change_at the same
rate as changes in fuel costs. Given the volatility and potential for material
differences between actual power prices and fuel costs, if we are unable to
secure long-term purchase agreements for our power generation facilities, our
revenues would be subject to increased voWati?ity and our financial results may
be materially adverse%y affected.

OUR RISK MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES MAY NOT PREVENT LOSSES.

We actively manage the commodity price risk inherent in our energy, debt
and foreign currency positions. Although we have sophisticated risk management
systems in place that use advanced methodologies to guantify risk, these systems
may not always be followed or may not always work as planned. If prices
significantly deviate from historic prices, our risk management systems may not
protect us from significant Tosses. Adverse changes in energy prices, interest
rates and foreign currency exchange rates may result in economic losses 1in our
earnings and cash flows and cur balance sheet under applicable accounting rules.
Although we devote a considerable amount of management effort to our trading,
marketing and risk management systems, their effectiveness remains uncertain.

OUR HEDGING PROCEDURES MAY NOT PROTECT OUR SALES AND NET INCOME FROM
VOLATILITY.

To lower our financial exEosure related to commodity price fluctuations,
our marketing, trading and risk management operations routinely enter into
contracts to hedge the value of our assets and operations. As part of this
strategy, we routinely utilize fixed-price, forward, physical purchase and sales
contracts, futures, financial swaps and option contracts traded in the
over-the-counter markets or on exchanges. However, we do not always cover the
entire exposure of our assets or our positions to market price volatility and
the coverage will vary over time. To the extent we have unhedged positions or
our hedging procedures do not work as planned, fluctuating commodity prices
could cause our sales and net income to be volatile.

WE ARE EXPOSED TO MARKET RISK AND MAY INCUR LOSSES FROM OUR MARKETING AND
TRADING OPERATIGONS.

our trading portfolios consist of contracts to buy and sell commodities,
including contracts for electricity, natural gas, NGLs and other commodities
that are settled by the delivery of the commodity or cash., If the values of
these contracts change in a direction or manner that we do not anticipate, we
could realize material Tosses from our trading activities.

In the past, certain marketing and trading companies have experienced
severe financial problems due to price volatility in the energy commodity
markets. In certain instances this volatility has caused companies to be unable
to deliver power that they had guaranteed under contract. These defaults
severely and adversely impacted the financial condition of these companies and,
in some cases, have resulted in losses to their trading partners.
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we have marketing and trading operations which target the U.s., Canada and
Latin American, Asia-Pacific and European regions. We incur similar trading
risks and market exposures in these foreign markets. If our trading volumes in
these regions increase, we will be exposed to increased market risEs.

OUR PROFITABILITY MAY DECLINE TIF THE COUNTERPARTIES TO OUR TRANSACTIONS
Page 11
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FAIL TO PERFORM IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR AGREEMENTS WITH THEM.

our marketing, trading and risk management operations are exposed to the
risk that counterparties to our transactions will not perform their obligations.
Should the counterparties to these arrangements fail to perform, we might be
forced to acquire alternative hedging arrangements, honor the underlying
commitment at then-current market prices or return a significant portion of the
consideration received for unused electricity or gas under a long-term contract.
In such event, we might incur additional losses to the extent of amounts, if
any, already paid to, or received from, counterparties. In addition, in our
marketing and trading activities, we often extend credit to our trading
counterparties. Despite performing credit analysis prior to extending credit, we
are exposed to the risk that we may not be able to collect amounts owed to us.
If the counterparty to such a financing transaction fails to perform and any
collateral we Eave secured is inadequate, we will lose money.

In 2000 and 2001, tight supply and increased demand resulted in higher
wholesale power prices to utilities, particularly in California. At the same
time, two of the three major utilities in california operated under a retail
rate freeze. As a result, there has been significant under-recovery of costs by
these utilities, resulting in the filing by one utility under Chaﬁter 11 of the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code, Some utilities have suspended payments to their creditors.
It any industry participants are adversely affected by the situation in
California or otﬁer simiTar situations that may develop in the future in other
markets, such participants may default on obligations to us, which would affect
the profitability of our marketing and trading business.

COMPETITION IN THE WHOLESALE POWER AND ENERGY TRADING MARKETS MAY ADVERSELY
AFFECT THE GROWTH AND PROFITABILITY QOF OUR BUSINESS.

while companies in the regulated and unregulated utility business have been
universally negatively affected by recent events in the energy markets, it is
possible tﬁat in the future we may be vulnerable to competition from new
competitors that have greater financial resources than we do, seeking attractive
opportunities to acquire or develop energy assets or energy trading operations
both in the united States and abroad. These new competitors may include
sophisticated financial institutions, some of which are already entering the
energy trading and marketing sector, and international enargy players. This
competition may adversely aftfect ocur ability to make investments or
acquisitions.

We may not be able to respond in a time]g or effective manner to the many
changes intended to increase competition in the electricity industry. To the
extent competitive pressures increase and the pricing and sale of electricity
assumes more characteristics of a commodity business, the economics of our
business may come under long-term pressure.

In addition, regulatory changes have also been proposed to increase access
to electricity transmission grids by utility and non-utility purchasers and
sellers of electricity. wWe believe that these changes could continue the
disaggregation of many vertically-integrated utilities into_separate generation,
transmission, distribution and retail gusinesses. As a result, a significant
number of additional competitors could become active in the wholesale power
generation segment of our industry.

Although demand for electricity is generally increasing throughout the
United States, the rate of construction and development of new, more efficient
electric generation facilities may exceed increases in demand in some regional
electric markets and have an adverse impact on our results of operations. Also,
industry restructuring in regions in which we have substantial operations could
affect our operations in a manner that is difficult to predict.

5-9
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OUR OPERATING RESULTS MAY FLUCTUATE ON A SEASONAL AND QUARTERLY BASIS.

Electric power generation and gas transmission are generally seasonal
businesses. In many parts of the country, demand for power peaks during the hot
summer months, with market prices also peaking at that time. In other areas,
demand for power peaks during the winter. In addition, demand for gas and ather
fuels peaks during the winter, especially for our westcoast business in Canada.
As a resylt, our overall operating results in the future may fluctuate
substantially on a seasonal basis. The pattern of this fluctuation may change
depending on the nature and location of oaur facilities and pipeline systems and
the terms of power sale contracts and gas transmission arrangements we enter
into.

RISKS RELATED TO LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND REGULATORY INVESTIGATIONS

WE MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF THE
ELECTRICITY SUPPLY SITUATION IN CALIFORNIA AND OTHER WESTERN STATES,

Litigation arising out of the California electricity su €1y situation has
been filed with the FERC and in california courts_against sellers of energy to
the California Inde?endent System Operator. The plaintiffs and intervenors in
these proceedings allege abuse of market power, manipulation of market prices,
unfair trade practices and violations of state antitrust laws, among other
things, and seek price caps on wholesale sales in california and other western
power markets, refunds of excess profits allegedly earned on these sales, and
other relief, +including treble damages and attorneys' fees. Duke Energy and some
of its subsidiaries have been named as defendants, among other corporate and
individual defendants, in one or more of a total of 14 ?awsuits brought by or on
behalf of electricity purchasers in california, with one suit filed on behalf of
a washington State electricity purchaser. In addition to lawsuits, several
investigations and regulatory proceedings at the state and federal levels are
locking into the causes of high wholesale electricity prices in the western U.s.
An investigation by the cCalifornia Public utilities Commission recently alleged
that we were among five energy companies that withheld electricity from their
california plants, resulting in sharp increases in California electricity
prices. we cannot predict tﬁe outcome of any such proceedings or whether the
ultimate impact on us of the electricity supply situation in Califernia and
other western states will be material.

WE MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY REGULATORY INVESTIGATIONS AND ANY RELATED
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO THE CONDUCTING OF ANY "ROUNDTRIP" TRADES BY OUR
EMERGY TRADING BUSINESS.

Public and regulatory scrutiny of_the energy industry and of the capital
markets has resulted in increased regulation betng either proposed or
implemented. In particular, the activities of Enron Corporation and other energy
traders 1in a11e?ed1y using "roundtrip" trades which involve the prearrangement
of simultaneously executed and offsetting buy and sell trades for the purpose of
increasing reported revenues or trading volumes, or ‘influencing prices and which
Tack a legitimate business purpose, has resulted in increased public and
regulatory scrutiny. To date, we have responded to requests for information from
the FERC, related to an investigation of patural gas transactions in the western
U.S. and Texas markets during the years 2000 and 2001, and the Securities and
Exchange Commission, or SEC, related to an investigation of "roundtrip" energy
transactions from January 1999 to the present. we also have received and are
responding to subpoenas and supplemental requests for information regarding gas
and power trading activities from the Houston office of the U.S. Attorney
relating to a Houston grand jury ingquiry, which involve the same issues and time
period covered by the SEC requests, and from the Commodity Futures Trading
Ccommission.
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such inquiries are ongoing and continue to adversely affect the energy
trading business as a whole. We may see these adverse effects continue as a
result of the uncertainty of these ongoing ingquiries or additional inquiries by
other federal or state regulatory agencies. In addition, we cannot predict the
outcome of any of these inquiries, including the grand jury inquiry, or whether
these inguiries will lead to additicnal Tegal proceedings against us, civil or
criminal fines or penalties, or other regulatory action, including legislation,
which may be materially adverse to the operation of our trading business and our
trading revenues and net income or increase our operating costs in other ways,
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Also, several class action lawsuits have been filed against us, and others
may be filed, claiming that investors suffered damages as a result of the
alleged roundtrip trades inflating our revenue and earnings. Such lawsuits could
Tead to settlements, civil damages or other litigation costs that could be
adverse to our -business.

RISKS RELATED TO THE REGULATION OF OQUR BUSINESSES
ELECTRIC

OUR BUSINESSES IN NORTH AMERICA ARE SUBJECT TO COMPLEX GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS. THE ECONOMICS, INCLUDING THE COSTS, OF OPERATING CQUR GENERATING
FACILITIES MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY CHANGES IN THESE REGULATIONS OR IN THEIR
INTERPRETATION OR IMPLEMENTATION.

The regulatory environment applicable to the electric power industry has
recently undergone substantial changes, both on a federal and a state Tevel,
which have had a significant impact on the nature of the industry and the manner
in which jts participants conduct their businesses. These changes are ongoing
and we cannot predict the future course of changes in this regulatory
environment or the ultimate effect that this changing regulatory environment
will have on our business.

We are subject to regulation by the SEC under the Public Utility Ho1din?
company ACt, or PUHCA, and the Federal Power AcCt, or FPA, which regulate public
utility holding companies and their subsidiaries and place certain constraints
an the conduct of their business. The rates charged b¥ our domestic utility
subsidiaries are approved by the FERC, the North Carolina Utilities Commission,
or the Ncuc, and tﬁe Soutrh Carolina Public Service Commission, or the SCPSC. The
NCUC and the SCPSC regulate man¥ aspects of our utility operations including
siting and construction of facilities, customer service and the rates that we
can charge customers. The FERC regulates wholesale electricity operations and
transmission rates and the state commissions regulate retail generation and
distribution rates. The public UtiTity Regulateory Policies Act of 1978, or
PURPA, provides qualifying facilities wit% exemptions from some federal and
state laws and regulations, including PUHCA and most provisions of the FPA. The
Ener?y Policy Act of 1992, or the Energy Act, also provides relief from
regulation under PUHCA to "exempt wholesale generators." Maintaining the status
of our facilities as gualifying facilities or exempt wholesale generators is
conditioned on those ?aci]ities continuing to meet statutory criteria. Under
current law, we are not and will not be subject to regulation as a registered
holding company under PUHCA as long as the domestic power plants we own are
qualifying facilities under PURPA or are exempt wholesale generators. If we were
subject to these regulations, the economics and operations of our generating
facilities could be negatively affected by the increased costs associated with
upgrading our facilities and taking other actions to comply with these
regulations. While we are currently exempt from registration under PUHCA, we may
lose that exemption if we fail to comply with our exemptive order from the SEC.
1f we were to lose our exemption, we would have the alternatives of registering
as a holding company which would subject us to more extensive regulation, or
Page 14
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divesting or changing the nature of some of our foreign utility holdings,
including some facilities acquired in our westcoast purchase.

Existing reguTations may be revised or reinterpreted, new Taws and
regulations may be adopted or become applicable to us or our facilities, and
future changes in Taws and regulations may have a detrimental effect on our
business. Certain restructured markets have recently experienced supply problems
and price volatility. These suppliy problems and volatility have bheen the subject
of a significant amount of press coverage, much of which Kas been critical o
the restructuring initiatives. In some of these markets, including california,
propesals have been made by governmental agencies and other interested parties
to re-regulate areas of these markets which have previously been deregulated. we
cannot assure you that other proposals to re-regulate will not be made or that
legislative or other attention to the electric power restructuring process will
not cause the deregulation process to be delayed or reversed. If the current
trend towards competitive restructuring of the wholesale and retail power
markets is reversed, discontinued or delayed, our businass models may be
inaccurate and we may face difficulty in growing our business and generating
revenues jn accordance with our current business plans.

The FERC has proposed to broaden its regulations that restrict relations
between jurisdictional electric and natural gas companies, or "jurisdictional
companies,” and marketing affiliates. The proposed
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rules would 1imit communications between a jurisdictional company and all our
affiliates engaged in energy activities. The rulemaking is pending at the FERC
and the precise scope and effect of the rule is unclear. If adopted as proposed,
the rule could adversely affect our ability to coordinate and manage our energy
activities.

OUR SALES MAY DECREASE IF WE ARE UNABLE TO GAIN ADEQUATE, RELIABLE AND
AFFORDABLE ACCESS TO TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION ASSETS DUE TO THE FERC AND
REGIONAL REGULATION OF WHOLESALE MARKET TRANSACTIONS FOR ELECTRICITY AND GAS.

we depend on transmission and distribution facilities owned and operated by
utilities and other energy companies to deliver the electricity and natural gas
we sell to the wholesale market, as well as the natural gas we purchase to
supply some of our electric generation facilities. If transmission is disrupted,
gf ;F cspacity 15 <inadequate, our ability to sell and deliver products may be
indered.

The FERC has issued power transmission regulations that require wholesale
electric transmissijon services to be offered on an open-access,
hon-discriminatory basis. Although these regulations are designed to encourage
competition in wholesale market transactions for electricity, some companies
have failed to provide fair and equal access to their transmission systems or
have not provided sufficient transmission caﬂacity to enable other companies to
transmit electric power. we cannot predict whether and to what extent the
industry will comply with these initiatives, or whether the regulations will
fully accompiish their objectives. In addition, other companies' ability to
access and compete for our existing "native-Toad" transmission customers may
negatively affect our business leading to declining prices for transmission
services as a result of this competition.

In addition, the independent system operators who oversee the transmission
systems in regional power markets, such as california, have 1in the past been
authorized to impose, and may continue to impose, price limitations and other
mechanisms to address vo1ati¥1ty in the power markets. These types of price
Timitations and other mechanisms may adversely impact the profitability of our
wholesale power marketing and trading. Given the extreme volatility and lack of
meaningful Tong-term price history in many of these markets and the imposition
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of price limitations by regulators, independent system operators or other market
operators, we can offer no assurance that we will be able to operate profitably
in all wholesale power markets.

IN THE FUTURE, WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO SECURE LONG-TERM FPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
FOR OUR POWER GENERATION FACILITIES, AND QUR EXISTING POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
MAY NOT BE ENFORCEABLE, EITHER OF WHICH WOULD SUBJECT OUR SALES TC INCREASED
VOLATILITY.

Historically, power from generation fagilities has been sold under
Tong-term ?ower ?urchase agreements pursuant to which all energy and capacity
was generally sold to a single party at fixed prices. Because of changes in the
industry, the percentage of facilities with these types of long-term power
purchase agreements has decreased, and it is likely that most of our facilities
will operate without these agreements. without the benefit of Tong-term power
purchase agreements, we cannot assure you that we will be able to sell the power
generated by our facilities or that our facilities will be able to operate
profitably.

Recently, some entities have brought 1itigation or regulatory proceedings
aimed at forcing the renegotiation or termination of power purchase agreements
requiring payments to owners of generating facilities that are qualifying
facilities under PURPA. Many qualifying facilities sell their electric output to
utilities and other entities pursuant to long-term contracts at prices that are
based upon the incremental cost that, at the time of contracting, it was
estimated that it would cost the utility or entity to generate or purchase the
power from another source. In some cases, these prices are now substantially in
excess of market prices. In addition, in the future, utilities and other
entities, with the approval of federal or state regulatory authorities, coulid
seek to abrogate their existing power purchase agreements with qualifying
facilities or with other power generators. Some of our power purchase agreements
for power generated from our independent power projects and generation assets
could be subject to similar efforts by the
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entities who contract to purchase power from our facilities., If those efforts
were to be successful, our sales could decrease or bhe subject to increased

volatility.

THE DIFFERENT REGIONAL POWER MARKETS IN WHICH WE COMPETE OR WILL COMPETE IN
THE FUTURE HAVE CHANGING REGULATORY STRUCTURES, WHICH COULD AFFECT OUR GROWTH
AND PERFORMANCE IN THESE REGIONS.

our results are likely to be affected by differences in the market and
transmission regulatory structures in various regional power markets. Problems
or delays that may arise in the formation and operation of new regional
transmission organizations, or RT0Os, may restrict our ability to sell power
produced by our generating capacity to certain markets if there is insufficient
transmission capacity otherwise available. The rules governing the_various
regional power markets may also change from time to time which could affect our
costs or revenues. Because it remains unclear which companies will be
participating in the various regional power markets, or how RTOS will develop or
what regions they will cover, we are unable to assess Tfully the impact that
these power markets may have on our business.

currently, Franchised Electric operates with exclusive rights to supply
electricity in a franchised service territory of 22,000 square miles in North
carolina and South cCarolina. our financial performance +in our franchised service
territory is likely to be affected by differences in the market and regulatory
structures 1in various regional power markets. Problems that may arise in the
formation and operation of new RTOs, may result in delayed or disputed
rPage 16
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collection of revenues. The rules governing the various regional power markets
may also change from time to time which could affect our costs or revenues.
Because it remains unclear which companies will be participating in the various
regional power markets, or how RTOs will develop or what regions they will
cover, we are unable to assess fully the impact that these power marﬁets may
have on our business.

THE RECENTLY ENACTED RATE FREEZE AFFECYTING QUR NORTH CAROLINA UTILITY WILL
LIMIT OUR ABILITY TO PASS ON TO OUR CUSTOMERS OUR COST OF PRODUCING ELECTRICITY.

In June 2002, the State of North Carolina passed new clean air legislation
that freezes electric utility rates from June 20, 2002 to December 31, 2007, in
order for North Carolina electric utilities, including Duke Energy, to make
significant reductions in emissions of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides from
the state's coal-fired power plants over the next ten Eears. wWe estimate the
cost of achieving the proposed emission reductions to be approximately $1.5
billion. While we expect to recover 70% of the total estimated costs of plant
improvements through the terms of the legislation, there is no guarantee that we
will recover such amount. In addition, it is unclear how the NCUC will determine
how_any remaining costs will be recovered. As a result of the rate freeze, we
will be 1imited in the amount of revenue our North Carolina utility generates in
relation to operational costs and the amount of recovery for our costs of
emission reductions,

GAS

OUR GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE OPERATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS AND RATE PROCEEDINGS THAT COULD HAVE AN ADVERSE IMPACT ON OUR
ABILITY TO RECOVER THE COSTS OF OPERATING OUR PIPELINE FACILITIES.

pur U.s. interstate gas transmission and storage operations conducted
through Duke Energy Gas Transmission Corporation and its subsidiaries are
subject to the FERC's rules and regulations in accordance with the Natural Gas
Act of 1938 and the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978. The FERC's regulatory
authority extends to:

- transportation of natural gas;
- rates and charges;
- construction;

- acquisition, extension or abandonment of services or facilities;

- accounts and records;
5-13
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- depreciation and amortization policies; and
- operating terms and conditions of service.

The FERC has taken certain actions to strengthen market forces in the
natural gas pipeline industry which has led to increased competition throughout
the industry. In a number of key markets, interstate pipelines are now facing
competitive pressure from other major pipeline systems, enabling local
distribution companies and end users to choose a supplier or switch suppliers
based on the short-term price of gas and the cost of transportation.

In 2000, the FERC issued Order 637, which sets forth revisions to its
policies governing the regulation of interstate natural gas pipelines. some of
our E1pe11ne and storage companies were among Several parties who filed appeals
in the District of Columbia Circuit Court of Appeals seeking court review of
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various aspects of the Order. Based on the court's order, FERC issued an interim
policy on certain of the issues remanded by the court and has requested comments
on the remanded issues. we have filed comments with the FERC, and the matter is
now pending before the FERC. we made an order 637 compliance filing with the
FERC during 2001. The FERC issued orders approving, subject to modifications,
the pro forma tariff sheets submitted by us. However, we have filed for
rehear1nﬁ of the arder with respect to certain issues. The wmatter is now pending
before the FERC. Given the extent of the FERC's regulatory power, we cannot give
any assurance regarding the 1ikely regulations under which we will opearate our
natural gas transmission and storage business in the future or the effect of
regulation on our financial position and results of operations. In addition, the
FERC has proposed to broaden its regulations on jurisdictional companies, as
described ahove. The proposed rules would Timit communications between a
jurisdictional company and all our affiliates engaged in energy activities. The
rulemaking is pending at the FERC and the precise scope and effect of the rule
is unclear. I1f adopted as proposed, the rule could adversely affect our ability
to coordinate and manage our energy activities.

Texas Eastern and Algonguin currently have in effect rate settlements
approved by FERC which prevent those companies or third parties from modifying
Texas Eastern and Algonguin’s rates, except for certain allowed adjustments,
These settlements do not preclude the FERC from taking action on its own to
mod1fﬁ the rates. The Texas Eastern settlement will expire on December 31, 2003
and the Algonquin settlement will expire on May 1, 2003, at which time the
companies or third parties may institute actions at the FERC to modify the
companies' rates. It is not paossible to determine at this time whether any such
actions would be instituted or what the outcome would be but such proceedings
could result in either Texas Eastern or Algonguin being required to adjust 1ts
rates.

POSSIBLE CHANGES AND DEVELOPMENTS IN THE CANADIAN REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT
COULD RESULT IN A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON WESTCOAST'S BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS.

Through the acquisition of Westcoast, we added a significant network of
mostly Canadian-based natural gas assets, including transmissjon pipeline,
gathering and processing facilities, storage facilities and distribution
systems. The majority of these assets are subject to various degrees of
regulation. currently, westcoast's interprovincial gathering, processing and
transmission facilities and operations, are regulated by the National Energy
gBoard and its storage and distribution facilities and operations are regulated
by various provincial regulatory authorities. Changes in the regulation of
westcoast's facilities and operations may be beyond its control and may impact
its capacity to conduct its business effectively and sustain or increase
profitability. Furthermore, as the regulatory environment within which Westcoast
conducts its business and operates its facilities continues to evolve from a
traditional cost recovery model to a more competitive, market-based approach,
there is increasing competition among pipeline companies. we cannot predict the
timing or scope of these changes and developments in the regulatory environment
or the impact they may ultimately have on westcoast's business and operations.

A toll settlement approved by the National Ener?y Board establishes methods
for setting westcoast's revenue requirements and tolls for transmission services
for a two-year period ending December 31, 2003. Upon its expiration, Westcoast
may renegotiate the toll settlement and/or apply To the National Energy
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Board to modify its tolls. It is not possible to_predict the impact of these
alternative courses of action on Westcoast's tolls for transmission services.

westcoast's southern mainline and the Fort Nelson mainline systems are
currently fully contracted. The Fort 5t. John mainline continues to be
Page 18
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under-utilized by approximately 159 mMcf per day or 24% of its total
contractible capacity. shippers with firm transmission service that expires on
October 31 of any year may give notice to westcoast, prior to September 30 of
the previous year, to renew such service effective November 1. Approximately 55%
by volume of transmission service on the southern mainiline and 40% by volume of
transmission service on the northern mainline is subject to renewal effective
November 1, 2003 and the balance at varying times thereafter.

Aboriginal groups have claimed aboriginal and treaty rights over a
substantial portion of the lands on which westcoast’'s facilities in British
Columbia and Alherta and the gas supply areas served by those facilities are
located. The existence of these claims, which range from the assertion of rights
of Timited use up to aboriginal title, has given rise to some uncertainty
regarding access to public lands for future development purposes.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSIMESS GENERALLY AND OUR INDUSTRY
ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND LIABILITY

OUR BUSINESS WILL BE SUBJECT TO ENVIRONMENTAL LEGISLATION IN ALL
JURISDICTIONS IN WHICH IT OPERATES AND ANY CHANGES IN SUCH LEGISLATION COULD
NEGATIVELY AFFECT THE RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

our operations are subject to extensive environmental reguiation pursuant
to a variety of U.5., Canadian, and other federal, qrovinc1a1, state and
municipal laws and regulations. Such environmental legislation imposes, among
other things, restrictions, liabilities and obligations in connection with the
Eeneration, handling, use, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of

azardous substances and waste and in connection with spills, releases and

emissions of various substances into the environment. Environmental legislation
also requires that our facilities, sites and other properties associated with
our operations be operated, maintained, abandoned and reclaimed to the
satisfaction of applicable regulatory authorities. :

Existing environmental regulations could also be revised or reinterpreted,
new laws and regulations could be adopted or become applicable to us or our
facilities, and future changes in environmental laws and regulations could
occur. The federal government and several states recently have proposed
increased environmental regulation of many industrial activities, including
increased regulation of air quality, water quality and solid waste management.
For example, the U.S. Environmental Protection A%ency has recently promulgated
more stringent air quality standards for particulate matter emitted from power
plants and is developing new policies concerning the protection of endangered
species and sediment contamination based on new interpretations of the cClean
water Act. with the trend toward stricter standards, greater regulation, more
extensive permit requirements and an increase in the number and types of assets
operated by us subject to environmental regulation, we expect our environmental
expenditures to be substantial in the future.

Compliance with environmental legislation can require significant
expenditures, including expenditures for clean up costs and damages arising out
of contaminated properties and failure to comply with environmental Tegislation
may result in the imposition of fines and penalties. The steps we take to bring
our facilities into compliance could be prohibitively expensive, and we may be
reguired to shut down or alter the operation of our facilities, which may cause
us to incur losses. Further, our regulatory rate structure and our contracts
with clients may not necessarily allow us to tecover capital costs we incur to
comply with new environmental regulations such as the rate freeze being imposed
b¥ the NCUC. Also, we may not be able to obtain or maintain from time to time
all required environmental regulatory approvals for certain development
projects. If there is a de1ag in obtaining any required environmental regulatotry
approvals or if we fail to obtain and comply with them, the operation of our
facilities could be prevented or become subject to additional costs. Should we
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fail to comply with all applicable environmental laws, we
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may be subject to penalties and fines imposed against us by regulatory
authorities. Although it is not expected that tﬁe costs of complying with
current environmental legislation will have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition or results of operations, no assurance can be made that the
costs of complying with environmental legislation in the future will not have
such an effect.

WE COULD INCUR MATERIAL LOSSES IF WE ARE HELD LIABLE FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL
CONDITION OF ANY OF OUR ASSETS.

we are generally responsible for all on-site liabilities associated with
the environmental condition of our power generation facilities and natural gas
assets which we-have acquired or developed, regardless of when the TiabilitTes
arose and whether they are known or unknown. In addition, in connection with
certain acquisitions and sales of assets, we may obtain, or be required to
provide, indemnification against certain environmental Tiabijlities, If we incur
a material liability, or the other party to a transaction fails to meet its
indemnification obligations to us, we could suffer material Tlosses.

ACCOUNTING POLICY RISKS

POTENTIAL CHANGES TN ACCOUNTING PRACTICES FOR THE ENERGY INDUSTRY MAY CAUSE
US TO REVISE OUR FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE IN THE FUTURE, WHICH MAY CHANGE THE WAY
ANALYSTS MEASURE OUR BUSINESS OR FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE.

Recently discovered accounting irregularities in various industries have
forced regulators and legislators to take a renewed Took at accounting
practices, financial disclosures, companies' relationships with their
independent auditors and retirement plan practices. while it is stil]l unclear
what laws or regulations will develop, we cannot predict the ultimate imﬁact of
any future changes in accounting regulations or practices in general wit
respect to public companies or the energy industry or in our operations
specifically.

In addition, new accounting standards could be enacted by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board or the SEC which could impact the way we are required
to record revenues, assets and liabilities. For instance, SFAS No. 143,
"Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which we must implement by
January 1, 2003, will require that the fair value of a liability for an asset
retirement obligation be recognized in the perijod in which it is incurred, if a
reasonable estimate can be made. Such change in recognition could lead to an
increase in our ljabilities related to certain assets, therefore reducing our
overall reported assets. Other future changes in accounting standards could lead
to negative impacts on reported earnings or increases in liabilities which in
turn could affect our reported results of operations.

FINANCING RISK

OUR BUSINESS IS DEPENDENT ON OUR ABILITY TO SUCCESSFULLY ACCESS CAPITAL
MARKETS., OUR INABILITY TO ACCESS CAPITAL MAY LIMIT OUR ABILITY TO EXECUTE OUR
BUSINESS PLAN OR PURSUE IMPROVEMENTS.

we rely on access to both short-term money markets and Jenger-term capital
markets as a source of liquidity for capital reguirements not satisfied by the
cash flow from our operations. If we are not able to access capital at
competitive rates, our ability to implement our strategy will be adversely
affected. Certain market disruptions or a downgrade of our credit rating may
increase our cost of borrowing or adversely afgect our ability to access one or
Page 20
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more financial markets. such disruptions could include:

- further economic downturns;

- the bankruptcy of an unrelated energy company;
- capital market conditions generally;

- market prices for electricity and gas;

- terrorist attacks or threatened attacks on our facilities or unrelated
energy companies; or

- the overall health of the utility industry.

Restrictions on our ability to access financial markets may affect our
abi11t¥ to execute our business plan as scheduled. An inability to access
capital may limit our ability to pursue improvements or acquisitions that we may
otherwise rely on for future growth.
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INCREASES IN OUR LEVERAGE COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR COMPETITIVE POSITION,
BUSTNESS PLANNING AND FLEXIBILITY, FINANCIAL CONDITICN, ABILITY TO SERVICE QUR
DEBT OBLIGATIONS AND TO PAY DIVIDENDS ON QUR COMMON STOCK, AND ABILITY TO ACCESS
CAPITAL ON FAVORABLE TERMS,

Qur cash requirements arise primarily from the capital intensive nature of
our electric utilities, as well as the expansion of our diversified businesses.
In addition to operating cash flows, we rely heavily on our commercial paper and
Tong-term debt. Our credit lines impose various limitations that could impact
our liquidity and result in a material adverse impact on our business strategy
and our ongoing financing needs. Changes in economic conditions could result in
higher interest rates, which would increase our interest expense on our fleating
rate debt and reduce funds available to us for our current plans. Additionally,
an increase in our leverage could adversely affect us by:

- increasing the cost of future debt financing;

- prohibiting the payment of dividends on our common stock or adversely
impacting our ability to pay such dividends at the current rate;

- making it more difficult for us to satisfy our existing financial
obligations;

- limiting our ability to obtain additional Ffinancing, if we need it, for
working capital, acquisitions, debt service requirements or other
purpases;

- increasing our vulnerability to adverse economic and industry conditions;

- reguiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from
operations to payments on our debt, which would reduce funds available to
us for operations, future business opportunities or other purposes; and

- limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our
business and the industry in which we compete.

A DOWNGRADE IN OUR CREPIT RATING COULD NEGATIVELY AFFECT QUR ABILITY TO
ACCESS CAPITAL AND/OR TO OPERATE OUR POWER AND GAS TRADING BUSINESSES.

standard & Poor's Ratings Group, a division of The McGraw-Hil1l Companies,
Page 21
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Inc., and Moody’'s Investors Service, Inc. rate aur senior, unsecured debt at A
and Al, respectively, with our Moody's rating on review for potential downgrade.
f MaOd{'s or Standard & Poor's were to downgrade cur long-term rating,
particutarly below investment grade, our borrowing costs would increase which
would diminish our financial results. In addition, we would likely be required
to pay a high interest rate in future financings, and our pctential pool of
investors and funding sources would likely decrease. Further, if our short-term
rating were to fall ge1ow A-1 or P-1, the current ratings assigned by Standard &
Poor's and Moody's, respectively, it would significantly 1imit our access to the
commercial paper market.

our power and gas trading businesses rely on our investment grade ratings.
Most of our counterparties require the creditworthiness of an investment grade
entity to stand behind transactions. If our ratings were to decline below
investment grade, our ability to profitably operate our power and gas trading
businesses would be diminished because we would Tikely have to deposit
collateral of cash or cash related instruments which would reduce our profits.

OPERATIONAL RISKS

IF WE DO NOT SUCCESSFULLY INTEGRATE RECENTLY ACQUIRED OR NEW ASSETS INTO
QOUR OPERATIONS, WE MAY INCUR SIGNIFICANT EXPENSES AND LOSSES.

we may not he able to successfully or profitably integrate, operate,

maintain and manage our recently ac?uired or developed assets 1in a competitive
environment. Our ability to successfully integrate acguired assets into our
operations, such as westcoast, will depend on, among other things, the adequacy
of our implementation plans and the ability to achieve desired operating
efficiencies. Successful business combinations require management and other

ersonnel to devote significant amounts of time to integrating the acquired

usiness with existing operations. These efforts may distract their attention
from day-to-day business, the develiopment or acquisition of new properties and
other business opportunities. Unexpected
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costs or challenges may also arise whenever businesses with different operations
and management are combined. we will experience increased costs and losses on
our tinvestments if we are unable to successfully integrate new assets into our
operations.

OUR INVESTMENTS AND PROJECTS LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES EXPOSE US
TO RISKS RELATED TO LAWS OF OTHER COUNTRIES, TAXES, ECONOMIC CONDITIONS,
FLUCTUATICONS IN CURRENCY RATES, POLITICAL CONDITIONS AND POLICIES OF FOREIGN
GOVERNMENTS. THESE RISKS MAY DELAY OR REDUCE OUR REALIZATION OF VALUE FROM OQUR
INTERNATICONAL PROJECTS.

We currently own and may acquire and/or dispose of material energy-related
investments and projects outside the United States. The economic and political
conditions in certain countries where we have interests or in which we may
ex?1ore development, acquisition or investment opportunities present risks of
delays in construction_and interruption of business, as well as risks of war,
expropriation, nationalization, renegotiation, trade sanctions or nullification
of existing contracts and changes in law or tax policy, that are greater than in
the United States. The uncertainty of the legal environment in certain foreign
countries in which we develop or acquire projects or make investments could make
it more difficult to obtain non-recourse project or other financing on suitable
terms, could adversely affect the ability of certain customers to honor their
obligations with respect to such projects or investments and could impair our
ability to enforce our rights under agreements relating to such projects or
investments.,
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operations in foreign countries also can present currency exchange rate and
convertib11it¥, inflation and repatriation risE. In certain conditions under
which we develop or acquire preojects, or make investments, economic and monetary
conditions and other factors could affect our ability to convert our earnings
denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, risk from fluctuations in
currency exchange rates can arise when our foreign subsidiaries expend or borrow
funds in one type of currency but receive revenue in another. In such cases, an
adverse change in exchange rates can reduce our ability to meet expenses,
including debt service obligations. Foreign currency risk can also arise when
the revenues received by our foreign subsidiaries are not in U.S. dollars. In
such cases, a strengthening of the U.S. dollar could reduce the amount of cash
and income we receive from these foreign subsidiaries. while we believe we have
hedges and contracts in place to mitigate our most significant short-term
foreign currency exchange risks, our hedges may not be sufficient or we may have
some exposures that are not hedged which could result in Tosses or volatility in
our revenues.

THE LONG-TERM FINANCIAL CONDITION OF OUR U.S. AND CANADIAN NATURAL GAS
TRANSMISSION BUSINESSES ARE DEPENDENT ON THE CONTINUED AVAILABILITY OF NATURAL
GAS RESERVES.

The development of additional natural gas reserves requires significant
capital expenditures by others for exploration and development dr11?ing and the
installation of production, ?athering, storage, transportation and other
facilities and permit natural gas to be produced and delivered to our pipeline
systems. Low prices for natural gas, regulatory limitations, or the lack of
available_capital for these projects could adversely affect the development of
additional reserves and production, gathering, storage and pipeline transmission
and import and export of natural ?as supplies. Additional natural gas reserves
may not be developed in commercial quantities and in sufficient amounts to fil1l
the capacities of our pipeline systems.

GATHERING, PROCESSING AND TRANSPORTING ACTIVITIES INVOLVE NUMERQUS RISKS
THAT MAY RESULT IN ACCIDENTS AND OTHER OPERATING RISKS AND COSTS.

There are inherent in our gas gathering, processing and transporting
properties a var1et¥ of hazards and operating risks, such as leaks, explosions
and mechanical problems, that could cause substantial financial losses. In
addition, these risks could result in loss of human 1ife, significant damage to

roperty, environmental pollution, impairment of our operations and substantial
osses to us. In accordance with customary industry practice, we maintain
insurance against some, but not all, of these risks and losses. The occurrence
of any of these events not fully covered by insurance could have a material
adverse _effect on our financial position and results of operations. The location
of pipelines near populated areas, including residential areas, commercial
business centers and industrial sites, could increase the level of damages
resulting from these risks.
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WE ARE SUBJECT TO THE RISKS OF NUCLEAR GENERATION.

. Our three nuclear stations, Oconee, Catawba and McGuire subject us to the
risks of nuclear generation, which include:

- the potential harmful effects on the environment and human health
resulting from the operation of nuclear facilities and the storage,
handling and disposal of radicactive materials;

- limitations on the amounts and types of insurance commercially available
todcover lTosses that might arise in connection with nuclear operations;
an
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- uncertainties with respect to the technological and financial aspects of
decommissioning nuclear plants at the end of their licensed Tives.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has broad authority under federal law to
impose 1icensin% and safety-related requirements for the operation of nuclear
generation facilities. In the event of non-compliance, the Nuclear Regulatory
commission has the authority to impose fines or shut down a unit, or both,
depending upon its assessment of the severity of the situation, until compliance
is achieved. Revised safety requirements promulgated by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission could necessitate substantial capita? expenditures at our nuciear
plants. In addition, although we have no reason to anticipate a serious nuclear
incident, if an incident did occur, it could have a material adverse effect on
our results of operations or financial condition. Furthermore, the
non-compliance of other nuclear facilities operators with applicable regulations
or the occurrence of a serious nuclear incident at other facilities could result
in increased regulation of the industry as a whole, which could then increase
our compliance costs and impact the results of operations of our facilities.

FIELD SERVICES ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENTS IN 2002 COULD AFFECT QUR RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS.

Field Services has been conducting an jnternal review of various balance
sheet accounts and anticipates comﬁ]et1ng this review by December 31, 2002. As
previously disclosed, this review nas already resulted in Field Services booking
reserves Tor gas imbalances, making adqustments to gas inventories and recording
other miscellaneous charges of $13 million in the first guarter of 2002 and $34
million in the second quarter of 2002. Field Services anticipates additional
adjustments could be reguired prior to the end of 2002, Although the effect of
these adjustments has not yet been determined, based on the facts known today,
any such adjustments are not expected to be material to Duke Energy Corperation.
The imﬁact to us of these adjustments would reflect our approximate 70%

ownership of Field Services.

RECENT TERRORIST ACTIVITIES AND THE POTENTIAL FOR MILITARY AND OTHER
ACTIONS COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS,

on September 11, 2001, the United States was the target of terrorist
attacks of unprecedented scope. The continued threat of terrorism and the impact
of retaliatory military and other action by the united States and its allies may
lead to increased political, economic and financial market instability and
volatility in prices for natural gas which could affect the market for our gas
operations. In addition, future acts of terrorism could be directed against
companies operating in the United States. In particular, nuclear generation
facilities such as our nuclear plants could be potential targets of terrorist
activities. These develgpments have subjected our operations to increased risks
and, depending on their ultimate magnitude, could have a material adverse effect
on our Business. In particular, we may experience increased capital or operating
costs to implement increased security for our plants, including our nuclear
power plants under the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's design basis threat
requirem$nts. such as additional physical plant security and additional security
personnel.

The insurance industry has alsc been disrupted by these events. As a
result, the availability of insurance covering risks we and our competitors
tgpically insure against may decrease, In addition, the insurance we are able to
obtain may have higher deductibles, higher premiums and more restrictive policy
terms.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
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our net proceeds from the sale of shares of cur common stock in this
offering are estimated to be approximately $974 million {approximate1¥ $1.120
billion if the underwriters' over-allotment option is exercised in full) after
deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses
payable by us. We expect to use the net proceeds from the offering of common
stock primarily to make a capital contribution to Duke Capital Corporation so
that Duke Capital can repay outstanding commercial paper which originally was
issued to fund a portion of the cash consideration paid in the acguisition of
westcoast. At September 20, 2002, puke Capital had approximately $1.528 billion
of commercial paper outstanding which had a weiﬁhted average interest rate of
1.96% and maturities of approximately four months or less.
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PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK
our common stock trades on the New york Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the

symbol "DUK." The following table sets forth on a per share basis the high and
Tow intra-day prices for our common stock for the periods indicated.

<Table>
<Captions>

COMMON STOCK

PRICE

HIGH LOW
<5> <C> <C>
2000:
[T ST v LT ¥ ok = ol o $28.97 $22.88
58CON0d QUAN LR .. it e vt ie et aa s ssnara s s as st tanananssronnssss 31.38 25.94
Third QUAILEI . oo et ot s ot it e s aeiasasssnnseesnnaeeannnnn 43.69 28.22
FOUPrth QUAFLE . o vt it st et et s e inrcec e mecnaatasssrannanasas 45,22 39.41
2001
FIPSE QUANE R . sttt s s sttt n et msnmssmtanatratoressnssnanssennns 40,40 32.12
SECONT QUANTE . ittt et it s s a s e tnmrnar s eraananerenancans 39.20 29.09
B TR0 = o o= o R 42.8% 34.39
T T od 1 TR0 LT g of =1 ol 41,35 32.22
2002:
LT s S 0 1 7=l = 40.00 31.99
SECONd QUANL L . . vt e it vttt i in s taecareceannananacnenannsn 39.60 28.50
Third Quarter (through September 25, 2002).................. 31.10 17.81
</Table>

The reported last sale price of our common stock on September 25, 2002 on
the NYSE was $1B.35 per share. As of August 31, 2002, there were approximately
149,142 holders of record of our common stock.

DIVIDENDS

We have paid cash dividends on our common stock without interruption since
1926. we paid a quarterly dividend of $0.275 per share in each of 2000 and 2001
and each of the girst, second and third quarters of 2002. Future dividends will
depend upon our future earnings, financial condition and other factors affecting
dividend policy.

we have an InvestorDirect choice Plan pursuant to which holders of our
common stock may automatically reinvest their common stock dividends in shares
of our common stock. Holders who become participants in the plan may also make
optional cash payments (not more than $100,000 per calendar year) to be invested
in shares of our common stock. For information concerning the InvestorDirect
Page 25
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i Choice pTan, write us at Duke Energy Corporation, Investor Relations Department,
" P,0. Box 1005, Charlotte, NC 28201-1005.
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CAPITALIZATION
The following table sets forth our capitalization as of June 30, 2002:
- on an actual basis; and
- on an as adjusted basis to give effect to the sale of the 54,500,000
shares of our common stock in this offering and the application of the
net proceeds as described under "Use of Proceeds”.
You should read the information in this table together with our

consolidated financial statements_and the related notes incorporated by
reference in this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus.

<Table>
<Caption>
AS OF JUNE 30, 2002
ACTUAL AS ADJUSTED
(IN MILLIONS)
<S> <C> <C>
short-term debt, including commercial paper................. $ 2,673 $ 1,699
Long-term debt, including current maturities:
First and refunding mortgage bonds........ .. .. i, 790 790
Other Tong-term debt...v. e in it inininnenrenrsnneernnns 3,665 3,665
Long-term debt of subsidiaries....... i nnnnnn. 14,882 14,882
Total long term debt.. ...t in it ie it i i e iencnranrs 19,337 19,337
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in subordinated
notes of Duke Energy or subsidiaries.....civieiernrnneanns 1,407 1,407
MINOFTLY NSt . it ittt it ittt tie st sneenanresntsinnonna 2,996 2,996

Preferred_and preference stock; including current sinking
fund obligations:
with sink1nE fund requirements............. ... i iiiiea 38 38
without sinking fund requirements............cccuiioiennn 209 209
Total preferred stock, including current sinking fund
LTI I o = o I - 247 247
Common stockholders' equitg: .
Common stock, no par; 2 billion shares authorized;
832 million shares outstanding, actual and 887 million

shares outstanding, as adjusted.........c.iiivivireranss 8,184 9,158
Retained @arNingsS. vt v e is tisersneteerarenrnrnennnnnns 6,553 6,553
Accumulated other comprehensive income........ oovriveneess 150 150

Total common stockholders' equUity......oiviienninneianny 14,887 15,861

Total capitalization. v et rnanrranneronsnenses $41,547 $41,547
</Table>
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CERTAIN UNITED STATES TAX CONSEQUENCES TO NON-UNITED STATES HOLDERS

The following summary describes the material uUnited States federal income
tax consequences of the ownership of common stock by a Non-United States Holder
(as defined below) as of the date hereof. This discussion does not address all
aspects of United States federal income taxes and does not deal with foreign,
state and local tax consequences that may be relevant tc such Non-United States
Holders in Tlight of their personal circumstances. Special rules may apply to
certain_Non-united sStates Halders, such as certain United States expatriates,
"controlled foreign corporations," "passive foreign investment companies,”
"foreign personal holding companies” and corporations that accumulate earnings
to avold United states federal income tax, that are subject to special treatment
under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"™). such
Non-United States Holders should consult their own tax advisors to determine the
Unijted States federal, state, local and other tax conseguences that may be
relevant to them. Furthermore, the discussion below is based upon the provisions
of the Code, and regulations, rulings and judicial decisions thereunder as of
the date hereof, and such authorities may ge repealed, revoked or modified so as
to result in United States federal income tax consequences different from those
discussed beiow.

If a partnership holds common stock, the tax treatment of a partner will
generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the
partnersﬁip. Persons who are partners of partnerships holding common stock
should consult their own tax advisors.

As used herein, a "United States Holder™ of common stock means a holder
that for United States federal income tax purposes is (i) a citizen or resident
of the united states, (ii) a corporation or partnershiq created or organized in
or under the lTaws of the United States or any political subdivision thereof,
(iii) an estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income
taxation regardless of its source or (iv) a trust if (1) it is subject to the
primary supervision of a court within the uUnited States and one or more United
states persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the
trust or (2) it has a valid election in effect under applicable uU.S. Treasury
regulations to be treated as a United States person. A "Non-United States
Holder" is a holder that is not a United States Holder.

PERSONS CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP COR DISPOSITTON OF COMMON STOCK
SHOULD CONSULT THEIR CWN TAX ADVISORS CONCERNING THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL
INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES IN LIGHT OF THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATIONS AS WELL AS ANY
CONSEQUENCES ARISING UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY OTHER TAXING JURISDICTION.

DIVIDENDS

pividends paid to a Non-United States Holder of common stock generally will
be subject to withholding of United States federal income tax at a 30% rate or
such Tower rate as may be specified by an applicable income tax treaty. However,
dividends that are effectively connected witE the conduct of a trade or business
by the non-uUnited states Holder within the united States, and, where a tax
treaty applies, are attributable to a United States permanent establishment of
the NMon-United States Holder, are not subject to the withholding tax, but
instead are subject to United States fTederal income tax on a net income basis at
applicable graduated individual or corporate rates. Certain certification and
disclosure reguirements must be satisfied in order for effectively connected
income to he exempt from withholding. Any such effectively connected dividends
received by a foreign corporaticn may be subject to an additional "branch
profits tax" at a 30% rate or such lower rate as may be specified by an
applicable +income tax treaty.
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A Non-united States Holder of common stock who wishes to claim the benefit
of an applicable treaty rate (and avoid backup withholding as discussed below)
for dividends paid will be required (a) to complete Internal Revenue Service
("IRS") Form w-8BEN (or other applicable form) and certify under penalties of
perjury that such holder is not a United States person or (b) if the common
stock s held through certain foreign intermediaries, to satisfy the relevant
certification requirements of applicable U.S. Treasury regulations. Special
certification ang other reguirements apply to certain Non-United States Holders
that are entities rather than individuals.
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A Non-United states Holder of common stock eligible for a reduced rate of
United States withholding tax pursuant to an income tax treaty may obtain a
rgfgndhof any excess amounts withheld by filing an appropriate claim for refund
with the IRS.

GAIN ON DISPOSITION OF COMMON STOCK

A Non-United states Holder generally will not be subject to united States
federal income tax with respect to gain recognized on a sale or other
disposition af common stock unless %i) the gain is effectively connected with a
trade or business of the Non-United States Holder in the United States, and,
where a tax treaty applies, is attributable to a United States permanent
establishment of the Non-United States Holder, (ii) in the case of a Non-uUnited
States Holder who is an individual and holds the common stock as a capital
asset, such holder is present in the United States for 183 or more days in the
taxable year of the saQe or other disposition and certain other conditions are
met, or (iii) we are or have been a "United States real property holding
corporation'" for United States federal income tax purposes.

A Non-United States Holder described in clause (i) above will be subject to
tax on_the net gain derived from the sale under regular graduated united States
federal income tax rates, and, if it is a corporation, may be subject to the
branch profits tax on such gain at a 30% rate or such lower rate as may be
specified by an applicable income tax treaty. An individual Non-United States
Holder described in clause (ii) above will ﬁe subject to a flat 30% tax on the
?ain derived from the sale, which_tax may be offset by U.S. source capital

osses)(even though the individual is not considered a resident of the united
States).

we have not determined whether we are a "United States real property
holding corporation” for United States federal income tax purposes. If we are or
become a united States real property ho]ding corporation, provided that the
common stock is regularly traded on an established securities market, only a
Non-uUnited States Holder who actually or constructively holds or held (at any
time during the shorter of the five-year period preceding the date of
disposition or the holder's holding period) more than five percent of the common
stock will be subject to United States federal income tax on the disposition of
the common stock.

FEDERAL ESTATE TAX

Common stock held by an individual Non-United States Holder at the time of
death will be included in such holder's gross estate for united States federal
estate tax purposes, unless an applicable estate tax treaty provides otherwise.

INFORMATION REPORTING AND BACKUP WITHHOLDING

we must report annually to the IRS and to each Non-United States Holder the
amount of dividends paid to such holder and the tax withheld, if any, with
respect to such dividends, regardless of whether withholding was required.
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Copies of the information returns reporting such dividends and withholding may
also be made available to the tax authorities in the country in which the
Non-United States Holder resides under the provisions of an applicable income
tax treaty.

A Non-united states Holder will be subject to backup withholding unless
applicable certification requirements are met.

Payment of the proceeds of a sale of common stock within the United States
or conducted through certain U.S.-related financial intermediaries is subject to
both backup withholding and information reporting unless the beneficial owner
certifies under penalties of perjury that it is a Non-united States Holder (and
the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that the bheneficial
owner s a United States person) or the holder otherwise establishes an
exemption.

Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a
refund or a credit against such holder's United States federal income tax
Tiability provided the required information is furnished to the IRS.
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UNDERWRITING

under the terms and subject to the conditions contained in an underwriting
agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement, the underwriters named
below, for whom Morgan Stanley & Co. IncorEorated is acting as representative,
have severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell} to them,
severally, the number of shares of common stock indicated below:

<Table>
<Caption:

NUMBER OF
NAME SHARES
<5> ‘ <C>
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated.............. . ceiuranan. 21,810,900
Banc of America Securities LLC....+cuivrrvcrrnns e 2,904,850
Deutsche Bank SecUrTties TMC., vv et er e neioerannossas 2,904,850
Goldman, sachs & Co. .......... e r e et e e e e c e 2,904,850
J.P. Morgan Securities IfC. ......uuiiuianincernnnnunan e 2,904,850
salomon Smith Barney INC. .. ..iirientn e iannnsniasenanen 2,904,850
wachovia Securities, Inc. ..... e e et iar e 2,904,850
ABN AMRD Rothschild LLC. ... i i e s annanaans 1,635,000
CIBC World Markets COrp. v vennrrean snnnnsnrrrannnensene 1,635,000
credit Suisse First Boston Corporation.................. U 1,635,000
Scotia Capital (USAY INC. v ervvircarorrarensnonnannnannanss 1,635,000
TD SecUrities (USA) INC. v urrnronneereannracranensnasnns 1,635,000
UBS warburg LLC..... et e it reare e . 1,635,000
Barclays Bamk PLC. . ..ot ve ettt i tease e cninnasma s nsnesnnnn 545,000
Blaylock & Partners, L.P. .......0.n S e b ‘e 136,250
BNP Parihas Securities CorP. «u.eiverennceanerrnneerneeanns 272,500
commerzbank Capital Markets Corporation....... e e 545,000
Cradit Lyonnais Securities (USA) INC. ........cvvrurinnsnnns 245,000
Dresdner Kleinwort wasserstein Securities LLC........ e 545,000
MizZuho IRLernational PLC. ... vt ittt iim s enaean i ennnns 545,000
RBC Capital Markats. ... ... uiiirincinenaananan e n i 545, 000
SG Cowen Securities Corporation.............coieeiniinuinnnnn 545,000
sunTrust cagita1 Markets, INC. ....nviviinmnnrnarinernnsersn 272,500
Tokyo-Mitsubishi Securities (USA), INC. ... rnermnnnnns 545,000
WeSTLB Panmure LEd. v iien i i e i tneereercraesaarnananns 272,500
The williams Capital Group, L.P. ..., teneranamrnenrnnas 136,250
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</Table>

The underwriters are offering the shares of common stock subject to their
acceptance of the shares from us and subject to prior sale. The underwritin
agreement provides that the several obligations of the underwriters to pay gor
and accept delivery of the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus
supplement are subject to the approval of certain legal matters by their counsel
and to other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to take and pay for all
of the shares of common stock offered by this prospectus supplement if any are
taken. However, the underwriters are not required to take or pay for the shares
gf]common stock covered by the underwriters' over-allotment option described

elow.

The underwriters initially propose to offer some of the shares of common
stock directly to the public at the public offering price listed on the cover
page of this prospectus supplement. The underwriters may also offer some of the
shares of common stock to securities dealers at a price that represents a
concession not in excess of $G.30 per share. After the initial offering of the
shares of common stock, the offering price
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and other selling terms may from time to time be changed by Morgan Stanley & Co.
Incorporated on behalf of the underwriters.

We have granted to the underwriters an option to purchase from us within 30
days from the date of this prospectus supplement up to an aggregare of 8,175,000
additional shares of common stock at the qub1ic offering price listed on the
cover page of this prospectus supplement less underwrit1n? discounts and
commissions. The underwriters may exercise this option solely to cover
over-allotments, if any, made in connection with this offering. If the option is
exercised, each underwriter will hecome obligated, subject to certain
conditions, to purchase approximately the same percentage of additional shares
of commaon stock as the number Tisted next to the underwriter's name in the
preceding table bears to the total number of shares of common stock offered by
all the underwriters. If the underwriters' over-allotment option 1is exercised in
full, the total public offering price would be approximately $1.150 billion, the
total underwriting discounts and commissions would be approximately $28 millicn
%gd thebt?%a1 proceeds to us, before offering expenses, would be approximately

.121 bill+ion,

we estimate that the total expenses of this offering payable by us,
eg%%gd1ng underwriting discounts and commissions, will be approximately $1
million.

Our common stock is listed on the New yvork stock Exchange and trades under
the symbol "DUK," and the shares of common stock gffered hereby have been
ag?roved for 1isting subject to official notice of issuance. No underwriter is
obligated to make a market in our common stock and any market making may be
discontinued at any time without notice.

) Tn connection with this offgrin?, certain of the underwriters may
distribute prospectuses electranically.

_ we have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabiTities,
including Tiabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, and to contribute to
pagments the underwriters may be required to make under the Securities Act of
1933,

we and our executive officers have each agreed that subject to certain
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g exceptions, without the prior written consent of Morgan Stanley & Co.
=" Incorporated on behalf of the underwriters, we and our executive officers will
not, during the 60-day period after the date of this prospectus supplement:

offer, pledge, sell or contract to sell any shares of common stock,
- sell any option or contract to purchase any shares of common stock,
- purchase any option or contract to sell any shares of common stock,

- granﬁ any option, right or warrant for the sale of any shares of common
stock,

- Tend or otherwise dispose of or transfer any shares of common stock, or

- enter 1into any swap or other agreement that transfers, in whole or in
part, the economic consequence of ownership of any shares of common
stock, whether any such swap or transaction is to be settled by delivery
of shares or other securities, in cash or ctherwise.

This lock-up provision aE?1ies to shares of common stock and to securities
convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for or repayable with shares of
common stock. It also applies to shares of common stock owned now or acquired
later by the person executing the agreement or for which the person executing
the agreement later acquires the power of disposition. This agreement does not
apply to issuances under our employee or director compensation plans or our
employee or other investment plans. Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated on behalf
of the underwriters, in its sole discretion, may release any of the securities
subject to these lock-up agreements at any time without notice.

In order to facilitate the offering of the common stock, the underwriters
\__.- may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the
price of the common stock. Specifically, the underwriters may over-allot in
connection with the offering, creating a short position in the common stock for
their own account, A short sale is covered if the short position is no greater
than the number of shares of common stock available for purchase by the
underwriters under the over-allotment Opt%gn. The underwriters can

S_
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close out a covered short sale by exercising the over-allotment option or
purchasing common stock in the open market. In determining the source of common
stock to close out a covered short sale, the underwriters will consider, among
other things, the open market price of the common stock compared to the price
available under the over-allotment option. The underwriters may alsoc sell common
stock in excess of the over-allotment option, creating a naked short position.
The underwriters must close out any naked short position by purchasing common
stock in the open market. A naked short position is more 1ikely to be created if
the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price
of the common stock in the open market after pricing that could adversely aftfect
investors who purchase shares of common stock in the offering. As an additional
means of facilitating the offering of common stock, the underwriters may bid for
and purchase any shares of common stock in the open market to stabilize the
price of the common stock. Finally, the underwriting sqndicate may reclaim
selling concessions allowed to an underwriter or a dealer for distributing the
shares of common stock in the offering, if the syndicate repurchases previousty
distributed shares of common stock in transactions to cover syndicate short
positions, in stabilization transactions or otherwise. Any of these activities
may stabilize or maintain the market price of the common stock above independent
market levels or prevent or retard a decline in the market price of the common
stock. The underwriters are not required to engage in these activities, and may
end any of these activities at any time.
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_From time to time, some of the underwriters and their affiliates have
provided, and continue to provide, investment banking and commercial banking
services to us and our affiliates.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement
schedule incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference from Duke
Energy's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vyear ended becember 31, 2001 have
been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, as independent auditors, as stated in
their report, which is incorporated herein by reference, and have been so
incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority
as experts in accounting and auditing.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to the offering of the common stock will
he passed on for us by Edward M. Marsh, Jr., Esq., who is our Deputy General
Counsel and Assistant Secretary, and by Simpson Thacher & Bartiett, New York,
New York, and for the underwriters by Sidley Austin Brown & wood LLP, New York,
New York. In rendering their opinions, Simpson Thacher & Bartiett and Sidley
Austin Brown & Wood LLP will rely upon Mr. Marsh as to all matters of North
carolina law. As of September 23, 2002, Mr. Marsh owned 10,512 shares of our
common stock or common stock units and options to purchase 36,350 shares, 10,800
of which were exercisable.

5-27
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PROSPECTUS
$2,000,000,000
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION

SENIOR NOTES
JUNTIOR SUBCRDINATED NOTES
FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE BONDS
COMMON STOCK
STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS
STOCK PURCHASE UNITS

DUKE ENERGY CAPITAL TRUST III
DUKE ENERGY CAPITAL TRUST IV
DUKE ENERGY CAPITAL TRUST V

TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES
GUARANTEED, TO THE EXTENT DESCRIBED HEREIN, BY

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION

This prospectus contains summaries of the general terms af these
securities. You will find the specific terms of these securities, and the manner
in which they are being offered, in supplements to this prospectus. You should
read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement carefully before
you invest.
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The common Stock of Duke Energy is Tisted on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol "DUK."

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities
commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the
adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a
criminal offense.

This prospectus is dated August 27, 2002.
<PAGE>

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that buke Energy, Duke
Energy Capital Trust III, Duke Energy Capital Trust IV and Duke Energy Capital
Trust v filed with the SEC utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under the
shelf registration process, Duke Energy may issue Senior Notes, Junior
Subordinated Notes, First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, Common Stock, Stock
Purchase Contracts and Stock Purchase Units and the Trusts may issue Preferred
Securities in one or more offerings up to a total dollar amount of
$2,000,000,000.

This prospectus provides general descriptions of the securities Duke Energy
and the Trusts may offer. Each time securities are sold, a prospectus supplement
witl provide specific information about the terms of that offering. The
prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in
this prospectus. The registration statement filed with the SEC inciudes exhibits
that provide more details about the matters discussed in this ﬁrospectus. You
should read this prospectus, the related exhibits filed with the SEC and any
prospectus supETement, together with the additional information described under
the caption "where vyou Can Find More Information.”

2
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DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION
buke Energy, together with its subsidiaries, an integrated provider of
energy and energy services, offers physical delivery and management of both
electricity and natural gas throughout the United States and abroad. Duke

Energy, together with its subsidiaries, provides these and other services
through seven business segments:

o Franchised Electric

o Natural Gas Transmission

o Field services

o North Aamerican Wholesale Energy

o International Energy

o Other Energy Services

o Duke ventures
. Franchised Electric generates, transmits, distributes and sells electricity
in central and western North carolina and western South Carolina. It conducts
o?erat1ons primarily through Duke Power and Nantahala_pPower and Light. These
electric operations are subject to the rules and regulations of the Federal
Energ% Regulatory Ccommission ("FERC"), the North carolina uUtilities Commission

e

and t Public Service Commission of Seuth Carolina.
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Natural Gas Transmission provides transportation, storage and distribution
of natural gas for customers tﬁroughout the east coast and southern portion of
the United states and Canada. Natural Gas Transmission provides gas gathering,
processing and transportation services to customers located in British Co]umgia,
Canada and in the pacific northwest region of the United States. Natural Gas
Transmission does business primarily through Duke Energy Gas Transmission
Corporation. puke Energy acquired westcoast Energy, Inc. on March 14, 2002.
Tnterstate natural gas transmission and storage operations in the United States
are subject to the FERC's rules and regulations while natural gas gathering,
processing, transmission, distribution and storage operations 1n Canada are
subject to the rules and regulatiocns of the National Energy Board, the oOntario
Energy Board and the Britisﬁ Columbia Utilities Commission.

Field services gathers, processes, transports, markets and stores natural
gas and produces, transports, markets and stores natural gas liquids. It
conducts operations primarily through Duke Energy Field Services, LLC, which is
approximately 30% owned by Phillips Petroleum. Field Services operates gathering
systems in western Canada and 11 contiguous states in the United States. Those
systems Serve major natural gas-producing regions in the Rocky Mountains,
Permian Basin, Mid-Continent, East Texas-Austin cChalk-North Louisiana, and
onshore and offshore Gulf Coast areas.

Duke Energy North America develops, operates_and manages merchant
generation fac1¥1t1es and engages in commodity sales and services related to
natural gas and electric power. Duke Energy North America conducts business
throughout the United States and Canada through Duke Energy North America, LLC
and Duke Energy Trading and Marketing, LLC. Duke Energy Trading and Marketing is
approximately 40% owned by Exxon Mobil Corporation. Prior to april 1, 2002, the
Duke Energy North America business segment was combined with Duke Energ¥
Merchants Holdings, LLC to form a segment called North american wholesale
Energy. As of June 30, 2002, management combined Duke Energy Merchants Ho1d1nﬁs
with the Other Energy Services segment. Management separated Duke Energy Nort
America for increased reporting transparency. Previous periods have been
reclassified to conform to the current presentation. As of August 1, 2002, Duke
Enerﬂy's North American trading and marketing functions currently in Duke Energy
North America and Duke Energy Merchants Holdings, including buke Energy Trading
and Marketing and the canadian trading operations, were consolidated 1nto one
group.

International Energy develops, operates and manages natural gas .
transportation and cher generation facilities and engages in energy trading and
marketing of natural gas and electric power. It conducts

3
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operations primarily through Duke Energy International, LLC and its activities
target the Latin American, Asia-Pacific and European regions,

other energy services is composed of diverse energy businesses, operating
primarily througﬁ buke Energy Merchants Holdings, Duke/Fluor Daniel and Energy
Delivery Services. Duke Energy Merchants Holdings engages in commodity buying
and selling, and risk management and financial services in the energ¥ commodity
markets other than natural ?as and power (such as refined products, liquefied
petroieum gas, residual fuels, crude oil and coal).

Duke/Fluor paniel provides comprehensive engineering, procurement,
construction, commissiOnin% and operatin? plant services for fossil-fueled
electric power generating facilities worldwide. It is a 50/50 partnership
between Duke Energy and Fluor Enterprises, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of
Fluer Corporation. Energ¥ Delivery Services is an engineering, construction,

services firm specializing in electric transmission
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and distribution 1ines and substation projects. It was formed in the second
quarter of 2002 from the power delivery services comgonent of Duke Engineering &
services, Inc. This segment was excluded from the sale of Duke Engineering &
services on April 30, 2002. Other Energy Services also retained the portion of
Dukesolutions, Inc. that was not sold on May 1, 2002. Duke Engineering &
Services and pukeSolutions were included in other Energy Services through the
date of their sale.

Duke ventures is composed of other diverse businesses, operating primarily
through Crescent Resources, LLC, bukeNet Communications, LLC and Duke Capital
Partners, LLC. Crescent Resources develops high-quality commercial, residential
and multi-family real estate projects and manages land holdings primarily in the
southeastern and southwestern United States. DukeNet Communications develops and
manages fiher optic communications systems for wireless, local and long distance
communications companies and selected educational, governmental, financial and
health care entities. Duke Capital Partners, a wholly owned merchant banking
company, provides debt and equity capital and financial advisory services
primarily to the energy industry.

The foregoing information about Duke Energy and its business segments is
only a general summary and is not intended to ge comprehensive. For additional
infoermation about Duke Energy and its business segments, you should refer to the
information described under the caption "Where You Can Find More Information."

Duke Energy is a North cCarolina corporation. Its principal executive
offices are located at 526 South Church Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28202
(telephone (704) 594-6200),

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
{UNAUDITED)

<Tablex
<Caption>
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, SIX

MONTHS
JUNE 30,
2002

<S> <C> <C> <C> <C> <C> <C>
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.... 4.0 4.5 2.7 3.6 3.8

2.7

</Table>

For purposes of this ratic (a) earnings consist of income from continuing
operations before income taxes and Tixed charges, and (b) fixed charges consist
of all interest deductions, the interest component of rentals and preference
security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries.

(1) pata reflects accounting for the stock-for-stock merger of Duke Ener?y and
PanEnergy Corp on June 18, 1997 as a pooling of interests. As a result, the
data gives effect to the mergar as if it had occurred as of January 1, 1997.

4
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USE OF PROCEEDS
Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the accompanying prospectus

supplement, bpuke Energy intends to use the net proceeds from the sale of any
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offered securities:

0 to redeem or purchase from time to time presently outstanding securities
when it anticipates those transactions will result in an overall cost
savings;

0 to repay maturing securities;
o to finance its ongoing construction program; or
o for general corporate purposes.

The proceeds from the sale of Preferred Securities by a Trust will be
invested ‘in Junior subordinated Notes issued by Duke Energy. Except as Duke
Energy may otherwise describe in the related prospectus suppliement, Duke Energy
expects to use the net proceeds from the sale of such Junior Subordinated Notes
to the applicable Trust for the above purposes.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Duke Energy adopted SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,”
as of January 1, 2002. SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill no longer be
amortized over an estimated useful Tife, as previously required. Instead,
goodwill amounts are subject to a fair-value-based annual impairment assessment.
Duke Energy did not recognize any material impairment due to the implementation
of SFAS No. 142. The standard also reguires certain identifiable intangibie
assets to be recognized separately and amortized as appropriate upon
reassessment. No adjustments to intangibles were identified by Duke Energy at
transition.

_ The following table shows what net income and earnings per share would have
\.. Dbeen if amortization (including anﬁ related tax effects) related to goodwill
that is no Tlonger being amortized had been excluded from prior perijods.

<Tab1¢>
<Caption>
<S> <C> <C> <>

<Caption>
FOR THE YEAR

ENDED

et A A e e T . m e e o — ———— = ——

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT
PER SHARE
AMOUNTS)

<5> <C> <C>
<Cx>
Income Before Extraordinary Item and Cumulative effect of
s cgggge in Accounting Principle..... ..o $1,994 $1,776
Extgggrdinary GaTN, NeL OF La8X. et ittt i iieaee e -- --
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, net of

tax........... e e Cra e eacer s (96) -

; REpOrted NET TNCOME. v v e v s e s s e e v s e s men s anasmannnarsnnus 1,898 1,776
M 1,507
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Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of tax......vvverrnnn 75 56
39

-_;aiasted AT W 1 1 et (1< $1,973 $1,832
$1,546

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM AND
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE)

; Repgrted Earnings per Share........viieienrnenennnnnnnn. $ 2.58 $ 2.39
1.1

GoodwiTTl amortization. ... .. i iirniint et iinnreneann 0.10 0.07

0.05

_;diasted earnings per share........c.iiiieirirnnnensnnans $ 2.68 $ 2.4¢6
$1.18 -

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM AND
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE)

; Reported earnings per share........ ..o inninnann. $ 2.56 $ 2.38
1.13
Goodwill amortization. . ... u ittt i e iiaa 0.10 0.07
0.05
Adjusted earnings per share..... ... i, $ 2.66 $ 2.45
$ 1.18
</Tahle>
5
<PAGE>
<Table>
<Caption>
FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
_______________________ 2001 2000
1999
(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT
PER SHARE
AMOUNTS)
<5> <C> <C>
<C»
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
5 Reported sarnings per Share..........coterenennnnnncannenn $ 2.45 $ 2.39
2.04
Goodwill amortization. . ... ... it i i i ettt e s 0.10 0.07
0.05
Adjusted earnings per share....... ... .. ... . ... .. . i $ 2.55 $ 2.46
2.09
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DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
5 geggrted earnings per share.......vvieevsciarainnnrns, veaee 5 2,44 $ 2.38
Sbggw111 AMOrtizZation. . vveirsevarinninn. S e e . 0.10 0.07

s gd%gsted BArNINgs Per Share. ... v ot ieanrneserrrrnranna $ 2.54 $ 2.45

</Table>
THE TRUSTS

Duke Energy formed each Trust as a statutory business trust under Delaware
Taw. Each Trust's business is defined in a trust agreement executed by Duke
Energy, as depositor, and Chase Manhattan Bank USA, National Association
(formerly known as Cchase Manhattan Bank Delaware). Each trust_agreement will be
amended when Preferred Securities are issued under it and will be in
substantially the form filed as an exhibit to the registration statement, of
which this prosEectus is a part. an amended trust agreement is called a "Trust
Agreement" in this prospectus.

The preferred securities and the Common Securities of each Trust represent
undivided beneficial interests in the assets of that Trust. The Preferred
Securities and the Common Securities together are sometimes called the "Trust
securities" in this prospectus.

The trustees of each Trust will conduct that Trust's business and affairs.
Duke Energy, as the holder of the Common Securities of each Trust, will appoint
the trustees of that Trust. The trustees of each Trust will consist of:

o two officers of puke Energy as Administrative Trustees;
o The JPMorgan Chase Bank as Property Trustee; and
o Chase Manhattan Bank USA, National Association as Delaware Trustee.

___ The prospectus supplement relating to the Preferred securities of a Trust
will provide further information concerning that Trust,

No separate financial statements of any Trust are included in this
ﬁrospectus. Duke Energy considers that such statements would not be material to
olders of the preferred Securities because no Trust has any independent
operations and the sole purpose of each Trust is investing the proceeds of the
sale of its Trust Securities in Junior subordinated Notes. Duke Energy does not
expect that any of the Trusts will be filing annual, quarterly or special
reports with the SEC.

The principal place of business of each Trust will be c/o Duke Energ¥
Corporation, 526 south Church Street, charlotte, North Carolina 28202, telephone
(704) 594-6200.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Each Trust will be treated as a subsidiary of Duke Ener%y for financial
rgqor;1n? purposes. Accordingly, Duke Enerﬁy's consolidated financial statements
will include the accounts of each Trust. The preferred Securities, along with
other trust Ereferred securities that Duke Energy guarantees on an equivalent
basis, will be presented as a separate line item in Duke Energy's consolidated
batance sheets, entitled "Guaranteed Preferred Beneficial Interests in
Subordinated Notes of Duke Energy Corporation or
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Subsidiaries.” Duke Energy will record distributions that each Trust pays on the
preferred Securities as an expense in its consolidated statement of income.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SENIOR NOTES

puke Energy will issue the Senior Notes in one or more series under its
senior Indenture dated as of September 1, 1998 between Duke Energy and IPMargan
Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as Trustee, as
supplemented from time to time. The Senior Indenture is an exhibit to the
registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part.

The Senior Notes are unsecured and unsubordinated cobligations and will rank
equally with all of Duke Energy's other unsecured and unsubordinated
indebtedness. The First and Refunding mMortgage Bonds are effectively senior to
the Senior Notes to the extent of the value of the properties securing them. As
of June 30, 2002, there were approximately $790,000,000 in aggregate principal
amount of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds outstanding.

puke Energy conducts its non-electric operations, and certain of its
electric operations outside its service area in the Carolinas, through
subsidiaries. Accordingly, its ability to meet its cbligations under the Senior
Notes is partly dependent on the earnings and cash flows of those subsidiaries
and the ability of those subsidiaries to pay dividends or to advance or repay
funds to buke Energy. In addition, the ri%hts that Duke Energy and +its creditors
would have to participate in the assets of any such subsidiary upon the
subsidiary's liguidation or recapitalization will be subject to the prior claims
of the sugsidiary's creditors. Certain of Duke Energy's subsidiaries have
incurred substantial amounts of debt in the exBansﬁon of their businesses, and
2uke Energy anticipates that certain of +its subsidiaries will do so in the

uture.

) The following description of the Senior Notes is only a summary and is not
intended to be comprehensive. For additional information you should refer to the
Senijor Indenture.

General

The Senior Indenture does not Timit the amount of Senior Notes that Duke
Energy may issue under it. Duke Energy may issue Senior Notes from time to time
under the senior Indenture in one or more series by entering into supplemental
indentures or by its Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee
authorizing the issuance. The form of supplemental indenture to the senior
Indenture is an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus
1$ A part.

i The Senior Notes of a series need not be issued at the same time, bear
interest at the same rate or mature on the same date.

The Senior Indenture does not protect the holders of Senior Notes if Duke
Energy engages in a highly Teveraged transaction.

Provisions Applicable to Particular Series

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Senior Notes being
offered will disclose tﬁe specific terms related to the offering, including the
price or prices at which the Senior Notes to be offered will be issued. Those
terms may include some or all of the following:

0 the title of the serijes;
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the total principal amount of the Senior Notes of the series;

the date or dates on which principal is paﬁab1e or the method faor
determining the date or dates, and any right that Duke Energy has to
change the date on which principal is payable;

the interest rate or rates, if any, or the method for determining the
rate or rates, and the date or dates from which interest will accrue;

7

any interest payment dates and the regular record date for the interest
payable on each interest payment date, if any;

whether Duke Energy may extend the interest payment periods and, if so,
the terms of the extension;

the place or places where payments will be made;

whether Duke Energy has the option to redeem the Senior Notes and, if so,
the terms of its redemption option;

any obligation that Duke Energy has to redeem the Senior Notes through a
sinking fund or to purchase the Senior Notes through a purchase fund or
at the option of the holder;

whether the provisions described under "Defeasance and Covenant
Defeasance” will not apply to the Senior Notes;

the currency in which payments will be made if other than U.S. dollars,
3n?1the manner of determining the equivalent of those amounts in U.S.
ollars;

if payments may be made, at Duke Energy's election or at the holder's
election, in a currency other than that in which the Senior Notes are
stated to be payable, then the currency in which those payments may be
made, the terms and conditions of the election and the manner of
determining those amounts;

the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if
other than the entire principal;

whether the Senior Notes will be issuable as global securities and, if
so, the securities depositary;

any changes in the events of default or covenants with respect to the
Senior Notes;

any index or formuia used for determining principal, premium or interest;
if the principal payable on the maturity date will not be determinable on
one or more dates prior to the maturity date, the amount which will be
deemed to be such principal amount or the manner of determining it; and

any other terms.

Unless puke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prosqectus
supplement, pDuke Energy will issue the Senior Notes only in fully registered
Fform without coupons, and there will be no service charge for any registration
of transfer or exchange of the Senior Notes. Duke Energy may, however, require
payment to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with
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any transfer or exchange. subject to the terms of the Senior Indenture and the
Jimitations applicable to global securities, transfers and exchanges of the
Senior Notes may be made at JPMorgan Chase Bank, 450 west 33rd Street, New York,
New York 10001 or at any other office or agency maintained by Duke Energy for
such purpose.

) The senior Notes will be issuable in denominations of $1,000 and any
integral multiples of $1,000, unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

Duke Energy may offer and sell the Senior Notes, including original issue
discount Senicr Notes, at a substantial discount below their principal amount.
The applicable prospectus supplement will describe special uUnited States federal
ihcome tax and an¥ other considerations applicable to those securities. In
addition, the applicable prospectus 5ugp1ement may describe certain special
United States federal income tax or other considerations, if any, applicable to
any Senior Notes that are denominated in a currency other than U.S5. dollars,

3
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Global Securities

Duke Energy maﬁ issue some or all of the Senior Notes as book-entry
securities. Any such book-entry securities will be represented by one or more
fully registered global securities. Duke Energy will register each global
securitg with or on behalf of a securities depositary identified in the )
aﬁp11ca Te prospectus suppliement. Each global security will be deposited with
the securities depositary or its nominee or a custodian for the securities

depositary.

As long as the securities depositary or its nominee is the registered
holder of a global security representing Senior Notes, that person will be
considered tﬁe sole owner and holder of the global security and the Senior Notes
it represents for all purposes. Except in limited circumstances, owners of
beneficial interests in a global security:

o may not have the global security or any Senior Notes it represents
regtstered in their names;

0 may not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of
certificated Senicr Notes in exchange for the global security; and

o will not be considered the owners or holders of the global security or
any Senior Notes it represents for any purposes under the Senior Notes or
the Senior Indenture.

Duke Energ¥ will make all payments of principal and any premium and
interest on a global security to the securities depositary or its nominee as the
holder of the global security, The laws of some jurisdictions require that
certain purchasers of securities take phﬁsica1 delivery of securities in
definitive form. These Taws may impair the ability to transfer beneficial
interests in a global security.

Ownershiﬁ of beneficial interests in a global security will be Timited to
institutions having accounts with the securities depositary or its nominee,
which are called "participants" in this discussion, and te persons that hold
beneficial interests through participants. when a global security representing
Senjor Notes is issued, the securities depositary will credit on its hook entry,
registration and transfer system the principal amounts of Senior Notes the
g1oba1 security represents to the accounts of its participants. Ownership of
epeficial interests in a global security will be shown only on, and the
transfer of those ownership interests will be effected only through, records
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maintained by:

o the securities depositary, with respect to participants' interests; and

0 an ?articipant, with respect to interests the participant holds on
behalf of other persons.

Payments participants make to owners of beneficial interests held through
those participants will be the responsibility of those participants. The
securities depositary may from time to time adopt various policies and
procedures governing payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating
to beneficial interests in a global security. None of the following will have
any responsibility or 1iability for any aspect of the securities degositary's or
any participant's records relating to genefic1a1 interests in a global security
representing Senior Motes, for payments made on account of those beneficial
interests or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to
those beneficial interests:

o Duke Energy;

o the Senior Indenture Trustee; or

o an agent of either of them.
rRedemption

Provisions relating to the redemption of Senior Notes will be set forth in
the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the
applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy may redeem Senior Notes only upon
notice mailed at least 30 but not more than 60 days before the date fixed for
redemption. uUnless Duke Energy states otherwise in the aqg]icab]e prospectus
supplement, that notice may state that the redemption wi he conditional upon
the Senior Indenture Trustee, or the applicable paying agent, receiving
sufficient funds to pay the principal, pgemium and interest on those

<PAGE>

Senior Notes on the date fixed for redemption and that if the Senior Indenture
Trustee or the applicable paying agent does not receive those funds, the
redemption notice will not apply, and Duke Energy will not be reguired to redeem
those Senior Notes,

Duke Energy will not be required to:

0 issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any Senior Notes of a series
during the period beginning 15 days before the date the notice is mailed
identifying the Senior Notes of that series that have been selected for
redemption; or

0 register the transfer of or exchange any Senior Note of that series
selected for redemption except the unredeemed portion of a Senior Note
being partially redeemed.

consolidation, Merger, Conveyance or Transfer

The senior Indenture provides that Duke Energy may consolidate or merge
with or into, or convey or transfer all or substantia1¥y all of its properties
and assets to, another corporation or other entity. Any successor must, however,
assume Duke Energy's obligations under the Senior Indenture and the Senior Notes
issued under it, and Duke Energy must deliver to the Senior Indenture Trustee a
statement by certain of its ofgicers and an opinion of counsel that affirm
compliance with all conditions in the Senior Indenture relating to_the
transaction, when those conditions are satisfied, the successor will succeed to
Page 4.2
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and_be substituted for Duke Energy under the Senigr Indenture, and Duke Energy
will be relieved of its obligations under the Senior Indenture and the Senicr
Notes.

Modification; waiver

Duke Energy may modify the Senior Indenture with the consent of the holders
of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of all series
of Senior Notes that are affected by the modification, voting as one class. The
consent of the holder of each outstanding Senior Note affected is, however,
required to:

o change the maturity date of the principal or any installment of principal
or interest on that Senior Note;

o reduce the principal amount, the interest rate or any premium payable
upon redemption on that Senior Note;

0 reduce the amount of principal due and payable upon acceleration of
maturity;

0 change the currency of payment of principal, premium or jnterest on that
Senior Nole;

o impair the right to institute suit to enforce any such payment on or
after the maturity date or redemption date;

0 reduce the percentage in principal amount of Senior_Notes of any series
required to modify the Senior Indenture, waive compliance with certain
restrictive provisions of the Senior Indenture or waive certain defaults;
or

o with certain exceptions, modify the provisions of the Senior Indenture
governing modifications of the Senior Indenture or governing waiver of
covenants or past defaults.

In addition, Duke Energy may modify the_Senior Indenture for certain other
purposes, without the consent of any holders of Senior Notes.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Senior
Notes of any series may waive, for that series, Duke Energy's compliance with
certain restrictive provisions of the Senior Indenture, including the covenant
described under "Negative Pledge." The holders of a majority in principal amount
of the outstanding Senior Notes of all series under the Senior Indenture with
respect to which a default has occurred and is continuing, voting as one class,
may waive that default for all those series, except a default in the payment of
principal or any premium or interest on any Senior Note or a default with
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respect to a covenant or provision which cannot be modified without the consent
of the holder of each outstanding Senior Note of the series affected.

Events of pefault

The following are events of default under the Senjor Indenture with respect
to any series of Senjor Notes, unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the
applicable prospectus supplement:

o Tailure to pay principal of or any premium on any Senior Note of that
series when due;

o failure to pay when due any interest on any Senior Note of that series
Page 43



et

DUK Equity 9_2002.txt
that continues for 60 days; for this purpose, the date on which interest
is due 1is the date on which Duke Energy is required to make payment
following any deferral of interest pa¥ments by it under the terms of
senior Notes that permit such deferrals;

o failure to make any sinking fund payment when required for any Senior
Note of that series that continues for 60 days;

o failure to perform any covenant in the Senior Indenture (other than a
covenant expressly included solely for the benefit of other series) that
continues for 90 days after the Senior Indenture Trustee or the holders
of at least 33% of the outstanding Senior Notes of that series give Duke
Energy written notice af the default; and

o certain bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events with respect to
Duke Energy.

In the case of the fourth event of default Tisted above, the Senior Indenture
Trustee may extend the grace perijod. In addition, if holders of a particular
series have given a notice of default, then holders of at least the same
percentage of Senior Notes of that series, together with the Senior Indenture
Trustee, ma* also extend the grace period., The grace period will be
automatically extended if Duke Energy has initiated and is diligently pursuing
corrective action.

. Duke Energy may_establish additional events of default for a particular
series and, if established, any such events of default will he described in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

If an event of default with respect to Senior Notes of a series occurs and
is continuing, then the Senior Indenture Trustee or the holders of at Teast 33%
in principal amount of the outstanding Senjor Notes of that series may declare
the principal amount of all Senior Notes of that series to be immediately due
and payable. However, that event of default will be considered waived at any
time after the declaration but before a judgment for payment of the money due
has been obtained if:

o Duke Energy has paid or deposited with the Senior Indenture Trustee all
overdue interest, the principal and any premium due otherwise than by the
declaration and any interest on such amounts, and any interest on overdue
interest, to the extent legally permitted, in each case with respect to
that series, and all amounts due to the Senior Indenture Trustee; and

o all events of default with_respect to that series, other than the
nonqayment of the principal that became due solely by virtue of the
declaration, have been cured or waived.

The Senior Indenture Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of its
ri?hts or powers at the reguest or direction of any helders of Senier Notes
unless those holders have offered the Senior Indenture Trustee security ar
indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities which it might incur as a
result. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Senior
Notes of any series have, with certain exceptions, the right to direct the time,
method and place of conducting any proceedings for any remedy available to the
Senior Indenture Trustee or tﬁe exercise of any power of the Senior lndenture
Trustee with respect to those Senior Notes. The Senior Indenture Trustee ma
withhold notice of any default, except a default in the payment of principa% or
interest, from the hoiders of any series if the Senior Indenture Trustee in good
faith considers it in the interest of the holders to do so.

11
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The holder of any Senior Note will have an absolute and unconditional right
to receive payment of the principal, any premium and, within certain
Timitations, any interest on that Senior Note on its maturity date or redemption
date and to enforce those payments.

Duke Energy is required to furnish each year to the Senior Indenture
Trystee a statement by certain of its officers to the effect that it is not in
default under the Senior Indenture or, if there has been a default, specifying
the default and its status.

Payments; Paying Agent

The paying agent will pay the principal of any Senior Notes only if those
Senior Notes are surrendered to it. The paying agent will ﬁa{ interest on Senior
Notes issued as global securities by wire transfer to the holder of those global
securities. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus
supE1ement, the payin$ agent will pay interest on Senior Notes that are not 1in
global form at its office or, at Duke Energy's option:

o by wire transfer to an account at a banking institution in the united
States that is designated in writing to the Senior Indenture Trustee at
least 16 days prior to the date of payment by the person entitled to that
interest; or

o bﬁ check mailed to the address of the person entitled to that interest as
that address appears in the security register for those Senijor Notes.

unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the Senior Indenture Trustee_will act as paying agent for that
series of Senior Notes, and the princiﬁaT corporate trust office of the senior
Indenture Trustee will be the office through which the paying agent acts. Duke
Energy may, however, change or add paying agents or approve a change in the
office through which a paying agent acts.

Any money that bpuke Energy has paid to a ?aying agent for principal or
interest on any Senjor Notes which remains unclaimed at the end of two years
after that principal or interest has become due will be repaid to Duke Energy at
its request. After repayment to Duke Energy, holders should look only to Duke
Energy for those payments.

Negative Pledge

while any of the Senior Notes remain outstanding, Duke Energy will nct
create, or permit to be created or to exist, any mortgage, lien, pledge,
security interest or other encumbrance upon any of its property, whether owned
on or acquired after the date of the Senicr Indenture, to secure any
indebtedness for borrowed money of Duke Energy, unless the Senior Notes then
outstanding are equally and ratably secured for so long as any such indebtedness
is so secured.

s The foregoing restriction does not apply with respect to, among other
things:

o purchase money mortgages, or other purchase money liens, pledges,
security interests or encumbrances upon property that Duke Energy
acquired after the date of the Senior Indenture;

o mortgages, liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances
existinﬂ on any property at the time Duke Energy acquired it, including
those which exist on any property of an entit¥ with which Duke Energy 1s
consolidated or merged or which transfers or leases all or substantially
all of its properties to Duke Energy;
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mortgages, liens, E1edges, security interests or other encumbrances upon
any property of Duke Energy that existed on the date of the initial
issuance of the Senior Notes;

pledges or deposits to secure performance in connection with bids,
tenders, contracts {other than contracts for the payment of money) or
leases to which buke Energy is a party;

liens created by or resulting from any Titigation or proceeding which at
the time is being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings;

12

1iens incurred in connection with the issuance of bankers' acceptances
and lines of credit, bankers' liens or rights of offset and any security
given in the ordinary course of business to banks or others to secure any
1ndebtedness payable on demand or maturing within 12 months of the date
that such indebtedness is originally incurred;

Tiens incurred in connection with repurchase, swap or other similar
agreements (including commodity price, currency exchange and interest
rate protection agreements);

Tiens securing industrial revenue or pollution control bonds;

liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances on any property
arising in connection with any defeasance, covenant defeasance or
in-substance defeasance of indebtedness of Duke Energy;

1iens created in connection with, and created to secure, a non-recourse
obligation;

Bonds issued or to be issued from time to time under Duke Energy's First
and Refunding Mortgage, and the “"permitted liens" specified in Duke
Energy's First and Refunding Mortgage;

indebtedness which Duke Energy may issue in connection with its
consolidation or merger with or into any other entity, which may be 7its
affiliate, in exchange for or otherwise in substitution for secured
indebtedness of that entity ("Third Party Debt’) which by its terms (1)
is secured by a mortgage on all or a portion of the property of that
entity, (2) prohibits that entity fram incurring secured indebtedness,
unless the Tﬁird Party Debt is secured equally and ratably with such
secured indebtedness or (3) prohibits that entity from incurring secured
indebtedness:

indebtedness of any entity which Duke Energy is required to assume in
connection with a consolidation or merger of that entity, with respect to
which any property of bDuke Energy is subgected to a mortgage, lien,
pledge, security interest or otﬁer encumbrance;

mortgages, liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances upon
any praperty that Duke Energy acquired, constructed, developed or
improved after the date of the Senior Indenture which are created before,
at the time of, or within 18 months after such acquisition -- or in the
case of property constructed, developed or improved, after the completion
of the construction, development or improvement and commencement of full
commercial operation of that property, whichever is later -- to secure or
provide for the payment of any part of its purchase price or cost;
provided that, in the case of such construction, development or
improvement, the mortgages, liens, pledges, security interests or other
encumbrances shall not apply to any property that buke Energy owns other
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than real property that is unimproved up to that time; and

o the replacement, extension or renewal of any mortgage, lien, pledge,
security interest or other encumbrance described above; or the
replacement, extension or renewal (not exceeding the principal amount of
indebtedness so secured together with any premium, interest, fee or
expense pavable in connection with any such replacement, extension or
renewal) of the +indebtedness so secured; provided that such replacement,
aextension or renewal is Timited to all or a part of the same property
that secured the mortgage, Tlien, pledge, security interest or ather
encumbrance replaced, extended or renewed, plus improvements on it or
additions or accessions to it.

In addition, Duke Energy may create or assume any other mortgage, lien, pledge,
security interest or other encumbrance not excepted in the Senior Indenture
without Duke Energy equally and ratably securing the Senior Notes, if
immediately after that creation or assumption, the principal amount of
indebtedness for borrowed money of Duke Energy that all such other mortgages,
Tiens, ptedges, security interests and other encumbrances secure does not exceed
an amount egual to 10% of Duke EnergK's common stockholders' equity as shown on
its consolidated balance sheet for the accounting period occurring immediately
before the creation or assumption of that mortgage, lien, pledge, security
interest or other encumbrance.

13
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Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance
The Senior Indenture provides that Duke Energy may be:

o discharged from its obligations, with certain limited exceptions, with
respect to any series of Senior Notes, as described in the Senior
Indenture, such a discharge being called a "defeasance" in this
prospectus; and

o released from its obligations under certain restrictive covenants
especially established with respect to any series of Senior Notes,
including the covenant described under "Negative Pledge,” as described in
the Senior Indenture, such a release being called a "covenant defeasance”
in this prospectus.

Duke Energy must satisfy certain conditions to effect a defeasance or covenant
defeasance., Those conditions include the irrevocable deposit with the Senior
Indenture Trustee, in trust, of money or government abligations which through
their scheduled payments of principal and interest would provide sufficient
money to pay the principal and any premium and interest on those Senior Notes on
the maturity dates of those payments or upon redemption.

Following a defeasance, payment of the Senior Notes defeased may not be
accelerated because of an event of default under the Senior Indenture. Following
a covenant defeasance, the payment of Senior Notes may not be accelerated by
reference to the covenants from which Duke Energy has been releasad. A
defeasance may occur after a covenant defeasance.

Under current United States federal income tax laws, a defeasance would be
treated as an exchange of the relevant Seniar Notes in which holders of those
sentor Notes might recognize gain or loss. In addition, the amount, timing and
character of amounts that holders would thereafter be required to include in
income might be different from that which would be includible in the absence of
that defeasance. Duke Energy urges investors to consult their own tax advisors
as to the specific consequences of a defeasance, including the applicability and
effect of tax laws other than united sStates federal income tax laws.
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Under current United states federal income tax law, unless accompanied by
other changes in the terms of the Senior Notes, a covenant defeasance should not
be treated as a taxable exchange.

concerning the Senior Indenture Trustee

JPMorgan Chase Bank (former1¥ known as The Chase Manhattan Bank}) is the
Senior Indenture Trustee and is also the trustee under Duke Energy's
Subordinated Indenture and the trustee under Duke Energy’'s First and Refunding
Mortgage: Duke Energy and certain of its affiliates maintain deposit accounts
and banking relationships with JPMorgan Chase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank also
serves as trustee or agent under other indentures and agreements pursuant to
which securities of puke Energy and of certain of its affiliates are
outstanding.

The Senior Indenture Trustee will perform only those duties that are
SEecifica11y set forth in the Senior Indenture unless an event of default under
the Senior Indenture occurs and is continuing. In case an event of default
occurs and is continuing, the senior Indenture Trustee will exercise the same
degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise in the conduct of his or
her own affairs,

DESCRIPTION OF THE JUNIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES

Duke Energy will issue the Junior Subordinated Notes in one or more series
under its Subordinated Indenture dated as of December 1, 1997 between Duke
Energy and JPMorgan Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as
Trustee, as supp?emented from time to time. The Subordinated Indenture is an
exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part.

The Junior Subordinated Notes are unsecured obligations of Duke Energy and
are junior in right of payment to "Senior Indebtedness” of Duke Energy. You will
find a description of tﬁe subordination provisions of the Junior Subordinated
Notes, 1nc1uding a description of Senior Indebtedness of Duke Energy, under
"Subordination, 14
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Duke Energy conducts its non-electric operations, and certain of its
electric operations outside its service area in the Carolinas, through
subsidiaries., accordingly, its ability to meet its obligations under the Junior
Subordinated Notes is partly dependent on the earnings and cash flows of those
subsidiaries and the ag111ty of those subsidiaries to pay dividends or to
advance or repay funds to Duke Energy. In addition, the rights that Duke Energy
and its creditors would have to participate in the assets of any such subsidiary
upon the subsidiary's liguidation or recapitalization will be subject to the
prior claims of the subsidiary's creditors. Certain of Duke Energy's
subsidiaries have incurred substantial amounts of debt in the expansion of their
businesses and pDuke £nergy anticipates that certain of its subsidiaries will do
so in the future.

The following description of the Junior Subordinated Notes is only a
summary and is not intended to be comprehensive. For additional information you
should refer to the Subordinated Indenture.

Generalt

The subordinated Indenture does not 1imit the amount of Subordinated Notes,
including Junior subordinated Notes, that Duke Energy may issue under it. Duke
Energy may issue Subordinated Notes, including Junior Sugordinated Notes, from
time to time under the Subordinated Indenture in one or more series by entering
into supplemental indentures or by its Board of Directors or a duly authorized
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committee authorizing the issuance. Two torms of supplemental indenture to the
subordinated Indenture (one with respect to Junior Subordinated Notes initially
issued to a Trust and the other with respect to Junior Subordinated Notes
initially issued to the public) are exhibits to the registration statement, of
which this prospectus is a part.

) The Junior subordinated Notes of a series need not be issued at the same
time, bear interest at the same rate or mature on the same date.

The Subordinated Indenture does not protect the holders of Junior
subordinated Notes if Duke Energy engages in a highly leveraged transaction.

Provisions Applicable to Particular Series

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Junior Subordinated
Notes bheing offered wiqq disclose the specific terms related to the offering,
including the price or prices at which the Junior Subordinated Notes to be

offered will be issued. Those terms may include some or all of the following:

0 the title of the series:

o the total principal amount of the Junior Subordinated Notes of the
SEries;

o the date or dates on which principal is payable or the method for
determining the date or dates, and any right that Duke Energy has to
change the date on which principal is payable;

o the interest rate or rates, if any, or the method for determining the
rate or rates, and the date or dates from which interest will accrue;

o any interest payment dates and the regular record date for the interest
payable on each interest payment date, 1if any;

0 whether Duke Energy may extend the interest payment periods and, if so,
the terms of the extension;

o the place or places where payments will be made;

o whether Duke Energy has the option to redeem the Junior Subordinated
Notes and, if so, the terms of its redemption option;

o any obligation that Duke Energy has to redeem the Junior Subordinated
Notes through a sinking fund or to purchase the Junior Subordinated Notes
through a purchase fund or at the option of the holder;

15
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0 whether the provisions described under "Defeasance and Covenant
Defeasance” will not apply to the 3Junior Subordinated Notes;

o the currency in which payments will be made if other than U.s, doilars,
gn? the manner of determining the equivalent of those amounts in U.S.
ollars;

o if payments may be made, at pDuke Energy's election or at the holder's
election, in a currency other than that in which the junior subordinated
Notes are stated to be pavable, then the currency in which those payments
may be made, the terms and conditions of the election and the manner of
determining those amounts;

o the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if
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other than the entire principal;

o whether the Junior subordinated Notes will be issuable as glebal
securities and, if so, the securities depositary;

0 any changes in the events of default or covenants with respect to the
Junior Suberdinated Notes;

o any index or formula used for determining principal, premium or interest;

o if the principal payable on the maturity date will not be determinable on
one or more dates prior to_the maturity date, the amount which will be
deemed to be such principal amount or the manner of determining it;

o the subordination of the Junior Subordinated Notes to any other of Duke
Energy's indebtedness, including other series of Subordinated Notes; and

o any other terms.

The interest rate and interest and other payment dates of each series of
Juniior Subordinated Notes issued to a Trust w1?1 correspond to the rate at which
distributions will be paid and the distribution and other payment dates of the
Preferred Securities of that Trust.

unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus
supplement, Duke Energy will issue the Junior Subordinated Notes only in fully
registered form without coupons, and there will be no service charge for any
registration of transfer or exchange of the Junior Subordinated Notes. Duke
Energy may, however, require payment to cover any tax or other governmental
charge payable in connection with any transfer or exchange. Subject to the terms
of tﬁe subordinated Indenture and the limitations applicable to global
securities, transfers and exchanges of the Junior Subordinated Notes may be made
at JPMorgan Chase Bank, 450 West 33rd Street, New York, New York 10001 or at any
other office maintained by Duke Energy for such purpose.

The Junior Subordinated Notes will be issuabie in denominations of $1,000
and any integral multiples of $1,000, unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the
appticable prospectus supplement.

puke Energy may offer and sell the Junior Subordinated Notes, including
criginal issue discount Junior Subordinated Notes, at a substantial discount
below their principal amount. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe
special United States federal dincome tax and any cother considerations applicable
to those securities. In addition, the applicable prospectus supplement may
describe certain special uUnited States federal income tax or cother
considerations, if any, applicable to any Junicor subordinated Notes that are
denominated in a currency other than U.S. dollars.

Global securities

Duke Energy may issue some or all of the Junigr Subordinated Notes as
hook-entry securities. Any such book-entry securities will he represented by one
or more fully registered global certificates. Duke Energy will register eacﬁ
global security with or on behalf of a securities depositary identified in the
agp]icab1e prospectus supplement. Each global security will be deposited with
the securities depositary or its nominee or a custodian for the securities
depositary.

16
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As long as the securities depositary or its nominee is the registered
holder of a global security representing Junior Subordinated Notes, that person
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1 will be considered the sole owner and holder of the global security and the
-~ Junior Subordinated Notes it represents for all purposes. Except in Timited
circumstances, owners of beneficial interests 1in a global security:

o may not have the globa] security or any Junior Subordinated Notes it
represents registered in their names;

o may not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of
certificated Junior Subordinated Notes in exchange for the global
security; and

o will not be considered the owners or holders of the global security or
any Junior subordinated Notes it represents for any purposes under the
Junior Subordinated Notes or the Subordinated Indenture.

buke Energ¥ will make all payments of principal and any premium and
interest on a global security to the securities depositary or its nominee as the
holder of the global security. The laws of some jurisdictions require that
certain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of securities in
definitive form, These laws may impair the ability to transfer beneficial
interests in a global security.

ownershiﬁ of beneficial interests in a global security will be limited to

institutions having accounts with the securities depositary or its nominee,
which are called "participants" in this discussion, and to persons that hold
beneficial interests through participants. when a global security_representing
Junior Subordinated Notes 15 issued, the securities depositary will credit on
its book-entry, registration and transfer system the principal amounts of Juniocr
Ssubordinated Notes the global security represents to the accounts of its
participants. ownership of heneficial interests in a giohal security will he
shown only on, and the transfer of those ownership interests will be effected

. only through, records maintained by:

o the securities depositary, with respect to participants’' interests; and

o} anK qarticipant, with respect to interests the participant holds on
behalf of other persons.

Payments participants make to owners_of beneficial interests held through
those partic¢ipants will be the responsibility of those participants. The
securities depositary may from time to time adopt various policies and
procedures governing payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating
to beneficial interests in a global security. None of the following will have
any responsibitity or Tliability for ang aspect of the securities depositary's or
any participant's records relating to beneficial interests in a global security
representing Junior Subordinated Notes, for payments made on account of those
beneficial Tnterests or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records
relating to those beneficial interests:

o Duke Energy;

o the Subordinated Indenture Trustee;

o the Trust (if the Junior subordinated Notes are issued to a Trust); or

o any agent of any of them,
Redemption

Provisions relating to the redemption of Junior Subordinated Notes will be
set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless Duke Energy states
otherwise 1n the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy may redeem Junior

~._.- Subordinated Notes only upon notice mailed at JTeast 30 but not more than 60 days
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before the date fixed for redemption.

puke Energy will not be required to:

o issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any Junior Subordinated
Notes of a series dur1n% the pericd beginning 15 days before the date the
notice is mailed identifying the Junior Subordinated Notes of that series
that have been selected for redemption; or
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o register the transfer of or exchange any Junior Subordinated Note of that
series selected for redemption_except the unredeemed portion of a Junior
subordinated Note being partially redeemed.

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance or Transfer

The Subordinated Indenture provides that Duke Energy may consclidate or
merge with or into, or convey or transfer all or substant1a1¥y all of its
properties and assets to, another corgoration or other entity. Any successor
must, however, assume Duke Energy's obligations under the Sugordinated Indenture
and the Subordinated Notes, inciuding the Junior Subordinated Motes, and Duke
Energy must deliver to the Subordinated Indenture Trustee a statement by certain
of its officers and an opinion of counsel that affirim compliance with a¥1
conditions in the Subordinated Indenture relating to the transaction. when those
conditions are satisfied, the successor will succeed to and be substituted for
puke Energy under the subordinated Indenture, and Duke Energy will be relieved
of its ob?igations under the subordinated Indenture and any Subordinated Notes,
including the Junicor Subordinated Notes,

Modification; Waiver

Duke Energy may modify the Subordinated Indenture with the consent of the
holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Subordinated Notes
of all series that are affected by the modification, voting as one class. The
consent of the halder of each outstanding Subordinated Note affected is,
however, required to:

o change the maturity date of the principal or any installment of principal
or interest on that Subordinated Note;

o reduce the principal amount, the interest rate or any premium payable
upon redemption on that Subordinated Note;

0 reduce the amount of principal due and payable upon acceieration of
maturity;

o change the currency of payment of principal, premium or interest on that
Subardinated Note;

o impair the right to institute suit to enforce any such payment on or
after the maturity date or redemption date;

o reduce the percentage in principal amount of Subordinated Notes ¢f any
series required to modify the subordinated Indenture, waive compliance
with certain restrictive provisions of the Subordinated Indenture or
waive certain defaults; or

o with certain exceptions, modify the provisions of the Subordinated
Indenture governing modifications of the subordinated Indenture or
governing waijver ot covenants or past defaults.
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In addition, Duke Energy may modify the Subordinated Indenture for certain other
purposes, without the consent of any holders of Subordinated Notes, including
Junior Ssubordinated Notes.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Junior
subordinated Notes of any series may waive, for that series, Duke Energy's
compliance with certain restrictive provisions of the subordinated Indenture.
The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Subordinated
Notes of all series under the subordinated indenture with respect to which a
default has occurred and is continuing, voting as one class, may waive that
default for all those series, except a default in the payment of principal or
any premium or interest on any Subordinated Note or a default with respect to a
covenant or provision which cannot be modified without the consent of the holder
of each outstanding subordinated Note of the series affected.

Duke Energy may not amend the Subordinated Indenture to change the
subordination of any outstanding Junior Subordinated Notes without the consent
of each holder of Senior Indebtedness that the amendment would adversely affect.

18
<PAGE>

events of Default

The following are events of default under the Subordinated Indenture with
respect to any series of Junior subordinated Notes, unless Duke Energy states
otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement:

o failure to pay principal of or any premium on any Junior Subordinated
Note of that series when due;

o failure to pay when due any +interest on any Junior Subordinated Note of
that series tﬁat continues for 60 days; for this purpose, the date on
which interest is due is the date on which Duke Energy is required to
make payment f011owing any deferral of interest payments by it under the
terms of Junior Subordinated Notes that permit such deferrals;

o failure to make any sinking fund payment when reguired for any Junior
subordinated Note of that series that continues for 60 days;

o failure to perform any covenant in the subordinated Indenture (other than
a covenant expressly included solely for the benefit of other series)
that continues for 90 days after the subordinated Indenture Trustee or
the holders of at least 33% of the outstanding Junior Subordinated Notes
of that serijes give Duke Energy written notice of the default; and

o certain bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events with respect to
Duke Energy,

In the case of the fourth event of default listed above, the Subordinated
Indenture Trustee may extend the grace period. In addition, if holders of a
particular series have given a notice of default, then holders of at least the
same parcentage of Junior Subordinated Notes of that series, together with the
Subordinated Indenture Trustee, may also extend the grace perjod. The grace
period will be automatically extended if Duke Energy has initiated and is
diligently pursuing corrective action.

. Duke Energy may establish additional events of default for a particular
series and, if established, any such events of default will be described in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

. If an event of default with respect to Junior Subordinated Notes of a
series occurs and is continuing, then the Subordinated Indenture Trustee or the
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holders of at least 33% in principal amount of the outstanding Junior
Subordinated Notes of that series may declare the_principal amount of all Junior
Subordinated Notes of that series to be immediately due and payable. However,
that event of default will be considered waived at any time after the
q$c1aration but before a judgment for payment of the. money due has been obtained
if:

o Duke Energy has paid or deposited with the Subordinated Indenture Trustee
all overdue interest, the principal and any premium due otherwise than by
the declaration and any interest on such amounts, and any interest on
overdue interest, to tﬁe extent legally permitted, in each case with
respect to that series, and all amounts due to the Subordinated Indenture
Trustee; and

o all events of default with respect to that series, other than the
nonqayment of the Brinc1pa1 that became due solely by virtue of the
declaration, have been cured or waived.

In the case of Junior Subordinated Notes issued to a Trust, a holder of
Preferred Securities may institute a legal proceeding directly against buke
Energy, without first instituting a Tegal proceeding against the Property
Trustee of the Trust by which those preferred Securities were issued or any
other person or entity, for enforcement of payment to that holder of principal
or interest on an equivalent amount of Junior Subordinated Notes of tﬁe reiated
series on or after the due dates specified in those Junior Subordinated Notes.

The Subordinated Indenture Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any
of its rights or powers at the request or directicn of any holders of Junior
subordinated Notes unless those holders have offered the Subordinated Indenture
Trustee security or indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that
it might incur as a result. The holders of a majoritﬁ in principal amount of the
outstanding Junior Subordinated Notes of any series have, with certain
exceptions, the right to direct the time, method and
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place of conducting any proceedings for any remedy available to the Subordinated
Indenture Trustee or tKe exarcise of any power of the Subordinated Indenture
Trustee with respect to those Junior Subordinated Notes. The Subordinated
Indenture Trustee may withhold notice of any default, except a default in the
pagment of principal or interest, from the holders of any series if the
Subordinated Indenture Trustee in good faith considers it in the interest of the
holders to do so.

The holder of any Junior Subordinated Note will have an absolute and
unconditional right to receive payment of the principal, any premium and, within
certain limitations, any interest on that Junior Subordinated Note on 1its
maturity date or redemption date and to enforce those payments.

Duke Energy is required to furnish each year to the sSubordinated Indenture
Trustee a statement by certain of its officers to the effect that it is not in
default under the Subordinated Indenture or, if there has been a default,
specifying the default and its status.

Payments; Paying Agent

The ﬁaying agent will pay the principal of any Junior Subordinated Notes
only if those Junior Subordinated Notes are surrendered to it. The paying agent
wi1¥ pay interest on Junior Subordinated Notes issued as global securities by
wire transfer to the holder of those global securities. Unless Duke Energy
states otherwise in the angicab]e prospectus supplement, the paying agent will
pay interest on Junior Subordinated Notes that are not in.global form at its
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office or, at puke Energy's option:

o by wire transfer to an account at a banking institution in the United
States that is designated in writing to the Subordinated Indenture
Trustee at least 16 days prior to the date of payment by the person
entitled to that interest; or

0 bz check mailed to the address of the person entitled to that interest as
that address appears 1in the security register for those Junior
Subordinated Notes,

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the apq1icab1e prospectus
supplement, the subordinated Indenture Trustee will act as paying agent for that
series of Junior Subordinated Notes, and the principal corporate trust office of
the Subordinated Indenture Trustee will he the office through which the paying
agent acts. Duke Energﬁ may, however, change or add paying agents or approve a
change in the office through which a paying agent acts.

Any money that Duke Energy has paid to a paying agent for principal or
interest on any Junior Subordinated Notes that remains unclaimed at the end of
two years after that principal or interest has become due will be repaid to Duke
Energ{ at its request. After repayment to Duke Energy, holders should lack only
to Duke Energy for those payments.

pefeasance and Covenant Defeasance
The subordinated Indenture provides that Duke Energy may bhe:

o discharged from its obligations, with certain limited exceptions, with
respect to any series of Junior Subordinated Notes, as described in the
subordinated Indenture, such a discharge being called a "defeasance" 1in
this prospectus; and

o released from its obligations under certain restrictive covenants
especially established with respect to a series of Junior Subordinated
Notes, as described in the Subordinated Indenture, such a release being
called a "covenant defeasance" in this prospectus.

puke Energy must satisfy certain conditions to effect a defeasance or
covenant defeasance. Those conditions include the irrevocable deposit with the
Subordinated Indenture Trustee, in trust, of money or government obligations
which through their scheduled payments of principal and interest would provide
sufficient money to pay the principal and any premium and interest on those
Junior subordinated Notes on the maturity dates of those payments or upon
redemption. Following a defeasance, payment of the ZJunior
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subordinated Notes defeased may not be accelerated because of an event of
default under the subordinated Indenture.

under current United States federal income tax laws, a defeasance would be
treated as an exchange of the relevant Junior Subordinated Notes in_which
holders of those Junior subordinated Notes might recognize gain or loss. In
addition, the amount, timing and character of amounts that holders would
thereafter be reguired to include in income might be different from that which
would be includible in the absence of that defeasance. Duke Energy urges
investors to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific consequences of a
defeasance, including the applicability and effect of tax laws other than United
States federal income tax laws.

Junior Subordinated Notes issued to a Trust will not be subject to covenant
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defeasance.

subordination

. Each series of Junior Subordinated Notes will be subordinate and junior in
right of payment, to the extent set forth in the Subordinated Indenture, to all
Senior Indebtedness as defined below. If:

o Duke Energy makes a payment or distribution of any of its assets to
credwtofs upon its dissolution, winding-up, liquidation or
reorganization, whether in bankruptcy, insolvency or otherwise;

o a default beﬁond any grace period has occurred and is continuing with
respect to the payment of principal, interest or any other monetary
amounts due and payable on any Senior Indebtedness; or

o the maturity of any Senior Indebtedness has been accelerated because of a
default on that Senior Indebtedness,

then the holders of Senior Indebtedness genera11¥ will have the right to receive
payment, in the case of the first instance, of all amounts due or to become due
upon that Senior Indebtedness, and, in the case of the second and third
instances, of all amounts due on the sSenior Indebtedness, or Duke Energy will
make provision for those payments, before the holders of any Junior Subordinated
Notes have the right to receive any payments of principal or interest on their
Junior Subordinated Notes,

"Senior Indebtedness" means, with respect to any series of Junior )
subordinated Notes, the ?r1ng1pa1, premium, interest and any other payment in
respect of any of the following:

o all of puke Energy's indebtedness that is_evidenced by notes, debentures,
bonds or other securities Duke Energy sells for money or other
obligations for money borrowed;

o all indebtedness of others of the kinds described in the Efeceding
category which Duke Energy has assumed or guaranteed or which Duke Energy
has in effect guaranteed through an agreement to purchase, contingent or
otherwise; and

o all renewals, extensions or refundings of indebtedness of the kinds
described in either of the preceding two categories.

Any such indebtedness, renewal, extension or refunding, however, will not
be Senior Indebtedness if the instrument creating or evidencing it or the
assumption or guarantee of it provides that it is not superior in right of
payment to or 15 egual in right of payment with those Junior Subordinated Notes.
Senior Indebtedness will be entitied to the benefits of the subordination
provisions in the Subordinated Indenture irrespective of the amendment,
modification or waiver of any term of the Senior Indebtedness.

Future series of Subordinated Notes that are not Junior Subordinated Notes
may rank senior to outstanding series of Junior Subordinated Notes and would
constitute Senior Indebtedness with respect to those series.

The Subordinated Indenture does not 1imit the amount of Senior Indebtedness
that puke Energy may issue. As of June 30, 2002, Duke Energy's Senior
Indebtedness totaled approximately $4,600,000,000.
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Concerning the Subordinated Indenture Trustee
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JPMorgan chase Bank (formerly known as The chase Manhattan Bank) is the
subordinated Indenture Trustee and is also the Senior Indenture Trustee and the
trustee under Duke Energy's First and Refunding Mortgage. Duke Energy and
certain of jts affiliates waintain deposit accounts and banking relationships
with JPMorgan cChase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank alsoc serves as trustee or agent
under other jndentures and agreements pursuant to which securities of Duke
Energy and of certain of its affiliates are cutstanding.

The Subordinated Indenture Trustee will perform only those duties that are
specifically set forth in the Subordinated Indenture unless an event of default
under the Subordinated Indenture occurs and is continuing. In case an event of
default occurs and is continuing, the Subordinated Indenture Trustee will
exercise the same degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise in the
conduct of his or her own affairs.

DESCRIPTION OF THE FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE BONDS

Duke Energy will issue the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds in one or
more series under its First and Refunding Mortgage, dated as of December 1,
1927, to IPMorgan chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as
Trustee, as supplemented and amended. The First and Refunding Mortgage 1is
sometimes called the "Mortgage" and the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds are
sometimes called the "Bonds" in this prospectus. The trustee under the Mortgage
is sometimes called the "Bond Trustee" in this prospectus. The Mortgage 1is an
exhihit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part.

The following description of the Bonds_is only a summary and_is not
intended to be comprehensive. For additional information you should refer to the
Mortgage.

General

The amount of Bonds that puke Energy may issue under the Mortgage is
unlimited. buke Energy's Board of pirectors will determine the terms of each
series of Bonds, including denominations, maturity, interest rate and payment
terms and whether the series will have redemption or sinking fund provisions.

Unless puke Energy states otherwise in the_applicable prospectus
supplement, puke Energy will issue the Bonds only in fully registered form
without coupons and tﬁere will be no service charge for any transfers and
exchanges of the Bonds. Duke Energy may, however, require payment to cover any
stamp tax or other governmental cﬁarge payable in connection with any transfer
or exchange. Transfers and exchanges of the Bonds may be made at JPMorgan Chase
Bank, 450 West 33rd Street, New yvork, New york 10001 or at any other office
maintained by Duke Energy for such purpose.

The Bonds will be issuable in denominations of $1,000 and multiples of
$1,000, unless Duke Ener?¥ states otherwise in the applicable prospectus
supplement. The Bonds wi be exchangeable for an equivalent principal amount of
Bonds of other authorized denominations of the same series.

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Bonds will describe
the maturity, interest rate and payment terms of those Bonds and any relevant
redemption or sinking fund provisions.

Security

The Mortgage creates a continuing lien to secure the payment of prinecipal
and interest on the Bonds. A1l the Bonds are equally and ratabiy secured without
preference, priority or distinction. The lien of the Mortgage covers
substantially all of Duke Energy's properties, real, personal and mixed, and
Duke Energy's franchises, including properties acquired after the date of the
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Mortgage, with certain exceptions, Those exceptions include cash, accounts
recelvable, inventories of materials and supplies, merchandise held for sale,
securities that Duke Energy holds, certain afTter-acquired property not useful in
Duke Energy's electric business, certain after-acquired Francﬁises and certain
after-acquired non-electric properties. 5
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The Tien of the Mortgage is subject to certain permitted liens and to liens
that exist upon properties that puke Energy acquired after it entered into the
Mortgage to the extent of the amounts of prior lien bonds secured by those
properties (not, however, exceeding 75% of the cost or value of those
properties) and additions to those properties. "Prior 1ien bonds" are bonds or
other indebtedness that are secured at the time of acquisition by a lien upon
property that Duke Energﬁ acquires after the date of the Mortgage that becomes
subject to the Tien of the Mortgage.

Issuance of additional Bonds

1f Duke Energy satisfies the conditions in the Mortgage, the Bond Trustee
may authenticate and deliver additional Bonds in an aggregate principal amount
not exceeding:

o the amount of cash that Duke Energy has deposited with the Bond Trustee
for that purpose;

o the amgunt of previously authenticated and delivered Bonds or refundable
prior Tien bonds that have been or are to be retired which, with certain
exceptions, Duke Energy has deposited with the Bond Trustee for that
purpose; or

0 66 2/3% of the aggregate of the net amounts of additional property
(electric) certified to the Bond Trustee after February 18, 1949.

The Bond Trustee may not authenticate and deliver any additional Bonds
under the Mortga?e, other than certain types of refunding Bonds, unless Duke
Energy's available net earnings for twelve consecutive calendar months within
the immediately preceding fifteen calendar months have been at least twice the
amount of the annual 1interest charges on all Bonds outstandin? under the
Mortgage, including the Bonds proposed to be issued, and on all outstanding
prior {ien bonds tﬁat the Bond Trustee does not hold under the Mortgage.

Duke Energy may not apply to the Bond Trustee to authenticate and deliver
any Bonds (1) 1n an aggregate principal amount exceeding $26,000,000 on the
bastis of additional property (electric) that Duke Energy acquired or constructed
prior to January 1, 1949 or (2) on the basis of Bonds or prior lien bonds paid,
purchased or redeemed qrior to February 1, 1949, Duke Energy may not certify any
additional property (electric) which is subject to the lien of any prior lien
bonds for tﬁe purpose of establishing those prior lien bonds as refundable if
the aggregate principal amount of those prior lien bonds exceeds 66 2/3% of the
?gt anugt of the additional property that is subject to the lien of such prior

ien bonds.

Release Provisions

The Mortgage permits Duke Energy to dispose of certain property and to take
other actions without the Bond Trustee releasing that property. The Mortgage
also permits the release of meortgaged property 1f Duke Energy deposits cash or
other consideration equal to the value of the mortgaged property to be released.
In certain events and within certain Timitations, the sBond Trustee s required
to pay out cash that the Bond Trustee receives -- other than for the Replacement
Fund or as the basis for +issuing Bonds -- upon Duke Energy's application.
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Duke Energy may withdraw cash that it deposited with the Bond Trustee as
the basis for issuing Bonds in an amount equal to the ?rincipa1 amount of any
Bonds that it is entitled to have authenticated and delivered on the basis of
additional property (electric), on the basis of Bonds previously authenticated
and delivered or on the basis of refundable prior Tien bonds.

Replacement Fund

The Mortgaﬁe requires Duke Energy to deposit with the Bond Trustee
annually, for the Replacement Fund established under the Mortgage, the sum of
the "replacement requirements” for all years beginning with 1949 and ending with
the last calendar year preceding the deposit date, less certain deductions.
Those deductions are (1) the aggregate original cost of all fixed property
(electric) retired during that time period, not exceeding the aggregate of the
gross amounts of additional property (electric) that Duke

23
<PAGE>

Energy acquired or constructed during the same period, and (2) the aggregate
amount of cash that buke Energy deposited with the Bond Trustee up to that time,
or that puke Energy would have been required to deposit except for permitted
reductions, under the Replacement Fund.

The "replacement requirement” for any year is 2 1/2% of the average "amount
of depreciable fixed property" (electric) owned by Duke Energy at the beginning
and end of that year, not exceeding, however, the amount Duke Energy is
permitted to charge as an operating expense for de?reciation or retirement b{
any governmental authority, or the amount deductible as depreciation or similar
expense Tor federal income tax purposes. The "amount of depreciable fixed
property” (electric) is the amount by which the sum of $192,913,385 plus the
aggregate gross amount of all depreciable additional property (electric) that
puke Energy acquired or constructed from January 1, 1949 to the date as of which
such amount is determined exceeds the original cost of all of Duke Energy's
depreciable fixed property (electric) retired during that period or released
from the lien of tﬁe Mortgage,

Duke Energy may reduce the amount of cash at any time required to be
deposited in the Replacement Fund_and may withdraw any cash that it previously
deposited that is held in the Replacement Fund:

0 in an amount equal to 150% of the principal amount of Bonds previously
authenticated and delivered under the Mortgage, or refundable prior lien
bonds, deposited with the Bond Trustee and on the basis of which Duke
Energy would otherwise have been entitled to have additional Bonds
authenticated and delivered; and

o in an amount equal to 150% of the principal amount of Bonds which Duke
Energy would otherwise be entitled to have authenticated and delivered on
the basis of additional property (electric).

Upon Duke Energy's application, the Bond Trustee will apq1y cash that bDuke
Energy deposited in the Replacement Fund and has not previously withdrawn toe the
payment, purchase or redemption of Bonds issued under the Mortgage or to the
purchase of refundable prior lien bonds.

Duke Energy has never deposited any cash with the Bond Trustee for the
Replacement Fund., If Duke Energy deposits any cash in the_future, it has agreed
not to apply that cash to the redemption of the Bonds as long as any Bonds then
outstanding remain outstanding,
amendments of the Mortgage
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w Duke Energy may amend the Mortgage with the consent of the holders of
66 2/3% 1in principal amount of the Bonds, except that no such amendment may:
o affegt the terms of payment of principal at maturity or of interest or
premium on any Bond;

o affect the rights of Bondholders to sue to enforce any such payment at
maturity; or

o reduce the percentage of Bonds reguired to consent to an amendment.

No amendment may affect the rights under the Mortgage of the holders of
less than all of the series of Bonds cutstanding unless the holders of 66 2/3%
in p51nc1pa1 amount of the Bonds of each series affected consent to the
amendment.

The covenants included in the supplemental indenture for any series of
Bonds to be issued will be solely for the benefit of the holders of those Bonds.
bDuke Energy may modify any such covenant only with the consent of the holders of
66 2/3% in principal amount of those Bonds outstanding, without the consent of
Bondholders of any other series.

Events of Default

. The Bond Trustee may, and at the written request of_the holders of a
majority_in principal amount of the outstanding Bonds will, declare the
principal of all outstanding Bonds due when any event of default
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‘..~ under the Mortgage occurs. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the
outstanding Bonds may, however, waive the default and rescind the declaration if
puke Energy cures the default.

Events of default under the Mortgage include:
o default in the payment of principal;
o default for 60 days in the payment of interest;

o default in the performance of any other covenant in the Mortgage
continuing for 60 days after the Bond Trustee or the holders of not less
than 10% 1n principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding give notice of
the default; and

o certain bankruptcy or insolvency events with respect to Duke Energy.

Duke Energy provides a statement by certain of its officers each year to
the Bond Trustee stating whether it has complied with the covenants of the
Mortgage.

Concerning the Bond Trustee

JPMorgan chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank) is the
Bond Trustee and is also the Senior Indenture Trustee and the Subordinated
Indenture Trustee. Duke Energy and certain of its affiliates maintain deposit
accounts and hanking relationships with JPMorgan Chase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank
also serves as trustee or agent under other indentures and agreements pursuant
to which securities of Duke Energy and of certain of its affiliates are
outstanding.

e The Bond Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of +its powers at
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the reguest of any of the holders of the Bonds unless those Bondholders have
offered to the Bond Trustee security or indemnity satisfactory to it against the
cost, expenses and liabilities it might incur as a result. The holders of a
majority in ?rincipa1 amount of the Bonds outstanding may direct the time,
method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the
Bond Trustee, or the exercise of any trust or power of the Bond Trustee. The
Bond Trustee will not be Tliable for any action that it takes or omits to take in
good faith in accordance with any such direction.

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMMDN STOCK

The following description of Duke Energy's Common Stock is only a summary
and is not intended to be comprehensive. For additional information vou should
refer to the applicable provisions of the North Carolina Business Corporation
Act and Duke Energy’'s Restated Articles of Incorporation (Articles) and Bﬁ-Laws.
The Articles and By-Laws are exhibits to the registration statement, of which
this prospectus is a part.

General

Duke Energy is authorized to issue up to 2,000,000,000 shares of Commcn
stock. At June 30, 2002, approximately 832,000,000 shares of Common Stock were
outstanding. Duke Energy +is also authorized to issue up to 12,500,000 shares of
preferred Stock, 10,000,000 shares of Preferred stock A, 20,000,000 shares of
serial preferred stock and 1,500,000 shares of Preference stock. At June 30,
2002, 2,154,984 shares of preferred Stock, 1,257,185 shares of Preferred Stock A
and no shares of Serial Preferred Stock or Preference Stock were outstanding.
The pPreferred stock, Preferred stock A, Serial Preferred Stock and pPreference
stock together are sometimes called the "Preferred Stocks."

Dividends

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to such dividends as may be declared
from time to time by the Board of Directors from legally available funds but
only if full dividends on all outstanding series of the Preferred Stocks for the
then current and all prior dividend periods and any required sinkinﬁ fund
payments with respect to any outstanding series of such securities have been
paid or provided for.
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voting Rights

Subject to the rights, if any, of the holders of the Preferred Stocks that
may be outstanding or as otherwise provided by law, the holders of Common Stock
have exclusive voting rights, each share being entitled to one vote. Holders of
common Stock have noncumulative voting rights, which means that the holders of
more than 50% of the shares voting for the election of directors can elect 100%
of the directors and the holders of the remaining shares voting for the election
of directors will not be able to elect any directors.

whenever dividends on any part of any outstanding Preferred Stock or
Preferred stock A are 1in arrears in an amount equivalent to the total dividends
required to be paid on that Preferred Stock or Preferred Stock A in any period
of 12 calendar months, the holders of the Preferred stock as a class have the
exclusive right to elect a majority of the authorized number of directors and
the holders of the Preferred Stock A as a class have the exclusive right to
elect two directors. Those rights cease whenever Duke Energy pays all accrued
and unpaid dividends in full. whenever six quarterly dividends on any
outstanding series of the Preference Stock are in arrears or any required
sinking fund payments are in default, the holders of the Preference Stock as a
class have the exclusive right to elect two directors. This right ceases
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whenever all dividends and required sinking fund obligations in default have
been paid in full or provided for. In addition, the consent of the holders of
specified percentages of any outstanding Preferred Stock, Preferred Stock A or
Preference Stock, or some or all of the holders of such classes, is required in
connection with certain increases in authorized amounts of or changes in stock
senior to the Common Stock or in connection with any sale of substantially all
of Duke Energy's assets or certain mergers.

The holders of the Serial Preferred Stock will have such voting rights as a
series or otherwise with respect to the election of directors or otherwise as
may be fixed by the Board of Directors at the time of the creation of the
series, in addition to any voting rights provided by Taw.

Rights Upon Liquidation

The holders of Common Stock are entitled in Tigquidation to share ratably in
the assets of Duke Energy after payment of all debts and liabilities and after
required preferential payments to the holders of outstanding Preferred Stocks.

Miscellaneous

The outstanding shares of Common Stock are, and the shares of Common Stock
sold hereunder will be, upon payment for them, fully paid and nonassessable.
Holders of Common Stock have no preemptive rights and no conversion rights. The
Common Stock is not subject to redemption and is not entitled to the benefit of
any sinking fund provisions.

I1f so provided by the Board of Directors at the time of creation of an
series of Serial Preferred stock, the shares of such serjes may bhe convertiﬁ1e
or exchangeable into shares of Common Stock or other securities of Duke Energy
or of any other corporation or other entity, upon terms fixed at the time of
creation of the series.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Duke Energy acts as transfer agent and registrar for the Common Stock.
Preference Stock Purchase Rights

Each share of Common Stock has attached to it a Preference stock Purchase
Right. The Rights initially are represented only by the certificates for the
shares of Common Stock and will not trade separately from those shares unless
and untit: :

o ten days after it is pubTlicly announced that a person or group (with
certain exceptions) has acquired, or has obtained the right to acquire,
the beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the outstanding Common Stock
(an "acquiring person"); or
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0 ten business days (or a later date determined by Duke Energy's Board of
Directors) after the date a person or group commences, or public
announcement is made that the person or group intends to commence, a
tender or exchange offer that would result in the person or group
becoming an acquiring person.

If and when the Rights seEarate, each Right will entitle the holder to purchase
1/10,000 of a share of Duke Energ¥‘s Serjes A Participating Preference Stock for
an exercise price that is presently $190.

In the event that a person or group becomes an acguiring person, each Right
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(except for Rights beneficially owned by the acquiring person or its
transferees, which Rights become void) will entitle its holder to purchase, for
the exercise price, a number of shares of Common $tock having a market value of
twice the exercise price. Also, if, after ten days following the date of the
announcement that a person or group has become an acquiring person:

o Duke Energy is involved in a merger or similar form of business
combination in which Duke Energy is not the surviving corporation or in
which Duke Energy is the surviving corporation but the Commen Stock is
changed or exchanged; or

o more than 50% of Duke Energy's assets or earning power is sold or
transferred;

then each Right (except for voided Rights) will entitle its holder to purchase,
for the exercise price, a number of shares of common stock of the acquiring
company having a value of twice the exercise price. If any person or group
acquires from 15% to but excluding 50% of the outstanding Common Stock, Duke
Energy's Board of Directors may, at its option, exchange each outstanding Right
(except for those held by an acquiring person or its transferees) for one share
of cEmmon stock or 1/10,000 of a share of Series A Participating Preference
Stock.

buke Energy's Board of Directors may redeem the_Rights for $0.01 per Right
prior to ten business days after the date of the public announcement that a
person or group has hecome an acquiring person.

The Rights will not prevent a takeover of Duke Energy. However, the
existence of the Rights may cause substantial dilution to a person or group that
acquires 15% or more of the Common Stock unless the Board of Directors first
redeems those Rights.

Certain Anti-Takeover Matters

buke Energy's Articles and By-Laws include a number of provisions that may
have the effect of encouraging persons considering unsolicited tender offers or
other unilateral takeover proposals to negotiate with the Board of Directors
rather than pursue non-negotiated takeover attempts. Those provisions include:

Classified Board of Directors; Removal of Directors; Vacancies

Duke Energy's Articles provide for a Board of Directors divided into three
classes, with one class being elected each year to serve for a three-year term.
As a result, at least two annual meetings of shareholders may be required for
shareholders to change a majority of the Board of Directors. Duke Energy's
shareholders may remove directors only for cause. vacancies and newly created
directorships on the Board of Directors may be filled only by the affirmative
vote of a majority of the directors remaining in office, and no decrease in the
number of directors may shorten the term of an incumbent director. The
classification of directors and the inability of shareholders to remove
directors without cause and to fill vacancies and newly created directorships on
the Board of Directors will make it more difficult to change the composition of
the Board of Directors, but will promote continuity of existing management.

Advance Notice Requirements

Duke Energy's By-lLaws establish advance notice procedures with regard to
shareholder proposals relating to the nomination of persons for election as
directors or new business to ge brought before annual meetings of sharehoiders.
These procedures provide that shareholders must give timely notice of such
progosa1s in writing to the Secretary of Duke Energy. Generally, to be timely
with respect to an annual meeting of shareholders, notice must be received at
buke Energy's principal executive offices not less than 90 days nor more than
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| 120 days prior to the first anniversary date of the annual meetin%_for the
= preceding year. The notice must contain certain information specified in the
By-Laws,
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special Meetings of Shareholders

Neither the Articles nor the By-Laws of Duke Energy give shareholders the
right to call a special meeting of shareholders. The By-lLaws provide that
5ﬁec1a1 meet1n%s of shareholders may be called only by the Board of Directors or
the chairman ot the Board.

Amendment of Charter and By-Laws

_ Duke Ener%y's Articles require the approval of not less than 80% of the
voting power of all outstanding shares of Common Stock to amend provisions
relating to the minimum and maximum size of the Board of Directors, the
classification of the Board of Directors, the removal of directors, the fiiling
of vacancies and newly created directorships on the Board of Directors and the
requirement that a decrease in the number of directors constituting the Board of
Directors may not shorten the term of any incumbent director. Duke Energy's
Articles also require the affirmative vote of the holders of at least a ma?ority
of the combined voting power of the then cutstanding shares of stock of al
classes entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, voting together
as a single class, for the sharehoiders to adopt, amend or repeal any provisions
in the By-Laws, This voting requirement also applies to any amendment or repeal
of this provision or the adoEtion of any provision inconsistent with it. These
amendment provisions will make it more difficult to dilute the anti-takeover
effects of Duke Energy's Articles and By-lLaws.

serial Preferred stock

serial pPreferred Stock can be, and has been, used by corporations
specifically for anti-takeover purposes. For example, shares of Serial Preferred
Stack can be privately placed with purchasers who support a board of directors
in opposing a tender offer or other hostile takeover bid, or can be issued to
dilute the stock ownership and voting power of a third party seeking a merger or
other extraordinary corporate transaction. Under these and similar
circumstances, the Serial Preferred Stock can serve to perpetuate [incumbent
management and can adversely affect shareholders who may want to participate in
the tender offer or other transaction.

Duke Ener%y's Board of Directors has adopted resolutions that state that
the serial Preferred stock:

a) not be used for the ﬁrincipa1 purpose of acting as an anti-takeaver
device without sharehoTlder approval; and

b) not be given supermajority voting rights except possibly with respect to
proposed amendments to the Articlies of Incorporation altering materially
existing provisions of the Serial Preferred Stock or creating, or
increasing the authorized amount of, any class of stock ranking, as to
dividend or assets, prior to the Serial preferred Stock,

DESCRIPTION OF THE STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS
AND THE STOCK PURCHASE UNITS

Duke Energy may +issue stock purchase contracts representing contracts
obligating holders to purchase from Duke Energy, and Duke Energy to sell te the
X holders, a specified number of shares of Common Stock (or a range of numbers of
‘..~ Shares pursuant to a predetermined formula) at a futrure date or dates. The price
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per share of Common stock may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts
are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula set forth in
the stock purchase contracts.

. The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as a part of
units, often known as stock purchase units, consisting of a stock purchase
contract and either:

o Senior Notes, Junior Subordinated Notes or other debt securities of Duke
Energy or one of its subsidiaries;

o debt obligations of third parties, including U.S. Treasury securities; or

o Preferred Securities or trust preferred securities issued by trusts, all
of whose common securities are owned by Duke Energy or by subsidiaries of
Duke Energy,

securing the holder's obligations to purchase the Common Stock under the stock
purchase contracts.
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The stock purchase contracts may reguire Duke Energy to make periodic
payments to the holders of the stock purchase units or vice versa, and such
payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The stock purchase
contracts may require holders to secure their obligations in a specified manner
and in certain circumstances Duke Energy may deliver newly issued prepaid stock
purchase contracts, often known as prepaid securities, upon release to a holder
of any collateral securing such holder's obligations under the original stock
purchase contract.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any stock
purchase contracts or stock purchase units and, if applicable, prepaid
securities. The description in the applicable prospectus supplement will not
contain all of the information that you may find useful. For more information,
you should review the stock purchase contracts, the collateral arrangements and
depositary arrangements, if applicable, relating to such stock purchase
contracts or stock purchase units and, if applicable, the prepaid securities and
the document pursuant to which the prepaid securities will be issued. These
documents will be filed with the SEC promptly after the offering of such stock
purchase contracts or stock purchase units and, if applicable, prepaid
securities.

DESCRIPTION QF THE PREFERRED SECURITIES

Each Trust may issue only one series of Preferred Securities. The Trust
Agreement of each Trust will authorize the Administrative Trustees to issue the
Preferred Securities of that Trust on behalf of that Trust. For additional
information you should refer to the applicable Trust Agreement. The form of
Trust Agreement is an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this
prospectus is a part.

_ The prospectus §up?1ement for a particular series of Preferred Securities
being offered will disclose the specific terms related to the offering,
including the price or prices at which the Preferred Securities to be offered
will be issued. Those terms will include some or all of the following:

o the title of the series;

o the number of Preferred securities of the series;

o the yearly distribution rate, or the method of determining that rate, and
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the date or dates on which distributions will be payable;

0 the date or dates, or method of determining the date or dates, from which
distributions will be cumulative;

0 the amount that will be paid out of the assets of the Trust to the
holders of the preferred securities upaon the voluntary or involuntary
dissolution, winding-up or termination of the Trust;

o any obligation that the Trust has to purchase or redeem the Preferred
Securities, and the price at which, the period within which, and the
terms and conditions upon which the Trust will purchase or redeem them;

o any voting rights of the Preferred Securities that are in addition to
those legally required, including any right that the holders of the
Preferred Securities have to approve certain actions under or amendments
to the Trust Agreement;

o any right that the Trust has to defer distributions on the Preferred
Securities in the event that Duke Energy extends the interest payment
period on the related Junior Subordinated Notes; and

o any other rights, preferences, privileges, Timitations or restrictions
upan the Preterred Securities of the series.

Duke Energy will guarantee each series of Preferred Securities to the
extent described below under the caption "Description of the Guarantees."

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe any material United
States federal income tax considerations that apply to the Preferred Securities.

DESCRIPTION OF THE GUARANTEES

Duke Energy will execute the Guarantees from time to time for the benefit
of the holders of the pPreferred securities of the respective Trusts. JPMorgan
Chase Bank will act as Guarantee Trustee under
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each Guarantee. The Guarantee Trustee will hold each Guarantee for the benefit
of the holders of the preferred Securities to which it relates.

. The following description of the Guarantees is only a summary and is not
intended to be comprehensive. The form of Guarantee is an exhibit to the
registration statement, of which this prospectus 15 a part.

General

Duke Energy will irrevocably and unconditionally agree under each Guarantee
to pay the Guarantee Payments that are defined below, to the extent specified in
that Guarantee, to the ﬁo1ders of the pPreferred Securities to which the
Guarantee relates, to the extent that the Guarantee Payments are not paid by or
on behalf of the related Trust. Duke Energ¥ is required to pay the Guarantee
Payments to the extent specified in the relevant Guarantee regardless of any
defense, right of set-off or counterclaim that puke Energy may have or may
assert against any person.

The following payments and distributions on the Preferred Securities of a
Trust are Guarantee Payments:

o any accrued and unpaid distributions required to be paid on the Preferred
securities of the Trust, but only to the extent that the Trust has funds
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legally and immediately available for those distributions;

o the redemption price for any Preferred Securities that the Trust calls
for redemption, including a¥1 accrued and unpaid distributions to the
redemption date, but only to the extent that the Trust has funds legally
and immediately available for the payment; and

0 upon a dissolution, winding—up or termination of the Trust, other than in
connection with the distribution of Junior suboerdinated Notes to the
holders of Trust Securities of the Trust or the redemption of all the
Preferred Securities of the Trust, the lesser of:

o the sum of the liquidation amount and all accrued and unpaid
distributions on the Preferred Securities of the Trust to the payment
date, to the extent that the Trust has funds legally and immediately
available for the payment; and

o the amount of assets of the Trust remaining available for distribution
tﬂ holders of the Preferred securities of the Trust in liquidation of
the Trust.

Duke Energy may satisfy its obligation to make a_Guarantee Payment by
making that payment directly to the holders of the related Preferred Securities
or by causing the Trust to make the payment to those holders.

Each Guarantee will be a full and unconditional guarantee, subject to
certain subordination provisions, of the Guarantee Payments with respect to the
related preferred securities from the time of issuance of those preferred
Ssecurities, except that the Guarantee will apply to the payment of distributions
and other payments on the Preferred Securities only when the Trust has
sufficient funds legally and immediately available to make those distributions
or other payments.

IF DUKE ENERGY DOES NOT MAKE THE REQUIRED PAYMENTS ON THE JUNIOR
SUBORDINATED NOTES THAT THE PROPERTY TRUSTEE HOLDS UNDER A TRUST, THAT TRUST
WILL NOT MAKE THE RELATED PAYMENTS ON ITS PREFERRED SECURITIES.

subordination

Duke Energy's obligations under each Guarantee will be unsecured
obhligations of Duke Energy. Those obligations will rank:

o subordinate and junior in right of payment to all of Duke Energy's other
liabilities, other than ob11ﬁat10ns or Tiabilities that rank equal in
priority or subordinate by their terms;

o equal in priority with Duke Energy's Preferred stock and preferred Stock
A andd similar guarantees; and

o senior to Duke Energy's Common Stock.
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Duke Energy has Preferred Stock and Preferred Stock A outstanding that will
rank equal in priority with the Guarantees and has Common Stock outstanding that
will rank junior to the Guarantees.

Each Guarantee will be a guarantee of payment and not of collection. This
means that the guaranteed party may institute a legal proceeding directly
against Duke Energy, as guarantor, to enforce its rights under the Guarantee
without first instituting a Tegal proceeding against any other person or entity.
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The terms of the Preferred Securities will provide that each holder of the
Preferred Securities, by accepting those Preferred Securities, agrees to the
subordination provisions and other terms of the related Guarantee.

Amendments and Assignment

Duke Energy may amend each Guarantee without the consent of any holder of
the Preferred Securities to which that Guarantee relates if the amendment does
not materially and adversely affect the rights of those holders. Duke Energy may
otherwise amend each Guarantee with the approval of the holders of ar least
66 2/3% of the outstanding Preferred Securities to which that Guarantee relates.

Termination
Each Guarantee will terminate and be of no further effect when:

o the redemption_price of the Preferred Securities to which the Guarantee
relates is fully paid;

o Duke Ener$y distributes the related Junior Subordinated Notes to the
holders of those Preferred Securities; or

o the amounts payable upon Tigquidation of the related Trust are fully paid.

Fach Guarantee will remain in effect or will be reinstated if at any time
any holder of the related Preferred Securities must restore payment of any sums
paid to that holder with respect to those Preferred Securities or under that
Guarantee.

Events of Default

An event of default will occur under any Guarantee if Duke Energy fails to
perform any of its payment obligations under that Guarantee. The holders of a
majority of the Preferred Securities of any series maﬁ waive any such event of
default and its consequences on behalf of all of the holders of the Preferred
securities of that series. The Guarantee Trustee is obligated to enforce the
Guarantee for the benefit of the holders of the Preferred Securities of a series
if an event of default occurs under the related Guarantee.

The holders of a majority of the Preferred Securities to which a Guarantee
relates have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any
proceeding for any remedy available to the Guarantee Trustee with resEect to
that Guarantee or to direct the exercise of any trust or power that the
Guarantee Trustee holds under that Guarantee. Any holder of the related
Preferred Securities ma% institute a legal proceeding directly against Duke
Energy to enforce that holder's rights under the Guarantee without first
instituting a legal proceeding against the Guarantee Trustee or any other person
or entity.

Concer'n'ing the Guarantee Trustee

JPMorgan Chase Bank will be the Guarantee Trustee. IT is also the Property
Trustee, the Ssubordinated Indenture Trustee, the Senior Indenture Trustee and
the Bond Trustee. Duke Energy and certain of +its affiliates maintain deposit
accounts and banking relationships with JPMorgan Chase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank
also serves as trustee or agent under other ipndentures and agreements pursuant
to which securities of puke Energy and certain of its affiliates are
outstanding.

The Guarantee Trustee will perform only those duties that are specifically
set forth in each Guarantee unless an event of default under the Guarantee
occurs and is continuing. In case an event of default occurs and is continuing,
the Guarantee Trustee will exercise the same degree of care as a prudent
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individual would exercise in the conduct of his or her_own affairs. subject to
those provisions, the Guarantee Trustee is under no obligarion to exercise any
of its powers under any Guarantee at the request of any holder of
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the related pPreferred Securities unless that holder offers reasonable indennity
te the Guarantee Trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities which it
might incur as a result.

Agreements as to Expenses and Liabilities

Duke Energy will enter into an Agreement as to Expenses and Liabilities
under each Trust Agreement. Each Agreement as to Expenses and Liabilities will
provide that Duke Energy will, with certain exceptions, qirrevocably and
unconditionally guarantee the full payment of any indebtedness, expenses or
Tiabilities of the related Trust to each person or entity to whom that Trust
becomes indebted or liable. The exceptions are the obligations of the Trust to
pay to the holders of the related Preferred Securities or other similar
interests in that Trust the amounts due to the holders under the terms of those
Preferred Securities or those similar interests.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Duke Energy and the Trusts may sell securities to one or more underwriters
or dealers for public offering and sale by them, or it may sell the securities
to iinvestors directly or through agents. The ﬁrospectus supplement relating to
the securities being offered will set forth the terms of the offering and the
method of distribution and will identify any firms acting as underwriters,
dealers or agents in connection with the offering, including:

¢ the name or names of any underwriters;

0 the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds to Duke Energy or
the Trusts from the sale;

o any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters'
compensation;

o any public offering price;
o any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and
0 any securities exchange or market on which the securities may be 1isted.

Only those underwriters identified in the prospectus supplement are deemed
to be underwriters in connection with the securities offered in the prospectus
supplement.

buke Energy and the Trusts may distribute the securities from time to time
in one or more transactions at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or
at prices determined as the prospectus supplement specifies. Duke Energy may
sell securities through forward contracts or similar arrangements. In connection
with the sale of securities, underwriters, dealers or agents may be deemed to
have received compensation from Duke Energy in the form of underwriting
discounts or commissions and also may receive commissions from securities
purchasers for whom they may act as_agent. Underwriters may sell the securities
to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of
discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters or commissions from
the purchasers for whom they may act as agent.

puke Energy may sell the securities directly or through agents it
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designates from time to time. Any agent involved in the offer or sale of the
securities covered by this prospectus, other than at the market offerings of
common stock, will be named in a prospectus supplement relating to such
securities. At the market offerings of common stock may be made by agents.
commissions payable by Duke Energy to agents will be set forth in a prospectus
supplement relating to the securities being offered. Unless otherwise indicated
in a prospectus supplement, any such agents will be acting on a best-efforts
basis for the period of their appointment.

some of the underwriters, dealers or agents and some of their affiliates
who participate in the securities distribution may engage in ather transactions
with, and perform other services for, Duke Energy and its subsidiaries or
affiliates in the ordinary course of business.

Any underwriting or other compensation which Duke Energy pays to
underwriters or agents in connection with the securities offering, and any
discounts, concessions or commissions which underwriters allow to dealers, will
be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. Underwriters, dealers and
agents participating in the securities distribution may be deemed to be
underwriters, and any discounts and
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commissions theg receive and any profit they realize on the resale of the
securities may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the
Securities Act of 1933. uUnderwriters, and their controlling persons, and agents
may be entitled, under agreements entered into with Duke Energy and the Trusts,
to indemnification against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities
under the Securities Act of 1933.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement
schedule incorporated +in this prospectus by reference from Duke Energy's Annual
Re?ort on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 have been audited_bﬁ
peloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report, which is
incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon
thg_rgport of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and
auditing.

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

Edward M. Marsh, Jr., Esq., who is Duke Energy's Deputy General Counsel and
Assistant Secretary, and Simpson Thacher & Bartlett, New York, New vork, will
issue oginions about the validity of the securities offered by Duke Energy 1in
the applicable prospectus supq1ement for puke Energy. Richards, Layton & Finger,
P.A., special Delaware counsel, will issue opinions about the validity of the
preferred securities offered in the a$p1icab1e prospectus supplement for the
Trusts. Counsel named in the applicable prospectus supplement will issue
opinions about the validity of the securities offered Ey puke Energy for any
underwriters.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

) puke EnergK files annual, quarterly and current reports and other
information with the SEC. You may read and copy any documents that are filed at
SEC Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, N.w., washington, D.C. 20549,

Yoy may also obtain copies of these documents at prescribed rates from the
Public Reference sSection of the SEC at +its washington address.
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Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for_further information. Duke
Energy's filings are also available to the public through:

0 the SEC web site at http://www.sec.gov; and

o The New York Stock Exchange
20 Broad Street
New York, New York 10005.

Information about Duke Energy is also available on +its web site at
http://www.duke-energy.com. Such web site is not a part of this prospectus.

The SEC allows Duke Energy to "incorporate by reference” the information
pDuke Energy files with it, which information incorporated by reference is
considered to be part of this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus
supplement, and later information that buke Energy Tiles with the SEC will
automatically update and supersede that information as well as the information
included in this prospectus and anK accompanyin? prospectus supplement. Duke
Energy incorporates by reference the documents Tisted below and any future
filings made with the SEC under sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 filed prior to the termination of this offering:

o gggi Energy's annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,

o Duke Energy's quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March
31, 2002 and June 30, 2002; and

o Duke Energy's current reports on Form 8-K filed on March 29, 2002 and
April 15, 2002

Duke Energ% will provide without char%e a_copy of these filings, other than
any exhibits unless the exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into
this prospectus. You ma¥ request your copK by writing Duke Energy at the
following address or telephoning one of the following numbers:

Investor Relations Department

Duke Energy Corporation

P.0. Box 1005

Charlotte, North <arolina 28201

(704) 382-3853 or (800) 488-3853 (toll-free)
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PPROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
(To Prospectus dated September 12, 2003)

Duke
& Energy-

$250,000,000 Floating Rate Notes, Series B due 2005

We will pay interest on the Floating Rate Notes, Series B due 2005, or the Notes, quarterly on March 8,
June 8, September 8 und December 8 of each year, beginning on Muarch 8, 2004, Interest on the Notes will be
resel on each interest payment date, beginning on March 8, 2004, based on the 3 Month LIBOR Rate plus
0.45%. The initial interest rate will be 1.63%. The Notes will mature on December 8, 2005.

We may redecem the Notes at our option on December 8, 2004, March 8, 2005, June 8, 2005 and
September 8, 2005, in whole or in pari, s described in this prospectus supplement under the caption
“Description ol the Notes — Optional Redemption.” The Notes do not have the benefit of any sinking fund.
The Notes are unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of Duke Energy Corporation.

Investing in the Notes involves risk. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 5 of the
accompanying prospectus.

Underwriting Proceeds to Duke

Price to Public(1) Discount Energy Corporation(1)

PerNofe .. ... . 99.90% 0.25% 99.65%
Total. ... e £249,750,000 § 625,000 $249,125,000

(1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from December 8. 2003, if settlement occurs after that date.

MNeither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any staie securities commission has approved or
disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospeclus. Any represenlation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

We expect the Noles will be ready for delivery only in book-entry form through the facilities of The
Depository Trust Company on or about December 8, 2003,

Joiunt Book-Running Managers
Deutsche Bank Securities Merrill Lynch & Co.

ABN AMRO Incorpaorated Lazard

The date of this prospectus supplement is December 3, 2003,
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You should rely only on the infoermation confained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized
anyone to provide you with information that is different. We are not, and the underwriters are not, making
an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume
that the information provided by or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of the document containing the
information,
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ABOUT THIS FPROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the
specific terms of this offering. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general
information, some of which may not upply to this oflering.

If the description of this offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus, you should rely on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this
prospectus supplement. :

Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus to "Duke Energy,” “we,” *us” and “our” or similar terms
are to Duke Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries.
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PROSPECTUS SUPFLEMENT SUMMARY

The following sumwrery is quaiified In its entirety by, and should be read rogether with, the more
detaifed informarion, including “Risk Factors,” in the accompanying prospectus, and the financial
statements incorporated by reference in this prospectis supplement and the accompanying prospectus,

Duke Energy Corporation
Overview

Duke Energy, together with its subsidiaries, an integrated provider of energy and energy services,
offers physical delivery and management of both electricity and natural gas throughout the United States
and ubread. Duke Energy, together with its subsidiaries, provides these and other services through six
business units:

» Franchised Electric

+ Natural Gas Transmission

» Field Services

« Duke Energy North America
* Internarional Energy

+ Other Operations

A substantial amount of our business is conducted through our subsidiaries, none of which are
obligors or guarantors on the Notes. For the nine months ended September 30, 2003, Duke Energy
subsidiaries had operating revenues of approximately $13.4 billion and as of September 30, 2003, Duke
Energy subsidiaries had assets of approximately $44.8 billion.

Franchised Electric generates, transmits, disiributes and sells electricity in central and western North
Carolina and western South Carolina. It conducts operations through Duke Power. These eleciric
operations are subject to the rules and regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
FERC, the North Carolina Utilities Commission, or NCUC, and the Public Service Comimission of South
Carolina, or PSCSC.

Natwral Gas Transmission provides transportation and sterage of natural gas for customers throughout
the east coast and southern portion of the United States and in Canada. Natural Gas Transmission also
provides gas sales and distribution service to refail customers in Ontariv and Western Canada, and gas
gathering und processing services to customers in Western Canada. Natural Gas Transmission does
business primarily through Duke Energy Gas Transmission Corporation. Diike Energy Gas Transntission’s
natural gas transmission and storage operations in the United States are subject to the FERC's, the Texas
Railroad Commission’s and the Department of Transportation’s rules and regulations, while natural gas
gathering, processing, transmission, distribution and storage operations in Canada are subject to the rules
and regulations of the National Energy Board, the Ontario Energy Board and the British Columbia
Utilities Commission.

Field Sevvices gathers, compresses, treats, processes, transports, trades and markets, and stores natural
gas; and produces, transports, trades and markets and stores natural gas liquids, It conducts operations
primarily through Duke Energy Field Services, LLC, which is approximately 30% owned by
ConocoPhillips and approximately 70% owned by Duke Energy. Field Services gathers natural gas from
production wellheads in Western Canada and 11 contiguous states in the United States. Those systems
serve major natural gas-producing regions in the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin, Rocky Mountain,
Permian Basin, Mid-Continent and East Texas-Austin Chalk-North Louisiana areas, as well as onshore
and olfshore Gull Coast areas.

Duke Energy North America develops, operates and manages merchant power generation facilities and
enguges in commodity sales and services related to natoral gas and electric power. Duks Energy Morth
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America conducts byusiness throughout the United States and Canada through Duke Energy North
America, LLC and Duke Energy Trading and Marketing, LLC. Duke Encrgy Trading and Marketing is
approximately 40% owned by ExxonMobil Corporation and approximately 60% owned by Duke Energy.
On April 11, 2003, Duke Energy announced that it is exiting proprietary trading at DPuke Energy North
America.

International Energy develops, operates and manages natural gas transportation and power generation
facilities, and engages in sales and marketing of natural gus and electric power outside the United States
and Canadu. 1l conducts operations primarily through Duke Energy International, LLC and its activities
targel power generation in Latin America, power generation and natural gas transmission in the Asia-
Pacific region, and natural gas marketing in Northwest Europe. International Energy initiated exiting
proprietary trading during the quarter ended June 30, 2003,

Orher Operations is composed of diverse businesses, operating through Crescent Resources, LLC,
DukeNet Communications, LLC, Duke Capital Partners, LLC, Duke Energy Merchants, LLC, Duke/
Fluor Daniel and Energy Delivery Services. Beginning in 2003, the business segments formerly known as
Other Energy Services and Duke Ventures were combined into Other Cperations. Crescent Resources
develops high-quality commercial, residential and multi-family real estate projects and manages land
holdings primarily in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States. DukeNet develops and manages
fiber optic communications systems for wireless, local and long distance communications companies; and
for selected educational, governmental, financial and health care entities. Duke Capital Partners, a wholly
owned merchant finance company, provides debt and equity capital und {inancial advisery services
primarily to the energy industry. [n March 2003, Duke Energy announced that it will exit the merchant
finance business at Duke Capital Partners in an orderly manner. Duke Energy Merchants engages in
refined products marketing; on April 11, 2003, Duke Energy announced that it is exiting proprietary
trading at Duke Energy Merchants. Duke/Fluor Daniel provides comprehensive engineering, procurement,
construction, commissioning and operating plant services for fossil-fueled electric power generating
facilities worldwide. Duke/Fluor Daniel is a 50/50 partnership between Duke Energy and a subsidiary of
Fluor Corporation. On July 9, 2003, Duke Energy and Fluor Corporation announced that the Duke/Fluor
Danicl partnership between subsidiaries of the two companies will be dissolved, at the request of Fluor
Corporation. The partners of Duke/Flunor Daniel have adopted a plan for an orderly wind-down of the
business of Duke/Fluor Daniel over the next two years. Energy Delivery Services is an engineering,
construction, maintenance and technical services firm specializing in electric transmission and distribution
lines and substation projects.

The [oregoing information about Duke Energy and ifs business units is only a general summary and is
not intended to be comprehensive. For additional information about Duke Energy and its business units,
you should refer to the information described under the caption “Where You Can Find More Information’
in this prospectus sapplement,

Recent Developments

On November 19, 2003, Duke Energy International announced the signing of an agreement with
Norsk Hydro Energy B.V. for the sale of its Dutch gas marketing business. The anticipated net sales
proceeds are approximately $80 million. The sale is subject to approval by the European Commission.

On November 21, 2003, David Hauser became the interim Chief Financial Officer of Duke Energy.

On November 21, 2003, Duke Energy announced the signing of an agreement to sell its Energy
Delivery Services business unit to The Shaw Group Inc. for $22.5 million, expected to close by the end of
2003,

We are incorporated in North Carolina and the address of our principal executive offices is 526 South
Church Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28202, Qur telephone number is {704} 594-6200.

T
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The Offering

Issver .. ... ... ... ... Duke Energy Corporation

Securities offered .............. ... $250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Floating Rate Notes,
Series B due 2005, or the Notes,

Maturity ... ..o L The MNotes wili mature on December 8, 2005.

Interest Payment Dates ............. Interest on the Notes will be payable quarterly on March 8,

June 8, September 8 and December & of each year, beginning on
March 8, 2004, based on the 3 Month LIBOR Rate plus 0.45%.
The initial interest rate for the period from and including
December &, 2003 te but excluding the first interest payment
date will be 1.63%.

Redemption....................... The Notes are redeemable at the option of Duke Energy
Corporation on December 8, 2004, March 8, 2005, June 8, 2005
and September 8, 2005, in whole or in part, at a redemption
price equai to (00% of the principal amount of the Notes being
redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest on the Notes being
redeemed to the redemption date. The Notes do not have the
benefit of a sinking fund.

Ranking ............ ... ... oL, The Notes will be direct, unsecured and unsubordinated obliga-
tions of Duke Energy Corporation and will rank equal in priority
with all of our existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated
indebtedness and senior in right of payment 1o ail of our existing
and future subordinated indebtedness,

Certain Covenants ............,.... The indenture governing the MNotes contains certain covenants
that, among other things, limit our ability and the ability of
certain of our subsidiaries to create liens on our assets. See
*Descripiicn of the Senior Notes” in the accompanying
prospectus,
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus contain or ingorporai¢ by reference
statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. Such statements are “forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Refarm Act of 1995, You can
typically identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking words, such as “may,” “wjll,”
“could,” “project,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “estimate,” “continue,” “potential.” “plan,”
“forecast” and other similar words. Those statements represent our intentions, plans, expectations,
assumptions and beliels about fulure events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors. Many
of those factors are oufside our control and could cause actual results to differ materially from the results
expressed or implied by those forward-looking statements. Those factors include:

ELINY4 LIRS M

= state, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives that affect cost and investment
recovery, have an impact on rate structures, and affect the speed at and degree to which
competilion enters the electric and natural gas industries;

+ the cutcomes of litigation and regulatory investigations, proceedings or inquiries;
» industrial, commercial and residential growth in our service territories;
» the weather and other natural phenomena;

o the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, interest rates and [oreign currency exchange
rates;

» general economic conditions, including any potential efiects arising from terrorist attacks, the
situation in Iraq and any consequential hostilities or other hostilities;

» changes in environmental and other laws and regulations to which we and our subsidiaries are
subject or other external factors over which we have no control;

« the results of financing efforts, including cur ability to obtain financing en favorable terms, which
can be affected by various factors, including our credit ratings and general economic conditions;

» lack of improvement or further declines in the market prices of equity securities and resultant cash
funding requirements for our defined benefit pension plans;

» the level of creditworthiness of counterparties to our transactions;
s the amount of collateral required to be posted from time to time in our fransacticns;

» growth in opportunities for our business units, including the timing and success of efferts to develop
domestic and international power, pipeline, gathering, processing and other infrastructure projects;

« the performance of electric generation, pipeline and gas processing facilities;

« the extent of success in conaecting natural gas supplies to gathering and processing systems and in
connecting and expanding gas and electric markets;

» the efiect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounting standard-setting bodies;
and

« conditions of the capital markets and equity markets during the periods covered by the forward-
looking statements.

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the [orward-looking evenis referred to in this
prospectus supptement and the accompanying prospectus might not occur or might occur o a different
extent or at a dilferent time than we have described. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new informaiion, future events or otherwise.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Year Ended December 31, Nm},e:ﬂ;’dnms
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 September 30, 2003
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges .............. 4.5 2.7 36 38 2.1 2.0

For purposes of this rativ () earnings consist of income from continuing operations before income
taxes and fixed charges, and (b) Axed charges consist of all interest deductions, the interest component of
rentals and prelerence security dividends of consolidated subsidiaries.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The aggregate net proceeds from the sale of the Notes will be approximately $248.6 million, after
deducting the underwriting discount and related offering expenses.

The net proceeds from the sale of the Notes wilt be used for general corporate purposes, which may
include the repayment of outstanding commercial paper of Duke Energy Corporation. At September 30,
2003, Duke Energy Corporation had approximately $252 million of commercial paper outstanding classified
as short-term debt, which had a weighted average interest rate of 1.20%, had weighted average days to
maturity of approximately 13 days and was incurred for general corporate purposes.
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CAPITALIZATION
The following table sets forth our capitalization as of September 30, 2003;
« on an actual basis; and

= on an as adjosted basis to give effect to the issuance of the Notes offered hereby and the
application of the net proceeds.

You should read the information in this table together with our consolidated financial statements and
the related notes incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying

prospectus.
As of September 30, 2003
Actual As Adjusted
{in millions)
Short-term notes payable and commereial paper . ........... ool ¥ 494 3 245(1)
Long-term debt, including current maturities:
First and Relunding Mortgage Bonds(2) ...... ... . ov oo nns i,887 1,887
Notes offered hereby . ... ... — 250
Other long-term debt . ... ... . 0 0 i e 5,313 5,313
Long-term debt of subsidiaries ... ... ..o 16,270 16,270
Total Tong~term debt ... . e 23,470 23,720
MInority INTEreStS ..o vt e e 1,716 1,716
Preferred and preference siock withont sinking fund requirements ....... 134 134

Common stockhelders’ equity:
Common stock, no par; 2 billion shares authorized; 907 million shares

OUESTANINg . . .. o e e e 0,448 9,448
Retained camings . . ... .. i e i s 6,336 6,336
Accumulated other comprehensive income . . ... ... .. ..o Ll 148 148

Total common stockholders’ equity .. ... ....... ... ... ......... 15,932 15,932

Total capitalization. . ... .. ... . . . e 41,746 541,747

(1) Assumes the repayment of Duke Energy commercial paper with all of the net proceeds of the Notes
oflered hereby.

{2) Includes Duke Encrgy pollution control bond indebtedness, a portion of which is secured by an
obligation to issue First and Refunding Morigage Bonds.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

General

The lollowing description of the 1erms of the MNotes summuarizes certain general terms that will apply
to the Notes. The Noltes will be issued under a Senior [ndenture between us and JPMorgan Chase Bank
(formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee, dated as of September 1, 1998, as
supplemented from time to time, including by the Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture, to be dated as of
December 8, 2003, coliectively referred to as the Senior Indenture. This description is not complete, and
we refer you to the accompanying prospectus and the Senior Indenture. Defined terms have the meanings
assigned to them in the Serior Indenture.

The Notes are issuable in denominations of $1,000 or any integral multiple of $1,000 in excess
thereof. The Notes will be issued in an aggregate principal amount of $250,000,000.

We muay from time to time, withont the consent of existing holders, create and issue further Notes
having the same terms and conditions as the Notes being eoffered hereby in all respects, except for issue
date, issue price and, if applicable, the first payment of interest thereon. Additional Notes issued in this
manner will be consolidated with and will form a single series with the previously outstanding Notes of
like tenor.

As used in this prospectus supplement, “business day” means, with respect to the Notes, any day,
other than a Saturday or Sunday, that is neither a legal holiday nor a day on which commercial banks are
autharized or required by law, regulation or executive order to close in The City of New York.

Ranking

The Notes will be our direct, unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Notes will rank equal in
priority with all of our existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness and senior in right
of payment to all of our existing and future subordinated debt. All of our First and Refunding Mortgage
Bonds are effectively senior to the Notes to the extent of the value of the properties securing them. As of
September 30, 2003, there were approximately 51,887 million aggregate principal amount of all series of
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds outstanding, including approximately $172 million of Duke Energy
pollution control bond indebtedness, of which $117 million is secured by an obligation to issue First and
Refunding Mortgage Bonds. Our Senior Indenture contains no restrictions on the amount of additional
indebtedness that we may issue under it.

Interest

The Notes will mature on December 8, 2005 and will bear interest at the “3 Month LIBOR Rate”
(us defined below) plus 0.45%. The interest rate on the Notes will in no event be higher than the
maximum rate permitted by New York law as the same may be modified by United States law of general
application. Interest is payable quarterly in arrears on March 8, June 8, September 8 and December 8 of
each year (these dates are called “interest payment dates”), beginning on March 8, 2004; provided thar if
any interest payment date (other than an interest payment date that falls on the maturity date or on a
redemption date) is not a business day, then the interest payment date will be postponed until the first
following business day. If the interest payment date falling on the maturity date or on a redemption date is
not a business day then the interest payment due on that date will be paid on the next business day and no
additional interest will agerue.

The 3 Month LIBOR Rate will be reset quarterly on cach interest puyment date {each of these dates
is called an “interest reset date™}, beginning on March 8, 2004, Interest will accrue on the Notes [rom
December 8, 2003 or from the most recent date to which interest on such Notes has been paid or duly
provided for, until the principal amount of each Note is paid or duly made available for payment. We wilt
pay interest to the person in whose name the Note (or one or more predecessor notes) is registered at the
close of business 15 calendar days before the interest payment date; provided that interest payable at the
maturity date or on a redemption date will be paid to the person to whom principal is payable. The initial
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interest rate for the peried from and including December 8, 2003 to but excluding the first interest
payment date will be 1.63%.

3 Month LIBOR Rate” means the rate for deposits in U.S, dollars for the 3-month period
commencing on fhe applicable interest reset date which appears on Telerate Page 3750 at approximately
11:00 a.m., London time, on the second London banking day prior to the applicable interest reset date. I
this rate does not appear on Telerate Page 3750, the calculation agent will determine the rate on the basis
ol the rates at which deposits in U.S. dollars are offered by four major barks in the London interbank
market (selected by the calculation agent) at approximately 11:00 a.m., London time, on the second
London banking day prior to the applicable interest reset date to prime banks in the London interbank
market for a period of three months commencing on that interest reset date and in a principal amount
equal 1o an amount not less than $1,000,000 that is representative for a single transaction in such market
at such time, In such case, the calculation agent will request the principal London office of each of the
aforesaid major banks to provide a quotation of such rate. If at least two such quetations are provided, the
rate for that interest reset date will be the arithmetic mean of the quotations, and, if fewer than two
guotations are provided as requested, the rate for that interest reset date will be the arithmetic mean of the
rates quoted by major banks in New York City, selected by the calculation agent, at approximately
11:00 a.m., New York City time, on the second London banking day prior to the applicable inlerest reset
date for leans in U.S. dollars to leading European banks for a period of three months commencing on that
intergst reset date and in « principal amount equal 1o an amount not less than $1,000,000 that is
representative for a single transaction in such market at such time. A London banking day is any business
day in which dealings in U.S. dollars are transacted in the London interbank market.

“Telerate Page 3750” means the display page so designated on the Moneyline Telerate, Inc. (or such
other page us may replace such page on that service or any successor service for the purpose ol displaying
London interbank offered rates of major banks).

The calculation agent will, upon the request of the holder of any Note, provide the interest rate then
in effect. The calculation agent is JPMorgan Chase Bank until such time as we appoint a successor
calculation agent. All calculations made by the calculation agent in the absence of manifest error shall be
conglusive for all purposes and binding on us and the holders of the Notes. We may appoint a suceessor
calculation agent with the written consent of the trustes,

All percentages resulting from any calculation of the interest rate with respect to the Notes will be
rounded, il necessary, 10 the nearest one-hundred thousandth of a percentage point, with {ive one-
millionths of a percentage point rounded upwards (e.g., 9.876545% {or .09876543) being rounded to
9.87655% (or .0987655) and 9.876544% (or .09876544) being rounded to 9.87654% {or 0987654)), and
all dollar amounts in or resulting from any such calculation will be rounded to the nearest ¢ent (with one-
half ¢ent being rounded upwards}),

Interest on the Notes will be computed and paid on the basis of a 360-day year and the actual
number of days in each quarterly interest payment peried.

Optional Redemption

We will have the right to redeem the Notes on December 8, 2004, March 8, 2005, June 8, 2005 and
September 8, 2005, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of
the Notes to be redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount being redeemed to
such redemption date.

Redemption Procedures

We will provide not less than 30 nor more than 60 days’ notice mailed to each registered holder of
the Notes to be redeemed. If the redemption nofice is given and funds deposited as required, then interest
will cease to accrue on and after the redemption date on the Notes or portions of such Notes called for
redemption. In the event that any redemption date is not a business day, we will pay the redemption price
on the next business day without any interest or other payment due to the delay.
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Sinking Fund

There is no provision for a sinking fund apglicable to the Notes.

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM

We have obtained the information in this section concerning The Depository Trust Company, or
DTC, and its book-entry system and procedures from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take
no responsibility for the accuracy of this information.

The Notes initially will be represented by one or more fully registered global securities, respectively.
Each global security will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC or any successor therete and repistered
in the name of Cede & Co., DTC’s nominee,

You may hold your interests in a global security in the United States through DTC, either as a
participant in such system or indirectly through organizations which are participants in such system. So
long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the global securities representing the Notes, DTC or
such nominee will be considered the sole owner and holder of the Notes for all purposes of the Notes and
the Senior Indenture. Except as provided below, awners of beneficial inierests in the Notes will not be
entitled to have the Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitied to receive physical
delivery of the Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Notes
under the Senjor Indenture, including for purposes of receiving any reports that we or the trustee deliver
pursuant to the Sentor Indenture. Accordingly, each person owning a benelicial interest in a Note must
rely on the procedures of DTC or its nominee and, if such person is not a participant, on the procedures of
the participant through which such person owns its interest, in order to exercise any rights of a holder of
Nutes.

Untless and wntil we issue the Notes in [ully certiicated form under the limited circumstances
described below under the heading “— Certificated Notes™:

» you will nol be entitled to receive physical delivery of a certificate representing your interest in the
Notes:

» all references in this prospectus supplement ar in the accompanying prospectus to actions by
holders will refer to actions taken by DTC upon instructions from its direct participanis; and

« all references in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus to payments and
notices to holders will refer to payments and notices to DTC or Cede & Co., as the registered
holder of the Notes, [or distzibution to you in accordance with DTC procedures.

The Depository Trust Company

DTC will act as securities depositary for the Notes. The Notes will be issued as fully registerad
securities registered in the name of Cede & Co, DTC is:

+ & limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law;
» 4 “banking organization™ under the New York Banking Law;

+ 4 member of the Federal Reserve System;

» a “clearing corperation” under the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and

» a4 “clearing agency” registered under the provision of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act
ol 1934,

DTC holds securities that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the settlement
dmong direct participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities
through clectronic computerized book-entry changes in direct participants’ accounts, thereby eliminating
the need for physical movement of securities certificates.
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Direct participants of DTC include secunities brokers and dealers (including underwrilers), banks,
trust companies, clearing corperations, and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its
direet participants and by The Mew York Stock Exchange, Inc,, the American Stock Exchange, Inc. and
the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Indirect participants of DTC, such as securities
brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, can also access the DTC system il they maintain a
custodial relationship with a direct participant.

If you ure not a direct participant or an indirect participant and you wish te purchase, sell or
otherwise transfer ownership of, or other interests in, the Notes, you must do so through a direct
participant or an indirect participant. DTC agrees with and represents to DTC participants that it will
administer its book-¢ntry system in accordance with its rules and by-laws and requirements of law. The
SEC has on file a set of the rules applicable to DTC and its direct participants,

Purchases of the Notes under DTC's system must be made by or through direct participants, which
will receive a credit for the Notes on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each beneficial owner is in
turn to be recorded on the records of direct participants and indirect participants. Beneficial owners will
not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected o receive
written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their haldings,
from the direct or indirect participants through which such beneficial owners entered into the fransaction.
Translers of awnership interests in the Notes are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of
direct and indirect participants acting on behalf of beneficial awners. Beneficial owners will not receive
physical delivery of certificates representing their ownership interests in the Notes, except as provided
below in “— Certilicated Notes.”

To lacilitate subsequent transfers, all Notes deposited with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's
nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of Notes with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co.
tas no effect on beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual bencficial awners of the Notes.
DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts such Noies are
credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will remain responsibie for
keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Convevance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants
1o indirect participants and by direct and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from
time to time,

Book-Entry Format

Under the book-entry farmat, the trustee will pay interest or principal payments to Cede & Co., as
nominee of DTC. DTC will [orward the payment to the direct participants, who will then [orward the
payment to the indirect pariicipants or to the beneficial owners. You may experience some delay in
receiving your payments under this system.

DTC is required to make book-entry transfers on behall of its direct participants and is required to
receive and transmit payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Notes. Any direct
participani or indirect participant with which you have an account is similarly reguired to make book-entry
transfers and to receive and transmit payments with respect to Notes on your behalf. We and the trustee
have no responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of
benelicial ownership interests in the Notes or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating
10 such beneficial ownership interests,

The trustee will not recognize you as a hoider of any Notes under the Senjor Indenture, and you can
only exercise the rights of a holder indirectly through DTC and its direct participants. DTC has adviged us
that it will only take action regarding a Note if one or more of the dirgct participants to whom the Note is
credited direct DTC to take such action. DTC can only act on behall of its direct participants. Your
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ahility to pledge Notes to indirect participants, and to take other actions, may be limited because you will
not possess a physical certificate that represents your Notes.

Certificated Notes

Unless and until they are exchanged, in whole or in part, for Notes in definitive form in accordance
with the terms ol the Notes, the Notes may not be transferred except as a whole by DTC to a nominee of
DTC; as a whole by a nominee of DTC to DTC or another nominee of DTC; or as a whale by DTC or
noninee of DTC to a successor of DTC or a nominee of such successor.

We will issue Notes to you or your nominees, in fully certificated registered form, rather than to DTC
or its nominees, only if:

» we advise the trustee in writing that DTC is no longer willing or able to discharge its
responsibilities properly or that DTC is no longer a registered clearing agency under the Securities
Exchange Act, and the Trustee or we are unable to locate a qualified successor within 90 days;

+ an event of default has occurred and is continuing under the Senior Indenture; or
* we, al our oplion, elect to terminate use of the book-entry system through DTC.

Il any of the above events occurs, DTC is required to notify all direct participants that Notes in fully
certificated registered form are available throngh DTC. DTC will then surrender the global security
representing the Notes along with instructions [or re-registration, The trustee will re-issue the Notes in full
certificated registered form and will recognize the registered holders of the certificated Notes as holders
under the Senior Indenture.
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UNDERWRITING

We have entered into an underwriting agreement with respect to the Notes with the underwriters
listed below. Subject to certain conditions, each of the underwriters has severally agreed to purchase the
principal amount of Notes indicated in the following table:

Principal Amount

Underwriter __efNotes
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. .o i e e $100,000,000
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith

Incorporated .. ... ... .. .. . e 100,000,000
ABN AMRO Incorporated ... ... ottt it it i an 25,000,000
Lazard Fréres & Co. LLC .. . i et e e 25,000,000

o1l e e e $250,000,000

The underwriting ngreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to pay for and
accept delivery of the Notes are subject to certain cenditions, including the receipt of legal opinions
relating to certain matters. The underwriters are committed to take and pay for all of the Notes being
offered hereby il any are taken.

The Notes sald by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the initial public offering
price set {orth on the cover of this prospectus supplement and to certain dealers at that price less a
concession not in excess of 0.15% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes. The underwriters may
allow, and those dealers may reallow, a discount not in excess of 0.10% of the aggregafe principal amount
af the Notes to certain other dealers. I all the Notes are not sold at the initial offering price, the
underwriters may change the offering price and the other sclling terms,

The Notes are a new issue of securities with no established trading market. We have been advised by
the underwriters that the underwriters intend to make & market in the Notes, but they are not obligated to
do so and may disconiinue market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the
liquidity of any trading market for the Notes,

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain,
or otherwise allect the price of the Notes. These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing
transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by the
underwriters of a greater aggregate principal amount of Notes than they are reguired to purchase in the
offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases made for the purpose of preventing or
retarding a decline in the market price of the Notes while the offering is in progress.

These activities by the underwriters may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market price of the
Notes. As a result, the price of the Notes may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in the
open market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time.
These transactions may be effected in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

The expenses ol the olfening, not including the underwriting discount, are estimated to be
approximately $300,000. We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against cerfain liabilities, including
linbilities under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended, or to contribute to payments the underwriters may
be required to make in respect of any of these liabilities,

In the ordinary course of their respective businesses, some of the underwriters and/or their affiliates
have in the past and may in the future provide us with financial advisory and other services for which they
have and in the Tuture will receive customary fees.

Lazurd Fréres & Co. LLC (“Lazard™) has entered into an agreement with Miisubishi Securities
(USA), Inc. (“Mitsubishi™) pursuant to which Mitsubishi provides certain advisory and/or other services
to Lazard, including in respect of this offering. In return for the provision of such services by Mitsubishi to
Lazard, Lazard will pay to Mitsubishi a mutually agreed upon fze.
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The underwriters will make the Notes available for distribution on the Internet through a proprietary
Web site and/for a third-party system operated by Market Axess Inc., an Internet-based communications
technology provider. Market Axess Inc. is providing the system as a conduit for communications between
the underwriters and their customers and is not a party to any transactions. Market Axess Inc., a
registered broker-dealer, will receive compensation from the underwriters based on transactions the
underwriters conduct through the system. The underwriters will make the Notes available to their
customers through the Internet distributions, whether made through a proprictary or third-party system, on
the same terms as distributions made through other channels.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule incorporated in this
prospectus supplement by relerence frem Duke Energy’s Annual Report on Form (0-K as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2002 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as set
forth in their report (which report expressed an unqualified opinion and included an explanatory paragraph
relating to the adoption of Statement of Financial Accountling Standards No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™ on January 1, 2001 and the adoption of the Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No, 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets™ on January 1, 2002),
which is incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of
such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect 1o the offering of the Notes will be passed on for us by Robert T.
Lucas ITI, Esq. who is Duke Energy’s Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary, and by Simpson
Thacher & Bartlett LLP, New York, New York, and for the underwriters by Sidley Austin Brown &
Wood LLP, New York, New York. In rendering their opinions, Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP and
Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP will rely upon Mr. Lucas as to all matters of North Carolina law.
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In our Franchised Electric business, we are regulated on a cost-of-service/rate-of-return basis subject to
the North Carolina rate freeze discussed abeve, during periods in which our Franchised Electric earnings
exceed the returns established by our statz regulatory commissions, our retail electric rates may be subject to
review by the commissions and possible reduction, which may decrease our future eamings.

Gas

Ouy gas transmmission and storage operations are subject vo government vegulations and rate proceedings
that could have an adverse impact on our ability to recover the costs of opevating our pipeline facilities.

Our U.S. interstate gas transmission und storage operations are subject to the FERC’s regulatory
autheority, which extends to:

+ transporiation ol natural gas;

» rates and charges;

= construction;

« acquisition, extension or abandonment of services or facilities;

= accounts and records;
« depreciation and amortization policies; and
» operating terms and conditions of service.

The FERC has taken actions to strengthen market forces in the natural gas pipeline industry which has
led 1o increased competition throughout the industry. In a number of key markets, interstate pipelines are now
facing competitive pressure from other major pipeline systems, enabling local distribution companies and end
users to choose a supplier or switch suppliers based on the short-term price of gas and the cost of
transportatlion.

Given the extent of the FERC’s regulatory power, we cannot give any assurance regarding the likely
regulations under which we will operate our natural gas transmission and storage business in the future or the
effect of regulation on eur financial position and results of operations. In addition, the FERC has proposed to
broaden its regulations on jurisdictional companies to limit communications between a furisdictional company
and all cur afliliales engaged in energy activitics, If adopted as proposed, the rule could adversely aflect our
ability to manage our energy activities.

Some of our interstute gas transmission operations from time to time have in effect rate settlements
approved by FERC which prevent those companies or third parties from modifying rates, except for allowed
adjustments. These settlements do not preciude the FERC from: taking action on its own to modify the rates.
Upeon expiration of the settlements, the companies or third parties may institute actions at the FERC to
modify the companies’ rates. {t is not possible to determine at this time whether any such actions would be
instituted or what the outcome would be but such proceedings could result in rate adjustments.

Recent decisions could result in the imposition of regulatory operating terms znd conditions of service on
our interstate gas transmission operations that limit our management discretion and could also increase
aperationgl risks. In September 2002, a FERC administrative law judge ruled that El Paso Gas Transmission
Company, an interstate natural gas pipeline company, was in violation of the MNatural Gas Act for not
delivering sufficient gas to its California markets during 2000 and 2001 because it had operated its interstate
gas pipeline system at less than the maximum allowable pressure for which the system is rated, engaged in
inappropriate system maintenance and delivered gas to other markets. If this ruling stands after review by the
FERC, it could be interpreted to increase the delivery ohligations and reduce the operational discretion of
interstate gas pipelines, including those we operate, and, as a result, increase operational, contractual and
litigation risks for our natural gas pipelines.

Possible changes and developments in the Canadian regulatory envivenment could result in a negative
impact on Westeoast Energy’s business and operations,

The majority of our Canadian natural gas assels are subject to various degrees of federal or provincial
regulation, Changes in such regulation may impact our capacily to conduct this business effectively and
sustiain or increase profitability. Furthermore, as the regulatory environment within which Westcouast Energy
conducts its business and operates its facilities continues to evolve from 4 traditional cost recovery model to a
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more competitive, market-based approach, there is increasing competition among pipeline companies. We
cannoi predict the timing or scope of these changes and developments in the regulatory environment or the
impact they may ultimately have on Westcoast Energy’s business and operations,

Abaoriginal groups have claimed aboriginal and treaty rights over a substantial portion of the lands on
which our [acilities in British Columbia and Alberta and the gas supply areas served by thase facilities are
located. The existence of these claims, which range from the assertion of rights of limited use up to aboriginal
title, has given rise 1o some uncertainty regarding access to public lands for future development purposes.
Risks Rclated to Qur Business Generally and Qur Industry

Financing and Liquidity Risks

We have not uppraised the value of the colluteval upon which the mortgage lien exists and, if there is
defanit ov a foreclosure sale, the value of the collateral may not be sufficient to repay the holders of the Bonds.

Na appraisal of the value of the collateral upon which the mortgage lien exists has been made in connection
with any offerings or issuances of Bonds. The value of the collateral in the event of liquidation will depend on
market and economic conditions, the availability of buyers and other factors. Although we belicve the value of
the collateral substantially exceeds the indebtedness under the Bonds, we cannot assure you that the proceeds
(rom the sule or sales of all of such collateral would be sulficient to satisly the amounts outstanding under the
Bonds and ather obligations securad by the same collateral. If the proceeds were not sufficient {o repay amounts
outstanding under the Bonds, then holders of the Bonds, to the extent not repaid from the proceeds of the sale of
the cotlateral, would only have an unsecured claim against our remaining assets.

Our busiuess is dependent on onr ability to successfully access capital mavkets. Our inability to access
capital may limit our ability to execute ouv business plan or pursue improvements.

We rely on access to bath sheri-term money markets and longer-term capital markets as a source of
liquidity for capital requirements not satisfied by the cash Row from our operations. If we are not able to access
capital at competitive rates, our ability to implement our strategy will be adversely affected. Market
disruptions or 4 downgrade of our credit rating may increase our cost of borrowing or adversely affect our
ability to access one or more financial markets. Such disruptions could include:

« further economic downturns;

 the bankruptcy of an unrelated energy company;

« capital market conditions generally,

» market prices for electricity and gas;

» terrorist attacks or threatened attacks on our facilities or unrelated energy companies; or

= the overall health of the utility industry. )

Restrictions on our ability to access financial markets may affect our ability to execute our business plan
as scheduled. An inability to access capital may limit our ability to pursue improvements or acquisitions that
we may otherwise rely on for future growth.

Increases in our leverage conld adversely affect our competitive position, business planning and flexibility,

financial condition, ability t¢ service our debt obligations and to pay dividends on our common stock, and

ability to access capital on favorable terms.

Our cash requirements arise primarily from the capital intensive nature of our electric utilities, as well as
the ¢xpansion of our diversified businesses. In addition to operating cash flows, we rely heavily on our
commercial paper and long-term debt. Our credit lines impose various limitations that conld impact our
liquidity and result in a material adverse impact on our business strategy and our cngeing financing needs,
Changes in economic conditions could result in higher interest rates, which would increase our interest
expense on our {loating rate debt and redoce funds available to us for our current plans. Additionally, an
increase in our leverage could adversely affect us by:

» incrcasing the cost of future debt financing;

= prohibiting the payment of dividends on our commen stock or adversely impacting our ability to pay
such dividends at the current rate;

+ making it more difficult for us to satisfy our existing financial obligations;

13
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» limiting our ability to obtain additional financing, if we need it, for working capital, acquisitions, debt
service requirements or other purposes;

« increasing our vulnerability to adverse economic and industry conditions;

+ requiring us to dedicate a substantial pertion of cur cash fow from operations to payments on our debt,
which would reduce funds available to us lor operations, future business opportunitics or other
purposes; and

« limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which
we compete.

Specifically, as stipulated in the revolving credit facilities, some entities within Duke Energy must maintain
total debt to total capitalization ratios below specified 1arget levels to be permitted to issue commercial paper
and/or borrow under those facilities. These include limits of 65% at Duke Energy, Duke Capitzl, Duke Energy
Australia and Westcoast Energy, 75% at Union Gas and 53% at Duke Energy Field Services.

As o the end of the second quarter 2003, Duke Energy had approximately $3.2 billion (net of cash
investments) of (loating rate debt, representing about 8% of our total capitalization.

A breach in the financial covenants specified within our vevolving evedit agreements conld adversely affect
our ability to borrow short-term funds and could trigger accelevation of bank facility indebtedness at other
specific Duke Energy entities,

Duke Energy and its affiliates maintain revolving credit facilities 1o provide back-up for commercial paper
programs and/or letters of credit at various entities. These lacilities typically include financial covenants which
limit the amount of debt that can be ontstanding as a percentage of the total capital for the specific entity.
Some also include targeted EBITDA interest coverage ratios. Failure to maintain these covenants at a
particular Duke Energy entity could preclude that entity fram issuing commercial paper or letters of credit,
borrowing under the revolving credit facility and could require other Duke Energy afliliates to immediately pay
down any outstanding drawn amounts under other revolving credit agregments.

A downgrade in pur credit rating conld negatively affect our ability to access capital and/or to operate our
power and gas trading businesses.

Standard & Poor's, Moody’s and Fitch rate our senior, uasecured debt at BBB+, Baal and A—,
respectively. Qur Standard & Poor’s and Fitch ratings are both on negative outlook. 1f Standard & Poor’s,
Moody’s or Fitch were to downgrade our long-term rating, particularly below investment grade, our borrowing
costs would increase which would diminish our financial results, In addition, we would likely be required io
pay a higher interest rate in future financings, and our potential pool of investors and funding sources would
likely decrease. Further, il our short-term rating were to fall, it may significantly limit our access to the
commercial paper market.

In addition, some of our subsidiaries access debt and other capizal from varjous sources and carry their
own credit ratings., Any downgrade or other event negatively allecting the credit ratings of these subsidiaries
could make their costs of borrowing higher or access to funding sources more lmited, which in turn could
incresse the need of Puke Energy o provide liquidity in the form of capital contributions or loans to such
subsidiaries, thus reducing the liquidity and borrowing availability of the consolidated group.

Qur ratings may be dependent on, among other things, our ¢arnings outlook for future periods and the success
of our business plan. If, as a result of market conditions or other factors affecting our business, we are unable to
achieve our eamings outlook or we lower our eamings outlook, our ratings could be adversely affected. The failure
to meet the goals set forth in our business plan from time to time could cause our ratings to be lowerad.

Our power and gas trading businesses rely on our investment grade ratings. Most of our counterpartics
require the creditworthiness of an investment grade entity to stand behind transactions. If our ratings were to
decline below investment grade, cur ability to profitably operate our power and gas trading buosinesses would be
diminished because we would likely have to deposit additional collateral of cash or cash related instruments
which would reduce our liquidity and profitability,

Poor investment performance of pension plan eguity holdings and other factors impacting pension plan
costs could unfuvorably impace onr liguidity and vesults of operations.
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Qur costs of providing non-contributory defined benefit pension plans are dependent upon a number of
lactors, such as the rates of return on plan assets, discount rates, the level of interest rates used to measure the
required minimum funding levels of the plans, future government regulation and our required or voluntary
contributions made to the plans. The market value of Duke Energy's defined benelit pension plan assets has
been alfected by declines in the equity markets since the third quarter of 2000. As a result, at our most recent
measurement date of September 30, 2002, our pension plan obligation exceeded the vaiue of plan assets by
$439 million, Without a substantial recovery in the equity markets over time to increase the value of our plan
assets and depending upon the other factors impacting our costs as listed above, we could be required to fund
our plans with signilicant amounts of cash. Such cash funding obligations could have a material impact on our
liquidity by reducing our cash flows and negatively effect our results of operations.

We could enter into various transactions that could inerease the amount of our outstanding debt, oy
adversely affect our capital stvictire ov cvedit ratings, or otherwise adversely qffect holders of the Senior Notes,
Junior Subordinated Notes and Bonds.

The terms of the Senior Notes, Junior Subordinated Notes and Bonds do not prevent us from entering
into a variety ol acquisition, change of control, refinancing, recapitalization or other highly leveraged
transactions. As a result, we could enter into any transaction even though the transaction could increase the
total amount of our outstanding indebtedness, adversely affect our capital structure or ¢redit ratings or
otherwise adversely affect the holders of the Senior Notes, Junior Subordinated Notes and Bonds.

Environmental Regulation and Liability

Our business will be subject to envivonmental legisiation in all jurisdictions in which it operates and any
changes in such legislation could negatively affect our vesuits of operations,

Qur operations are subject to extensive environmental regulation pursuant 1o a variety of U.5,, Canadian,
and other federal, provincial, state and municipal laws and regulations, Such environmental legislation
imposes, among other things, restrictions, liabilities and obligations in connection with the generation,
handling, use, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous substances and waste and in
connection with spills, releases and emissions of various substances into the environment. Environmental
legislation also requires that our facilities, sites and other properties asscciated with our operations be
operated, maintained, abandoned and reclaimed to the satisfaction of applicable regulatory authorities.

Existing environmental regulations could also be revised or reinterpreted, new laws and regulations could
be adopted or become applicable to us or our facilities, and future changes in environmental laws and
regulations could occur. The federal government and several states recently have proposed increased
environmental regulation of many industrial activities, including increased regulation of air quality, water
quality and solid waste management. In addition, Canada and some of the countries in which we operate may
move forward on the process of adopting the greenhouse gas emissions principles of the Kyoto Accords. With
the trend toward stricter standards, greater regulation, more extensive permit requirements and an increase in
the number and types of assets operated by us subject to environmental regulation, we eéxpect our
environmental expenditures to continue to be substantial in the future.

Compliance with environmental legislation can require significant expenditures, including expenditures
for clean up costs and damages arising out of contaminated properties, and failure to comply with
environmental legislation may result in the imposition of fines and penalties. The steps we take to bring our
facilities into compliance could be prahibitively expensive, and we may be required to shut down or alter the
operation of cur facilities, which may cause us to incur losses, Further, our regulatory rate structure and our
contracts with clients may not necessarily allow us to recover capital costs we incur to comply with new
environnienta! regulations such as the rate freeze being imposed by the North Carolina clean air legislation.
Also, we may not be able to obtain or maintain from time to time all required environmental regulatory
approvals for our development projects. 1f there is a delay in obtaining any required environmental regulatory
approvals or il we fail to obtain and comply with them, the operation of our facilities could be prevented or
become subject to additional costs. Should we fail to comply with all applicable environmental laws, we may
be subject to penalties and {ines imposed #gainst us by regulatory authorities, Although it s not expected that
the costs of complying with current environmental legislation will have a material adverse ellect on our
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financial condition or results of operations, no assurance can be made that the costs of complying with
environmental legislation in the future will not have such an effect,

We could incur matevial insses if we are held liable for the envivonmental condition of any ef sur assets.

We are generally respensible for all on-site liabilities associated with the ¢nvironmental condition of cur
power generation facilities and natural gas assets which we have acquired or developed, regardless ol when the
liabilities arose and whether they are known or unknown. [n addition, in eonnection with some acquisitions
and sales of assels, we muy obtain, or be required to provide, indemnification against some environmental
liabilities. If we incur a material liability, or the other party to a transaction fails to meet its indemnification
obligations to us, we could suffer material losses.

Operational Risks

Our investments and projects lacated outside of the United States expose us to risks velated 10 laws of
other countries, taxes, economic conditions, fluctnations in currency rates, political conditions and policies of
Joveign governments. These risks may delay ov reduce our vealization of value from our international projects.

We currently own and may acquire and/or dispose ol material energy-related investments and projects
outside the United States. The economic, regulatory, market and political conditions in some of the countrics
where we have interests or in which we may explore development, scquisition or investment opportunities
present risks of delays in construction and interruption of business, as well as risks of war, expropriation,
nationalization, renegotiation, trade sanctions or nullification of existing contracts and changes in law,
regulations, market rules or tax policy, that are greater than in the United States. In particular, certain
countries in Latin America, such as Brazil and El Salvador, are implementing changes in their market rules
and regutations which could materially and adversely impact our ability to recognize anticipated value from
our investments in that region.

The uncertainty of the legal environment in some [oreign countries in which we develop or acquire
projects or make investments could make it more difficult to obtain non-recourse project or other financing on
suitable terms, could adversely affect the ability of our customers to honor their ohligations with respect to
such projects or investments and could impair our ability to enforce our rights under agreements relating to
such projects or investments.

Operations in foreign countries also can present currency exchange rate and convertibility, inflation and
repatriation risk. Economic and monetary conditions and other factors could affect our ubility 1o convert our
earnings denominated in foreign currencies. In addition, risk {from fluctuations in currency exchange rates can
arise when our foreign subsidiaries expend or borrow Funds in one type of currency but receive revenue in
another. In such cases, an adverse change in exchange rates can reduce our ability to meet expenses, including
debt service obligations. Foreign currency risk can also arise when the revenues received by our foreign
subsidiaries are not in U.S. dollars. In such cases, a strengthening of the U.S. dollar could reduce the amount of
cash and income we receive from these foreign subsidiaries. While we believe we have hedges and coniracts in
place to mitigate our most significant short-term foreign currency exchange risks, cur hedges may not be
sufficient or we may have some exposures that are not hedged which could result in losses or volatility in our
revanues,

The long-term financial condition of onr U.S. and Canadian natuval gas tvansmission businesses uve
dependent on the continued availability of natural gas reserves.

The development of additional natural gas reserves requires significant capital expenditures by cthers for
exploration and development drilling and the instaliation of production, gathering, storage, transporiation and
other facilities and permit natural gas to be produced and deliverad to our pipeline systems. Low prices for
natural gas, regulatory limitations, or the lack of available capital for these projects conld adversely affect the
development of additional r¢serves and production, gathering, storage and pipeline transmission and impori
and export of natural gas supplies. Additional natural gas reserves may not be developed in commercial
quantities and in su{ficient amounts to Gll the capacities of ovr pipeline systems,

Gathering, processing and transporting activities involve numerous risks that mey vesult in accidents and
other vperating risks and costs.
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There are inherent in our gas gathering, processing and transporting properties a variety of hazards and
operating risks, such as leaks, explosions and mechanical problems, that could cause substantial [inancial
losses. In addition, these risks could result in loss of human life, significant damage to property, environmental
pollution, impairment of our operations and substantial losses to us. In accordance with customary industry
practice, we maintain insurance against some, but not all, of these risks and losses. The occurrence of any of
these events not fully covered by insurance could have a material adverse effect on our financial position and
results of aperations. For our pipelines located near populated areas, including residential areas, commercial
business centers, industrial sites and other public gathering areas, the level of damages resuliing from these
risks is greater.

We are subject to the vishs of nuclear generation.

Qur three nuclear stations, Oconee, Catawba and McGuire, subject us to the risks of nuclear generation,
which include:

+ the potential harmful effects on the environment and human health resulting from the operation of
nuclear facilities and the storage, handling and disposal of radioactive materials;

+ limitations on the amounts and types of insurance commercially availabie to cover losses that might
arise in connection with nuclear operations; and

» uncerlainties with respect to the technological and financial aspects of decommissioning nuclear plants
at the end of their licensed lives.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has broad authority under federal law to impose licensing and
safety-related requirements for the aperation of nuclear generation [acilities. In the event of non-compliance,
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has the authority to impose fines or shui down a unit, or both, depending
upon its assessment of the severity of the situation, until compliance is achieved. Revised safety requirements
promulgated by the Nuclear Regulatery Commission could necessitate substantial capital expenditures at our
nuclear plants. In addition, although we have no reason to anticipate a serious nuclear incident, il an incident
did oecur, it could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial condition.
Furthermore, the non-compliance of other nuclear facilities operators with applicable regulations or the
occurrence of a serious nuclear incident at other [acilities could result in increased regulation of the industry as
a whole, which could then increase our compliance costs and impact the results of operations of our facilities.

Potentral terrovist activities ov military or other actions, including the situation in Iraq, conld adversely
affect our business.

The current situation in Traq, the continued threat of terrorism and the impact of retaliatory military and
other action by the United States and its allies may lead to increased political, economic and financial market
instability and volatility in prices for natural gas which could affect the market for our gas operations and may
materially adversely afTect us in ways we cannot predict at this time, In addition, future acts of terrorism and
any possible reprisals as a consequence of action by the United States and its allies could be directed against
companics operating in the United States. In particular, nuclear generation facilities such as our nuclear plants
could be potential targets of terrorist activities, The petential for terrorism has subjected our operations to
increased risks and could have a material adverse effect on our business. In particular, we may experience
increased capilal or operating costs to implement increased security [or our plants, including our nuclear power
plants under the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s design basis threat requirements, such as additionai
physical plant security and additional security personnel.

The insurance industry has also been disrupted by these events. As a result, the availability of insurance
covering risks we and our competitors typically insure against may decrease. In addition, the insurance we are
able to obtain may have higher deductibles, higher premiums and more restrictive policy terms.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXEDD CHARGES

Six Months

- Ended
Year Ended December 31, June 30,

1998 1999 2000 200 2002 2003
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges ........... 45 27 36 38 2l 2.6

For purposes of this ratio (a) earnings consist of income from continuing operations before income taxes
and lixed charges, and (b) fixed charges consist ol all inferest deductions, the interest component of rentals
and preference security dividends of consolidated subsidiares.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy intends to
use the net proceeds from the sale of any offered securities:

» to redeem or purchase from time to time presently outstanding securitfes when it anticipates those
transactions will result in an overall cost savings;

+ to repay maturing securities;
+ to finance its ongoing construction program; or

+ for general corporate purposes.

The proceeds from the sale of Preferred Securities by a Trust will be invested in Junior Subordinated
Notes issued by Duke Energy. Except as Duke Energy may otherwise describe in the applicable prospectus
supplement, Duke Energy expects to use the net proceeds from the sale of such Junior Subordinated Notes to
the applicable Trust for the above purposes.

~ THE TRUSTS

Duke Energy formed each Trust as a statutory business trust under Delaware law. Each Trust’s business
is defined in a trust agreement executed by Duke Energy, as depositor, and Chase Manhattan Bank USA,
National Association (formerly known as Chase Manhattan Bank Delaware). Each trust agreement will be
amended when Preferred Securities are issued under it and will be in substantially the form filed as an exhibit
to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part. An amended trust agreement is called a "“Trust
Agreement” in this prospectus.

The Preferred Securities and the Common Securities of each Trust represent undivided benefieial
interests in the assets of that Trust. The Preferred Securities and the Common Securitics together are
sometimes called the “Trust Securities” in this prospectus.

The trusiees of each Trust will conduct that Trust’s business and affairs. Duke Energy, as the holder of
the Common Securities of each Trust, will appoint the trustees of that Tryst. The trustees of each Trust will
consist ol

« two officers of Duke Energy as Administrative Trustees;
« JPMorgan Chase Bunk as Property Trustee; and
« Chase Manhatian Bank USA, National Association as Delaware Trustee.

The prospectus supplement relating to the Preferred Securities of a Trust will provide further information
concerning that Trust.

No separate financial statements of any Trust are included in this prospectus. Duke Energy considers that
such statements would not be material to holders of the Prelerred Securities because no Trust has any
independent operations and the sole purpose of each Trust is investing the proceeds of the sale of its Trust
Securities in Junior Subordinated Notes. Duke Energy does not expect that any of the Trusts will be filing
annual, quarterly or special reports with the SEC,
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The principal place of business of each Trust will be c/o Duke Energy Corporation, 526 South Church
Street, Charlotie, North Carolina 28202, telephone (704} 594-6200.

Accounting Treatment

As 4 result of the implementation of FIN 46 effective July 1, 2003, each Trust will be decousclidated
from Duke Energy since Duke Energy would not be the primary beneficlary of these Trusts. This
deconsolidation will result in Duke Energy reflecting a liability for any notes payable to the Trusts, which
under the prior accounting treatment would have been eliminated in consolidation. As a result, any
amortization of debt discount and interest payments associated with any notes payable will be classified on the
consolidated statements of income as interest expense rather than minority interest expense.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SENIOR NOTES

Duke Energy will issue the Senior Notes in one or more series under its Senior Indenture dated as of
September 1, 1998 between Duke Energy and JPMorgan Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase
Manhattan Bank), as Trustee, as supplemented from time to time, The Senior Indenture is an exhibit to the
registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part,

The Senior Notes are unsecured and unsuboerdinated obligations and will rank equally with all of Duke
Energy’s other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness. The First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds are
eflectively senior 1o the Senior Notes to the extent of the value of the properties securing them. As of June 30,
2003, there were approximately $1,462,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of First and Refunding
Mortgage Bonds outstunding, including approximately $172,000,000 of Duke Energy pollution control bond
indebtedness, of which $117,000,000 is secured by an obligation to issue First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds,

Duke Energy conducts its non-electric operations, and certain ol its ¢lectric operations outside its service
area in the Carolinas, through subsidiaries. Accordingly, its ability to meet its cbligations under the Senior
Notes is partly dependent on the earnings and cash lows el those subsidiaries and the ability of those
subsidiaries to pay dividends or to advance or repay funds to Duke Energy. In addition, the rights that Duke
Energy und its creditors would have to participate in the assets of any such subsidiary upon the subsidiary’s
liquidation or recapitalization will be subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary’s creditors. Certain of Duke
Energy's subsidiaries have incurred substantial amounts of debt in the expansion of their businesses, and Duke
Energy anticipates that certain of its subsidiaries will do so in the (uture,

The following description of the Senior Notes is only a summary and is nof intended to be comprehensive.
FFor additional information you should refer 1o the Senior Indenture.

General

The Senior Indenture does not limit the amount of Senior Notes that Duke Energy may issue under it.
Duke Energy muy issue Senior Notes {from time to time under the Senior Indenture in cne or more series by
entering into supplemental indentures or by its Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee authorizing
the issuance, The form of supplemental indenture fo the Senior Indenture is an exhibit 1o the registration
statement, of which this prospecius is & part.

The Senior Notes of a series need not be issued at the same time, bear interest at the same rate or mature
on the same date.

The Senior Indenture does not protect the holders of Senior Notes if Duke Energy engages in a highly
leveraged transaction.
Provisions Applicable to Particular Series

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Senior Notes being offered will disclose the specific
terms related to the offering, including the price or prices at which the Senior Notes to be offered will be
issued. Those terms may include scme or all of the [ollowing:

« the title of the series;
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« the total principal amount of the Senicr Notes of the series;

+ the date or dates on which principal is payable or the method for determining the date or dates, and any
right that Duke Energy has to change the date on which principal is payable;

» the interest rate or rates, if any, or the method for determining the rate or rates, and the date or dates
from which interest will accrue;

» any interest payment dates and the regular record date for the interest payable on each interest
payment date, if any;

= whether Duke Energy may extend the interest payment perieds and, if so, the terms of the extension;

+ the piace or places where payments will be made;

« whether Duke Energy has the option to redeem the Senior Notes and, if so, the terms of its redemption

option;

any obligation that Duke Energy has to redeem the Senior Notes through 2 sinking fund or to purchase

the Senior Notes through a purchase furd or at the option of the holder,

whether the provisions described under “Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance” will not apply to the
Senior Notes;

» the currency in which payments will be made if other than U.S. dollars, and the manner of determining
the equivalent of those amounts in U.S. dollars;

« if payments may be made, at Duke Energy’s election ar at the holder’s election, in a currency other

than that in which the Senior Notes are stated to be payuable, then the currency in which those

payments may be made, the terms and conditions of the ¢lection and the manner of determining those

amounts;

the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if other than the entire principal;

whether the Senior Notes will be issuable as global securities and, if so, the securities depositury;

» any changes in the events of delault or covenants with respect to the Senior Notes;
« any index or lormula used for determining principal, premium or interest;

+ if the principal payable on the maturity date will not be determinable on one or more dates prior to the
maturity date, the amount which will be deemed to be such principal amount or the manner of
determining it;

+ the date or dates alter which holder may convert the Senior Notes into shares of Duke Energy common
stock and the terms for that conversion;

» the date or dates upon which the Senior Notes will be mandatorily converted into shares of Duke
Energy comman stock and the terms for that conversion;

¢ the terms for the attachment to Senior Notes of rights to purchase or sell common stock or other

securities of Duke Energy; and

+ any other terms.

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy will issue the
Senior Notes only in fully regisiered form without coupons, and there will be no service charge for any registration
of transfer or exchange of the Senior Notes. Duke Energy may, however, require payment to cover any tax or other
governnmental charge payable in connection with any transfer or exchange, Subject to the terms of the Senior
Indenture and the limitations applicable tc global securities, transfers and exchanges of the Senior Notes may be
made at JPMorgan Chase Bank, Institutional Trust Services, 4 New York Plaza, 15th Floor, New York, New
York 10004 ar at any other office or agency maintained by Duke Energy fer such purpose,

The Senior Notes will be issuable in denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiples of $1,000, unless
Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Duke Energy may offer and sell the Senior Notes, including original issue discount Senior Notes, at a
substantial discount below their principal amount. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe special
United Stutes federal income tax and any other considerations applicable to those securities. In addition, the
applicable prospectus supplement may describe certain special United States federal income tax or other
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considerations, il any, upplicable to any Senior Notes that are denominated in a currency other than U.S,
dollars.

Global Securities

Duke Energy may issue some or all of the Senior Notes as book-entry securitics. Any such book-entry
securities will be represented by one or mare fully registered global securities. Duke Energy will register each
global security with or on behalf of a securities depositary identified in the applicable prospectus supplement,
Each global security will be deposited with the securities depositary or its nominee or a custodian for the
securities depositary,

As long as the securities depositary or its nominee is the registered holder of a global security representing
Senior Notes, that person will be considered the sole owner and holder of the global security and the Senior
Notes it represents for all purposes. Except in limited circumstances, owners of beneficial interests in a global
security:

* may not have the global security or any Senior Notes it represents registered in their names;

+ may not receive or be entitled to receive physicul delivery of certificated Senior Notes in exchange for

the global security; and

» will not be considered the owners or holders of the global security or any Senior Notes it represents for

any purposes under the Senior Notes or the Senior Indenture.

Duke Energy will make all payments of principal and any premium and interest on a global security to the
securities depositary or its nominee as the holder of the global security. The laws of some jurisdictions require
that eertain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. These laws may
impair the ability to transfer beneficial interests in a global security,

Ownership of benelicial interests in 4 global security will be limited to institutions having accounts with
the securities depositary or its nominee, which are called “participants™ in this discussion, and to persons that
hold beneficial interests through participants. When a global security representing Senior Notes is issued, the
securities depositary will credit on its book entry, registration and transfer system the principal amounts of
Senior Notes the global security represents to the accounts of its participants. Ownership of beneficial interests
in a global security will be shown only cn, and the transfer of those ownership interests will be effected only
through, records maintained by:

¢ the securitics depositary, with respect to participants’ interests; and
+ any participant, with respect to interests the participant holds on behalf of other persons.

Payments participants make to cwners of beneficial interests held through those participants will be the
responsibility of those participants. The securities depositary may from time to time adopt various policies and
procedures poverning payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating to beneficial interests in a
globul security. None of the following will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the securities
depositary's or any participant’s records relating to beneficial interests in & global security representing Senior
Notes, lor payments made on account of those beneficial interests or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing
any records relating to those beneficial interests:

« Duke Energy,
« the Senior Indenture Trustee; or
+ an agent of either of them.

Redemption

Provisions relating to the redemption of Senior Notes will be set forth in the applicable prospectus
supplement, Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy may
redeem Senior Notes only upon notice mailed at least 30 but not more than 60 days before the date fixed for
redemption. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, that notice may
state that the redemption will be conditional upon the Senior Indenture Trustee, or the applicable paying
agent, receiving sufficient funds to pay the principal, premium and interest on those Senior Notes on the date
fized for redemption and that if the Senior Indenture Trustee or the applicable paying agent does not receive
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those lunds, the redemption notice will not apply, and Duke Energy will not be required to redeem those
Senior Notes.

Duke Energy will not be required to:

* issue, register the transter of, or exchange any Senjor Notes.-of a series during the period beginning
15 days before the date the notice is mailed identifying the Senior Notes of that series that have been
selected for redemption; or

+ register the transfer of or exchange any Senior Note of that serics selected for redemption except the
unredecrued portion of a Senior Note being partially redeemed.

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance or Transfer

The Senior Indenture provides that Duke Energy may consolidate or merge with or into, or convey or
transfer all or substantially all of its properties and assets to, another corporation or other entity. Any successor
must, however, assunie Duke Energy’s obligations under the Senior Indenture and the Senior Notes issued
under it, and Duke Energy must deliver to the Senior Indenture Trustee a statement by cerfain of its officers
and an opinion of counsel that affirm compliance with all conditions in the Senior Indenture relating fo the
transaction. When those conditions are satisfied, the successor will succeed to and be substituted for Duke
Energy under the Senior Indenture, and Duke Energy will be relieved of its obligations under the Senior
Indenture and the Senior Motes.

Maodification; Waiver

Duke Encrgy may modify the Senior Indeniure with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal
amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of all series of Senior Notes that are affected by the modification,
voting as one class, The consent of the halder of each outstanding Senior Note affected is, however, required
Lo

s change the maturity date of the principal or any installment of principal or interest on that Senior Note;

+ reduce the principal amount, the interest rate or any premium payable upon redemption on that Senior
Note;

» reduce the amount of principal due and payable upon acceleration of maturity;
+ change the currency of payment of principal, premium or inferest on that Senior Note;

« impair the right to institute suit to enforce any such payment on or afier the maturity date or
redemption date;

* reduce the percentage in principal amount of Senior Notes of any series required to modily the Senior
Indenture, waive compliance with certain restrictive provisions of the Senior Indenture or waive certain
defaults; or

« with certain exceptions, modily the provisicns of the Senior Indenture governing modifications of the
Senior Indenture or governing waiver ol covenants or past defaults.

In addition, Duke Energy may modify the Senior Indenture for certain other purposes, without the consent of
any holders of Senior Notes,

The bolders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of any series may waive,
for that series, Duke Energy’s campliance with certain restrictive provisions of the Senior Indenture, including
the covenant described under “Negative Pledge.” The holders of a majority in principal amount of the
outstanding Senior Notes of all series under the Senior Indenture with respect 1o which a default has occurred
and is continuing, voting as one class, may waive that default for all those series, except a default in the
payment of principal or any premium or interest on any Senior Note or a default with respect to a covenant or
provision which cannot be modified without the consent of the holder of each outstanding Senior Note of the
series alfected.
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Events of Default

The following are events of default under the Senior Indenture with respect to any series of Senior Notes,
unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement:

» failure to pay principal of or any premium on any Senior Note of that series when due;

+ failure to pay when due any interest on any Senjor Note of that series that continues for 60 days; lor
this purpose, the date on which interest is due is the date on which Duke Energy is required to make
payment following any deferral of interest payments by it under the terms of Senior Notes that permit
such deferrals;

» failure to make any sinking fund payment when required for any Senior Note of that series that
continues for 60 days;

«» failure to perform any covenant in the Senior Indenture (other than a covenant expressly included
solely for the benefit of other series) that continues (or 90 days after the Senior Indenture Trustee or
the holders of at least 33% of the outstanding Senicr Notes of that serics give Duke Encrgy written
notice of the default; and

» certain bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events with respect to Duke Enerpy.

‘In the case of the fourth event of default listed above, the Senior Indenture Trustee may extend the grace
period. In addition, if holders of a particular series have given a notice of default, then holders of at least the
same percentage of Senior Notes of that series, together with the Senior Indenture Trustee, may also extend
the grace period. The grace period will be antomatically extended il Duke Energy has initiated and is diligently
pursuing corrective action.

Duke Energy may establish additional events of default for a particular series and, if established, any such
events of default will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

IT an cvent of default with respect to Senior Notes of a series occurs and is continuing, then the Senior
Indenture Trustee or the holders of at least 33% in principal amount of the outstanding Senior Notes of that
series may declare the principal amount of all Senior Notes of that series to be immediately due and payable.
However, that event of delauit will be considered waived at any time afler the declaration but before a
judgment for payment of the money due has been obtained if:

* Duke Energy has paid or deposited with the Senior Indenture Trustee all overdue interest, the principal
and any premium due otherwise than by the declaration and any interest on such amounts, and any
interest on overdue interest, to the ¢xtent legally permitted, in each case with respect to that series, and
all amounts due to the Senior Indenture Trustee; and

+ all cvents of default with respect to that series, other than the nonpayment of the principal that became
due solely by virtue of the declaration, have been cured or waived.

The Senior Indenture Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers at the request
or direction of any holders of Senior Notes unless those holders have offered the Senier Indenture Trustee
security or indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities which it might incur as a result. The holders of
4 majority in principal ameunt ol the outstanding Senior Notes of any series have, with certain exceptions, the
right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceedings for any remedy available to the
Senior Indenture Trustee or the exercise of any power of the Senior Indenture Trustee with respect 1o those
Senior Notes. The Senior Indenture Trustee may withhold notice of any defauli, except a default in the
payment of principsl or interest, from the holders of any series if the Senior Indenture Trustee in good Taith
considers it in the interest of the holders to do so,

The holder of any Senior Note will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive payment of the
principal, any premium and, within certain limitations, any interest on that Senior Note on its maturity date or
redemption date and to enforce those payments.

Duke Energy is required to furnish each year to the Senior Indenture Trustee a statement by certain of its
officers to the effect that it is not in default under the Senior Indenture or, if there has been a default,
specifying the default and its status.
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Payments; Paying Agent
The paying agent will pay the principal of any Senior Notes only if those Senior Notes are surrendered to
it. The paying agent will pay interest on Senior Nates issued as global securities by wire transfer to the holder
of those global securities. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the
paying agent will pay interest on Senior Notes that are not in global form at its office or, at Duke Energy’s
option:
+ by wire transfer to an account at a banking institution in the United States that is designated in writing
to the Senior Indenture Trustee at lcast 16 days prior to the date of payment by the person entitled to
that interest; or

* by check mailed to the address of the person entitled to that interest as that address appears in the
security register for those Senior Notes.

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the Senior Indenture
Trustee will act as paying agent for that series of Senior Notes, and the principal corporate trust office of the
Seniar Indenture Trustee will be the affice throngh which the paying agent acts. Duke Energy may, however,
change or add paying agents or approve a change in the office through which a paying agent acts.

Any money that Duke Energy has paid to a paying agent for principal or interest on any Senior Notes
which remuins unclaimed at the end ol two years after that principal or interest has become due will be repaid
to Duke Energy at its request. After repayment to Duke Energy, holders should look only to Duke Energy for
those payments.

Nepative Pledge

While any of the Senior Notes remain ouvtstanding, Duke Energy will not create, or permit to be created
or 1o exisi, any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or other encumbrance upon any of its property,
whether owned on or acquired after the date of the Senior Indenture, to secure any indebtedness for borrowed
money of Duke Energy, unless the Senior Notes then outstanding are equally and ratably secured for so long
as any such indebtedness is so secured.

The foregoing restriction does not apply with respect to, among other things:

» purchase money morigages, or other purchase money liens, pledges. security interests or encumbrances
upon property that Duke Enerpy acquired after the date of the Senior Indenture;

+ mortgages, liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances existing on any property at the time
Duke Energy acquired it, including those which exist on any property of an entity with which Duke
Energy is consolidated or merged or which transfers or leases all or substantially all of its properties fo
Duke Energy,

« mortgages, liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances upon any property of Duke Energy
that existed on the date of the initial issnance of the Senior Notes;

+ pledges or deposits to secure performance in connection with bids, tenders, contracts (other than
contracts for the payment cf money) or leases to which Duke Energy is a party,

+ licns created by or resuiting from any litigation or proceeding which at the time is being contested in
goad faith by appropriate proceedings;

« liens incurred in connection with the issuance of bankers’ acceptances and lines of credit, bankers’ liens
or rights of offset and any security given in the ordinary course of business to banks or others 1o secure
any indebtedness payable on demand or maturing within 12 months of the date that such indebtedness
is originally incurred,

= liens incurred in connection with repurchase, swap or other similar agreements (inciuding commodity
price, currency exchange and interest rate protection agreements);

» liens securing industrial revenue or pollution conirel bonds;

» liens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances on any property arising in connection with any
defeasance, covenant defeasance or in-substance defeasance of indebtedness of Duke Energy;
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* liens created in connection with, and created to secure, a non-recourse obligation;

« Bonds issued or to be issued from time to time under Duke Energy’s First and Relunding Mortgage,
and the “permitted liens” specified in Duke Energy's First and Refunding Mortgage;

* indebtedness which Duke Energy may issue in connection with its consclidation or merger with or into
any other entity, which may be its afliliate, in exchange [or or otherwise in substitution for secured
indebtedness of that entity, or Third Party Debt, which by its terms {1) Is secured by a mortgage on all
or a portion of the property of that entity, (2) prohibits that entity lrom incurring secured indebtedness,
unless the Third Party Debt is secured equally and ratably with such secured indebtedness or
(3} prohibits that entity from incurring secured indebtedness;

» indebtedness of any entity which Duke Energy is required to assume in connection with a consolidation
or merger of that entity, with respect to which any property of Duke Energy is subjecied to a mortgage,
lien, pledge, security interest or other encumbrance;

» mortgages, iiens, pledges, security interests or other encumbrances upon any property that Duke
Energy acquired, constructed, developed or improved after the date of the Senier Indenture which are
created before, at the time of, or within 18 months afier such acquisition — or in the case of property
constructed, developed or improved, after the completion of the construction, development or
improvement and commencement of full commercial operation of that property, whichever is later —
to secure or previde for the payment of any part of its purchase price or cost; provided that, in the case
of such construction, development or improvement, the morigages, liens, pledges, security interests or
other encumbrances shall not apply to any property that Duke Energy owns other than real property
that is unimproved up to that time; and

« the replacement, extension or renewal of any mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest ar other
encumbrance described above; or the replacement, extension or renewal (not exceeding the principal
amount of indebtedness so secured together with any premium, interest, fee or expense payable in
caonnection with any such replacement, extension or renewal) of the indebtedness so secured; provided
that such replacement, extension or renewal is limited to all or a part of the same property that secured
the mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or other encumbrance replaced, extended or renewed, plus
improvements on it or additions or accessions to it.

In addition, Duke Encrgy may create or assume any other mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or other
encumbrance not excepted in the Senior Indenture without Duke Energy equally and ratably securing the
Senior Notes, il immediately after that creation or assumption, the principal amount of indebtedness for
borrowed moncy of Duke Energy that all such other morigages, liens, pledges, security interests and other
encumbrances secure does not exceed an amount equal to 10% of Duke Energy’s common stockholders’ equity
as shown on its consolidated balance sheet for the accounting period occurring immediately before the
creation or assumption of that mortgage, lien, pledge, security interest or other encumbrance.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance
The Senior Indenture provides that Duke Energy may be:

» discharged from its obligations, with certain limited exceptions, with respect to any series of Senior
Notes, as described in the Senior Indenture, such a discharge being called a “defeasance™ in this
prospectus; and

= released from its obligations under certain restrictive covenants especially established with respect to
any series of Senior Notes, including the covenant described under “Negative Pledge,” as described in
the Scnior Indenture, such a release being called a “covenant defeasance” in this prospectus.

Duke Energy must satisfy certain conditions to effect a defeasance or covenant defeasance. Those conditions
include the irrevocable deposit with the Senior Indenture Trustee, in trust, of money or government
obligations which through their scheduled payments of principal and interest would provide sufficient money
w pay the principal and uny premium and interest on these Senior Notes on the maturity dates of those
paytrients or upon redemption,
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Following a deleasunce, puyment of the Senior Notes defeased may not be uccelerated because of an
event of default under the Senior [ndenture. Following a covenant defeasance, the payment of Senior Notes
may not be accelerated by reference to the covenants from which Duke Energy has been released. A
defeasance may occur after a covenant deleasance.

Under current United States federal income tax laws, a defeasance would be treated as an exchange of
the relevant Senior Notes in which holders of those Senior Notes might recognize gain or loss. In addition, the
amount, timing and character of amounts that holders would thereafter be required to include in income might
be dillerent [rom that which would be includible in the absence of that deleasance. Duke Energy urges
investors to consult their own tax advisors as 1o the specific consequences of 2 defeasance, including the
applicability and effect of tax laws ather than United States federal income tax laws.

Under current United States federal income tax law, unless accompanied by other changes in the terms
of the Senior Notes, a covenant defeasance should not be treated as a taxable exchange.

Concerning the Senior Indenture Trustee

JPMorgan Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank} is the Senior Indenture
Trustee and is also the trustee under Duke Energy’s Subordinated Indenture and the trusiee under Duke
Energy's First and Refunding Mortgage. Duke Energy and certain of its affiliates maintain deposit accounts
and banking retationships with JPMorgan Chase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank also serves as trustes or agent
under other indentures and agreements pursuant to which securities of Duke Energy and of certain of its
affiliates are outstanding.

The Senior Indenture Trustee will perform only those duties that are specifically set forth in the Senior
Indenture unless an event of default under the Senior Indenture occurs and is continuing, In case an event of
default occurs and is continuing, the Senior Indenture Trustee will exercise the same degree of care as a
prudent individual would exercise in the conduct of his or her own alfairs.

DESCRIPTION OF THE JUNIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES

Duke Energy will issue the Junior Subordinated Notes in ane or more series under its Subordinated
Indenture dated as of December [, 1997 between Duke Energy and JPMorgan Chase Bank ((ormerly known
as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as Trustee, as supplemented from time to time. The Sukordinated [ndenture
is an cxhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part.

The Junior Subordinated Notes are unsecured obligations of Duke Energy and are junior in right of
payment 1o “Senior Indebtedness™ of Duke Energy. You will find a description of the suberdination provisions
of the Junior Subordinated Notes, including a description of Senior Indebtedness of Duke Energy, under
*Subordination.”

Duke Energy conducts its non-glectric operations, and certain of its electric operations outside its service
area in the Carolinas, thraugh subsidiaries. Accordingly, its ability to meet its obligations under the Junior
Subordinated Notes is partly dependent on the earnings and cash flows of those subsidiaries and the ability of
those subsidiaries to pay dividends or to advance or repay funds to Duke Energy. In addition, the rights that
Duke Energy and its creditors would have to participate in the assets of any such subsidiary upon the
subsidiary’s liquidation or recapitalization will be subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary’s creditors.
Certain of Duke Energy's subsidiaries have incurred substantial amounts of debt in the expansion of their
businesses and Duke Encrgy anticipates that certain of its subsidiaries will do so in the Tuture.

The lollowing deseription of the Junior Subordinated Notes is only a summary and is not intended to be
comprehensive. For additional information you should refer to the Subordinated Indenture,
General

The Subordinated Indenture does not limit the amocunt of Subordinated Notes, including Junior

Subordinated Notes, that Duke Energy may issue under it. Duke Energy may issue Subordinated Notes,
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including Funior Subordinated Notes, from time to time under the Subordinated Indenture in one or more
series by entering into supplemental indentures or by its Board of Direotors or a duly authorized committee
authorizing the issuance. Two forms of supplementzl irdenture to the Suberdinated Indenture (one with
respect to Junior Subordinated Notes initially issued to a Trust and the other with respect to Junior
Subordinated Notes initially issued to the public) are exhibits to the registration statement, of which this
prospectus is a part.

The Junior Subordinated Notes of a series need not be issued at the same time, bear interest at the same
rate of mature on the same date.

The Subordinated Indenture does not protect the holders of Junior Subordinated Notes il Duke Energy
engages in a highly leveraged transaction.
Provisions Applicable to Particular Series

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Junior Subordinated MNotes being offered will
disclose the specific terms related to the offering, including the price or prices at which the Junior
Subordinated Notes to be cffered will be issued. Those terms may include same or al! of the following:

= the title of the series;
+ the total principal amount of the Junior Subordinated Notes of the series;

* the date or dates on which principal is payable or the method for determining the date or dates, and any
right that Duke Energy bas to change the date on which principal is payable;

* the interest rate or rates, if any, or the method for determining the rate or rates, and the date or dates
from which interest will accrue;

« any interest payment dates and the regular record date for the interest payable on each interest
payment date, il any;

+ whether Duke Energy may extend the interest payment periods and, if so, the terms of the extension;
« the place or places where payments will be made;

» whether Duke Energy has the option te redeem the Junior Subordinated Notes and, if so, the terms of
its redemption option;

+ any obligation that Duke Energy has to redeem the Junior Subordinated Notes through 2 sinking fund
or to purchase the Junior Subordinated Notes through a purchase fund or at the option of the holder;

+ whether the provisions described under “Deleasance and Covenant Deleasance”™ will not apply to the
Junior Subordinated Notes;

» the currency in which payments will be made il other than U.S. dollars, and the manner ol determining
the eguivalent of those amounts in U.S. dollars;

+ il payments may be made, at Duke Energy’s election or at the helder’s election, in a currency other
than that in which the Junior Subordinated MNotes are stated to be payable, then the currency in which
those payments may be made, the terms and conditions of the election and the manner of determining
those amounts;

+ the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if other than the entire principal;

« whether the Junior Subordinated Notes will be issuable as global securities and, if so, the securities
depositary;

* any changes in the events of default or covenants with respect to the Junior Subordinated Notes;

+ any index or formula used for determining principal, premium or interest;

+ il the principal payable on the maturity date will not be determinable on one or more dates prior to the
maturity date, the amount which will be deemed to be such prircipal amount or the manner of
determining it,

¢ the subordination of the Junior Subordinated Notes to any other of Duke Energy’s indebiedness,
including other series of Subordinated Notes:
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« the date or dutes after which holder may convert the Junior Subordinated Notes into shares of Duke
Energy common stock and the terms for that conversion,

« the date or dates upon which the Junior Subordinated Notes will be mandatarily converted into shares
of Duke Energy common stock and the terms for that conversion;

» the terms for the attachment to Junior Subordinated Motes of rights to purchase or sell common stock
or other securities of Duke Energy, and

< any other terms.

The interest rate and interest and other payment dates of each series of Junior Subordinated Notes issued
to a Trust will correspond to the rate at which distributions will be paid and the distribution and other payment
dates of the Preferred Securities of that Trust.

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Encrgy will issue
the Junior Subordinated Notes only in fully registered form without coupons, and there will be no service
charge for any registration of transfer or exchange of the Junior Subordinated Notes. Duke Energy may,
however, require payment to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with any
transfer or exchange. Subject to the terms of the Subordinated Indenture and the limitations applicable to
global securities, transfers and exchanges of the Junior Subordinated Notes may be made at JPMorgan Chase
Bank, Institutional Trust Services, 4 New York Plaza, 15th Floor, New York, New York 10004 or ut any other
uffice maintained by Duke Energy for such purpose,

The Jurior Subordinated Notes will be issuable in denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiples of
$1,000, unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Duke Energy may offer and sell the Junior Subordinated Notes, including original issue discount Junior
Subordinated Motes, at a substantial discount below their principal amount. The applicable prospectus
supplement will describe special United States federal income tax and any other considerations applicable to
those securities. In addition, the applicable prospectus supplement may describe certain special United States
federal income tax or other considerations, if any, applicable to any Junior Subordinated MNotes that are
denaminated in a cucrency other than U.S. dollars.

Global Securities

Duke Energy may issue some or all of the Junior Subordinaied Notes as book-entry securities. Any such
book-entry securities will be represented by one or more fully registered globul certificates. Duke Energy will
register each global security with or on behalf of a securities depositary identified in the applicable prospectus
supplement. Each global security will be deposited with the securities depositary or its nominee or 4 custodian
[or the securitics depositary.

As long as the securities depositary or its nominee is the registered holder of a global security representing
Junior Subordinated Notes, that person will be considered the sole owner and holder of the global security and
the Junior Subordinated Notes it represents for all purposes. Except in limited circumstances, owners of
beneficial interests in a global security:

» may not have the global security or any Junior Subordinated Notes it represents registered in their

names;

= may not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of certificated Junior Subordinated Notes in

exchange for the global security; and

= will not be considered the owners or holders of the global security or any Junior Subordinated Notes it
represents [or any purposes under the Junior Subordinated Notes or the Subordinated Indenture,

Duke Energy will make all payments of principal and any premium and interest on a global security to the
securities depositary or its nominee as the holder of the global security. The laws of some jurisdictions require
that certain purchasers of securities take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. These laws may
impair the ability to transfer bereficial interests in a global security.

Ownership of beneficial interesis in a global security will be limited to institutions having accounts with
the securities depositary or its nominee, which are called “participants” in this discussion, and to persons that
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hold beneficial interests through participants. When a global securify representing funior Subordinated Notes
is issued, the securities depositary will credit on its book-entry, registration and transfer system the principal
amounts of Junior Subordinated Notes the global security represents to the accounts of its participants.
Ownership of beneficial interests in a global security will be shown only on, and the transfer of those ownership
interests will be effected only through, records maintained by:

+ the securities depositary, with respect to participants’ interests; and
e uny participant, with respect to interests the participant holds on behalf of other persons,

Payments participanis make 1o owners of beneficial interests held through those participants will be the
responsibility of those participants. The securities depasitary may from time to time adopt various policies and
procedures governing payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating to beneficial interests in a
global security. None of the following will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the securities
depositary’s or any participant’s records relating to beneficial interests in a global security representing Junior
Subordinated MNotes, for payments made on account of those beneficial interests or for maintaining,
supervising ar reviewing any records relating to those heneficial interests:

o Duke Encrgy;
« the Subordinated Indenture Trustee;
= the Trust (if the Junior Subordinated Notes are issued to a Trust); or

« any agent of any of them.

Redemption

Provisions relating to the redemiption of Junior Subordinated Notwes will be set forth in the applicable
praspectus supplement. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicahle prospectus supplement, Duke
Energy may redeem Junior Subordinated Notes only upon notice mailed at least 30 but not more than 60 days
before the date fixed for redemption.

Duke Energy will not be required to:

« issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any Junior Subordinated Notes of a series during the period
beginning 15 days before the date the notice is mailed identifying the Junier Subordinated Notes of
that series that have been selected for redemption; or

« register the transfer of or exchange any Junior Subordinated Note of that series selected for redemption
except the unredeemed portion of a Junjor Suberdinated Note being partially redeemed.

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance or Transfer

The Subordinated Indenture provides that Duke Energy may consolidate or merge with or into, or convey
or transfer all or substantially all of its properties and assefs to, another corporation or other entity. Any
successor must, however, assume Duke Energy’s obligations under the Subordinated Indenture and the
Subordinated Notes, including the Junior Subordinated Notes, and Duke Energy must deliver ta the
Subordinated Indenture Trustee a statement by certain of its officers and an opinion of counse! that aflirm
compliance with all cenditions in the Subordinated Indenture relating to the transaction. When those
conditions are sutisfied, the successer will succeed to and be substituted for Duke Energy under the
Subordinated Indenture, and Duke Energy will be relieved of its obligations under the Subordinated Indenture
and any Subordinated Notes, including the Junior Suberdinated Notes.

Modification; Waiver

Duke Energy may maodify the Subordinated Indenture with the consent of the holders of & majority in
principal amount of the outstanding Subordinated Notes of all series thal are affected by the modification,
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voting as one class. The consent of the holder of each outstanding Subordinated Note aflected is, however,
required to;

» change the maturity date of the principal or any installment of principal or interest on that
Subordinated Note;

« reduce the principal amount, the interest rate or any premium payable upon redemption on that
Subordinated MNote;

+ reduce the amount of principal due and payable upon acceleration of maturity;
+ change the currency of payment of principal, premium or interest on that Subordinated Note;

« impair the right to institute svit to enlorce any such payment on or after the maturity date or
redenipiion date;

* reduce the percentage in principal amount of Subordinated Notes of any series required to modify the
Subordinated Indenture, waive compliance with certain restrictive provisions of the Subordinated
Indenture or waive certain defaults; or

« with certain exceptians, medify the provisions of the Subordinated Indenture governing modifications
of the Subaordinated Indenture or governing waiver of covenants or past defaults.

In addition, Duke Energy may modify the Subordinated Indenture for certain ather purposes, without the
consent of any holders of Subordinated Notes, including Funior Subordinated Notes.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Junior Subordinated Motes of any series
may waive, lor that series, Duke Energy’s compliance with certain restrictive provisions of the Subordinated
Indenture. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Subordinated Notes of zll series
under the Subordinated Indenture with respect to which a default has occurred and is continuing, voiing as
cne class, may waive that default for all these series, except a default in the payment of principal or any
premium or interest on any Subordinated Note or a deflauit with respect to a covenant or provision which
cannot be medified without the consent of the holder of each outstanding Suberdinated Note of the series
affected.

Duke Energy may not amend the Subordinated Indenture to change the subordination ol any outstanding
Junior Subordinated Notes without the consent of each holder of Senior Indebtedness that the amendment
would adversely affect.

Events of Default

The following are events of default under the Subordinated Indenture with respect to any series of Junior
Subordinated Notes, unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement:

+ failure to pay principal of or any premium on any Junior Subordinated Note of that series when dug;

- failure to pay when due any interest en any Junjor Subordinated Note of that series that continues for
60 days; for this purpose, the date on which interest is du¢ is the date on which Duke Energy is
required to make payment following any deferral of interest payments by it under the terms of Junior
Subordinated Notes that permit such deferrals;

« [uilure to muke any sinking [und payment when required for any Junior Subordinated Note ol that
series that continues for 60 days;

¢ failure to perform any covenant in the Subordinated Indenture (other than a covenant expressly
included solely for the benefit of other series) that continues for 90 days alter the Subordinated
Indenture Trustee or the holders of at least 33% of the outstanding Junior Suberdinated Notes of that
series give Duke Energy written notice of the default; and

= certain bankrupicy, insolvency or reorganization events with respect to Duke Energy.
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In the case of the fourth event of default listed above, the Subordinated Indenture Trustee may extend the
grace peniod. In adéition, il holders ol a particular series have given a notice of default, then holders of at least
the same percentage of Junior Subordinated Notes of that series, together with the Subordinated Indenture
Trustee, may also extend the grace period. The grace period will be automatically extended if Duke Energy
has initiated and is diligently pursuing corrective action.

Duke Energy may establish additional events of default for a particular series and, if established, any such
events of default will be described in the applicuble prospectus supplement.

If an event of default with respect to Junior Subordinated Notes of a series oceurs and is continuing, then
the Subordinated [ndenture Trusice or the holders of at least 33% in principal amount of the cutstanding
Junior Subordinated Noltes of that series may declare the principal amount of all Junior Subordinated Notes
of that series to be immediately due and payable. However, that event of delault will be considered waived at
any time after the declaration but before a judgment for payment of the money due has heen obtained if:

¢« Duke Energy hus paid or deposited with the Subordinated Indenture Trustee all overdue interest, the
principal and any premium doe otherwise than by the declaration and any interest on such amounts,
and any interest on overdue inferest, 1o the extent legally permitted. in each case with respect to that
series, and all amounts due to the Subordinated Indenture Trusiee; and

« all events of default with respect to that series, other than the nonpayment of the principal that became
due solely by virtue of the declaration, have been cured or waived.

In the case of Junior Subordinated Notes issued to a Trust, a holder of Preferred Securities may institute
a legal proceeding directly against Duke Energy, without first instituting a legal proceeding against the
Property Trustee of the Trust by which those Preferred Securities were issued or any other person or entity. for
enforcement of payment to that holder of principal or interest on an equivalent amount of Junior Subordinated
Nuotes of the reluted series on or after the due dates specified in those Junior Subordinated Nates.

The Subordinated Indenture Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers at the
request or direction of any holders of Junior Subordinated MNotes unless those holders have olfered the
Subardinated 1ndenture Trustee security or indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that it might
incur as a result, The holders of a4 majority in principal amount of the cutstanding Junior Subordinated Notes
of any series have, with certain exceptions, the right 1o direct the time, method and place of conducting any
proceedings for any remedy available to the Subordinated Indenture Trustee or the exercise of any power af
the Subordinated Indenture Trustee with respect to those Junior Subordinated Naotes. The Subordinated
Indenture Trustee may withhold notice of any default, except a default in the payment of principal or interest,
[rom the holders of any series il the Subordinated Indenture Trustee in good faith considers it in the interest of
the holders to do so.

The holder of any Junior Subordinated Note will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive
payment of the principal, any premium and, within certain limitations, any interest on that Junior
Subordinated Note on its maturity date or redemption date and to enforce those payments.

Duke Energy is required to furnish each year to the Suberdinated Indenture Trustee a statement by
certain of its officers to the effect that it is not in default under the Subcrdinated Indenture or, if there has
been a defuull, specilying the default and its status.

Payments; Paying Agent
The paying agent will pay the principal of any Junior Subordinated Notes only if those Junior

Subordinated Notes are surrendered to it. The paying agent will pay interest on Junior Subordinated Notes
issued as global securities by wire transfer to the holder of those global securities. Unless Duke Energy states
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otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the paying agent will pay interest on Junior Subordinated
Notes that are not in global form at its office or, at Duke Energy’s option:

+ by wire transfer 10 an account at 2 banking institution ir the United States that is designated in writing
ta the Subordinated Indenture Trustee at least 16 days prior to the date of payment by the person
entitled to thut interest; or

* by check mailed to the address of the person entitled to that interest as that address appears in the
security register for those Junior Subordinated Notes.

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the Subordinated
Indenture Trusiee will act as paying agent for that series of Junior Subordinated Notes, and the principal
corporate trust office of the Subordinated Indenture Trustee will be the office through which the paying agent
acts. Duke Enerpy may, however, change or add paying agents or apprave a change in the office through which
4 paying agenl acts.

Any money that Duke Energy has puaid 1o a paying agent for principal or interest on any Junior
Subordinated Notes that remains unclaimed at the end of two years after that principal or interest has become
due witl be repaid to Duke Energy at its request. After repayment to Duke Energy, holders should lock only to
Duke Energy for those payments,

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance
The Subordinated Indenture provides that Duke Energy may be:

+ discharged from its obligations, with certain limited exceptions, with respect to any serigs of Junior
Subordinated Notes, as described in the Subordinated Indenture, such a discharge being called a
“defeasance” in this prospectus; and

+ released from its obligations under certain restrictive covenants especially established with respect to a
series of Junior Subordinated Notes, as described in the Subordinated Indenture, such a release being
called a “covenunt defeasance” in this prospectus.

Duke Energy must satisfy certain conditions to effect a defeasance or covenant defeasance. Those
conditions include the irrevocable deposit with the Subordinated Indenture Trustee, in trust, of money or
government obligations which through their scheduled payments of principal and interest would provide
suflicient money 1o pay the principal and any premium and interest on those Junior Subordinated Notes on the
maturity dates of those payments or wpon redemption. Following a defeasance, payment of the Junior
Subordinated Notes defeased may not be accelerated because of an event of default under the Subordinated
Endenture.

Under current United States [ederal income tax laws, a defeasance would be treated as an exchange of
the relevant Junior Subordinated Notes in which holders of those Junior Subordinated Notes might recognize
gain or loss. In addition, the amount, timing and character of amounts that holders would thereafter be
required to include in income might be different from that which would be includible in the absence of that
defeusance. Duke Energy urges investors to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific consequences of a
defeasance, including the applicability and eifect of tax laws other than United States [ederal income tax laws.

Junior Subordinated Notes issued to a Trust will not be subject to covenant defeasance.

Subordination

Each series of Junior Subordinated Motes will be subordinate and junior in right of payment, to the extent
set forth in the Subordinated {ndenture, to all Senior Indebtedness as defined below. If:

+ Duke Encrgy makes a payment or distribution of any of its assets to creditors upon its dissolution,
winding-up, liguidation or reorganization, whether in bankruptey, insolvency or otherwise;
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» a defuault beyond any grace period has occurred and is continuing with respect to the payment of
principal, interest or any other menetary amounts due and payable on any Senior Indebtedness; or

« the maturity of any Senior Indebtedness has been accelerated because of a default on that Senior
Indebtedness,

then the holders of Senior Indebtedness generally will have the right to receive payment, in the case of the first
instance, of all amounts due or to become due upon that Senior Indebiedness, and, in the case of the second
and third fnstances, of all amounts due on the Senjor Indebtedness, or Duke Energy will make provision for
those payments, before the holders of any Junior Subordinated Notes have the right to receive any payments
of principal or interest on their Juntor Subordinated Notes.

“Senior Indebtedness” means, with respect 1o any series of Junior Subordinated Notes, the principal,
prentium, interest and any other payment in respect of any of the following:

+ all of Puke Energy's indebtedness that is evidenced by notes, debentures, bonds or other securities
Duke Energy sells for money or other obligations for money borrowed;

+ all indebiedness of others of the kinds described in the preceding category which Duke Energy has
assumed or guaranteed or which Duke Energy has in eflect guaranteed through an agreement to
purchase, contingent or otherwise; and

« all renewals, extensions or refundings of indebtedness of the kinds described in either of the preceding
two categories.

Any such indebtedness, renewsl, extension or refunding, however, will not be Sentor Indebtedness if the
instrument creating or evidencing it or the assumption or guarantee of it provides that it is not superior in right
of payment to or is equal in right of payment with those Junior Subordinated Notes. Senior Indebtedness will
be entitled to the benelits of the subordination provisions in the Subordinated Indenture irrespective of 1he
amendment, modification or waiver of any term of the Senior Indebtedness.

Futnre series of Subordinated Notes that are not Junior Subordinated MNotes may rank senior 1o
outstanding scries of Junior Subordinated Notes and would constitute Senior Indebtedness with respect to
those series.

The Subordinated [ndenture does net limit the amount of Senjor Indebtedness that Duke Energy may
issue. As of June 30, 2003, Duke Energy’s Senior Indebtedness totaled approximately $5,888,000,000.

Concerning the Subordinated Indenture Trustee

JPMorgan Chase Bank (formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank) is the Subordinated Indenturs
Trustee and is also the Senior Indenture Trustee and the trustee under Duke Energy’s First and Refunding
Mortgage. Duke Energy and certain of its afliliates maintain deposit accounts und banking relationships with
JPMorgan Chase Bank. JPMorgan Chase Bank also serves as trustee or agent under other indentures and
agreements pursuant to which securities of Duke Energy and of certain of its affiliates are outstanding.

The Subordinated Indenture Trustee will perform only those duties that are specifically set forth in the
Suberdinated Indenture unless an event of delau!t under the Subordinated Indenture occurs and is continuing.
In case an event of default occurs and is continuing, the Subordinated Indenture Trustee will exercise the
same degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise in the conduct of his or her own alfairs.

DESCRIPTION OF THE FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE BONDS

Duke Energy will issue the First and Relunding Mortgage Bonds in one or more series under its First and
Relunding Mortgage, dated as of December 1, 1927, to JPMergan Chase Bank (formerly known as The
Chuse Manhattan Bank}, as Trustee, as supplemented and amended. The First and Refunding Mortgage is
sometimes called the “Mortgage™ and the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds are sometimes called the

33



BOWNE OF NEW YORK 08182003 20:54  NO MAMKS NEXT PCN: 039.00.60.09 - Page is valid, no graphics BNY X92082 038.00.00.00 1

“Bonds™ in this prospectus. The trustee under the Mortgage is sometimes catled the “Bond Trustee™ in this
prospectus. The Mortgage is an exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part.

The following description of the Bonds is only a summary and is not intended to be comprehensive. For
additional information you should refer to the Mortgage.

Generaf

The amount of Bonds that Duke Energy may issue under the Mortgage is unlimited. Duke Energy's
Board of Directors will determine the terms of each series of Bonds, including denominations, maturity,
interest rate and payment terms and whether the series will have redemption or sinking fund provisiens or will
be convertible into shares of common stock or other securities of Duke Energy. The Bonds may also be issued
as part of the medium term note serics established under the Morigage.

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy will issue
the Bonds only in {uily registered form without coupons and there will be no service charge for any transflers
and exchanges of the Bonds. Duke Energy may, however, require payment to cover any stamp tax or other
governmental charge payable in connection with any transfer or exchange. Trunsfers and exchanges of the
Bonds may be made at JPMorgan Chase Bank, Institutional Trust Services, 4 New York Plaza, 15th Floor,
New York, New York 10004 or at any other office maintained by Duke Energy for such purpose.

The Bonds will be issuable in denominations of §1,000 and multiples of $1,000, unless Duke Energy
states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. The Bonds will be exchangeable for an equivalent
principal amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations of the same series.

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of Bonds will describe the maturity, interest rate and
payment lerms of those Bonds and any relevant redemption or sinking fund provisions.

Security

The Mortgage creates a continuing lien to secure the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds. All
the Bonds are equally and ratably secured without preference, priority or distinction. With some exceptions,
the lien of the Mortgage covers substantially all of Duke Energy’s properties, real, personal and mixed, and
Duke Energy's franchises, including properties acquired after the date of the Mortgage and the date hereof.
Those exceptions include cash, accounts receivable, inventories of materials and supplies, merchandise held
for sale, securities that Duke Energy holds, after-acquired property not useful in Duke Energy's electric
business, alter-acquired franchises and after-acquired non-electric properties.

We have not made any appraisal of the value of the properties subject to the lien. The value of the
propertics in the event of liquidation will depend on market and economic conditions, the availability of buyers
and other factors. [n the event of liquidation, if the proceeds were not sufficient to repay amounts under all of
the Bonds then outstanding, then holders of the Bonds, fo the exient not repaid from the proceeds of the sale
of the collateral, would only have an unsecured claim against our remaining assets. As of June 3¢, 2003, we
hiad total senior secured indebtedness of approximately $1,220 miliion and total senior unsecured indebtedness
of approximately $4,599 million.

The lien of the Mortgage is subject to certain permitted liens and to liens that exist upon properties that
Duke Energy acquired after it entered info the Mortgage to the extent of the amounts of prior lien bonds
secured by those properties (not, however, exceeding 75% of the cost or value of those properties) and
additions to those properties. "Prior lien bonds™ are bonds or other indebtedness that are secured at the time of
acquisition by a hen upon property that Duke Energy acquires after the date of the Mortgage that becomes
subject to the lien of the Morigage.
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Issuance of Additional Bonds

Il Duke Energy satisfies the conditions in the Mortgage, the Bond Trusiee may authenticate and deliver
additional Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not exceeding:

» the amount of cash that Duke Energy has deposited with the Bond Trustee for that purpose;

+ the amount of previously authenticated and delivered Bonds or refundable prior lien bonds that have
been or are to be retired which, with some exceptions, Duke Energy has deposited with the Bond
Trustee for that purpose; or

* 66*:% of the apgregate of the net amounts of additional property (electric) certified to the Bond
Trustee after February 18, 1949,

The Bond Trustee may not authenticate and deliver any additional Bonds under the Mortgage, other than
seme types of refunding Bonds, unless Duke Energy’s available net earnings for twelve consecutive calendar
months within the immediately preceding fifteen calendar months have been at least twice the amount of the
annual interest charges on all Bonds cutstanding under the Mortgage, including the Bonds proposed to be
issued, and on all cutstanding prior lien bonds that the Bond Trustee does not hold under the Mortgage.

Duke Energy may not apply to the Bond Trustee to anthenticate and deliver any Bonds (1) in an
aggregate principal amount exceeding $26,000,000 on the basis of additional property (electric) that Duke
Energy acquired or constructed prior to January |, 1949 or (2) on the basis of Bonds or prior lien bonds paid,
purchased or redeemed prior to February 1, 1949. Duke Energy may not certily any additional property
{electric) which is subject to the lien of any prior lien bonds for the purpose of establishing those prior lien
bonds as refundable if the aggregate principal amount of those prior lien bonds exceeds 66%% of the net
amount of the additional property that is subject to the hen ol such prior lien bonds.

Release Provisions

The Mortgage permits Duke Energy to dispose of certain property and to take other actions without the
Bond Trustee releasing that property. The Mortgage also permits the release of mortgaged property if Duke
Energy deposits cash or other consideration equal to the value of the mortgaged property to be released. In
certain events and withip certain limitations, the Bond Trustee is required to pay out cash that the Bond
Trustee receives — other than for the Replacement Fund or as the basis for issuing Bonds — upon Duke
Energy's application.

Duke Energy may withdraw cash that it deposited with the Bond Trustee as the basis for issuing Bonds in
an amount equal to the principal amount of any Bonds that it is entitled to have authenticated and delivered
on the basis of additional property (electric), on 1he basis of Bonds previously anthenticated and delivered or
on the basis of refundable prior lien bonds.

Replacement Fund

The Mortgage requires Duke Energy to deposit with the Bond Trustee annually, lor the Replacement
Fund established under the Mortgage, the sum of the “replacement requirements™ for all years beginning with
1949 and ending with the last calendar year preceding the deposit date, less certain deductions. Those
deductions are (1) the aggregate original cost of all fixed property (electric) retired during that time period,
not exceeding the aggregate of the gross amounts of additional property {electric) that Duke Energy acquired
or constructed during the same period, and (2) the aggregate amount of cash that Duke Energy deposited
with the Bond Trustee up to that time, or that Duke Energy would have been required to deposit except for
permitted reductions, under the Replacement Fund.

The “replacement requirement” for any year is 2':% of the average “amount of depreciable fixed
property” (electric) owned by Duke Energy at the begianing and end of that year, not exceeding, however, the
amount Duke Energy is permitted to charge as an operating expense for depreciation or retirement by any
governmental authority, or the amount deductible as depreciation or similar expense for federal income tax
purppses. The “amount ol depreciable [ixed properiy” (electric) is the amount by which the sum of
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$192,913,385 plus the aggregate gross amount of all depreciable additional property (electric) that Duke
Energy acquired or constructed from January |, 1949 to the date as of which such amount is determined
exceeds the original cost of all of Duke Energy’s depreciable fixed property (electric) retired during that
period or reledsed (rom the lien of the Mortgage.

Duke Energy may reduce the amount of cash at any time required to be deposited in the Replacement
Fund and may withdraw any cash that it previously deposited that is held in the Replacement Fund:

» in an amount equal 1o 150% of the principal ameunt of Bonds previously authenticated and delivered
under the Mortgage, or refundable prior lien bonds, deposited with the Bond Trustee and on the basis
of which Duke Energy would otherwise have been entitled to have additional Bonds authenticated and
delivered; and

+ in an amount equal to 150% of the principal amount of Bonds which Duke Energy would otherwise be
entitled to have authenticated and delivered on the basis of additicnal property (electric).

Upon Duke Energy’s application, the Bond Trustee will apply cash that Duke Energy deposited in the
Replacement Fund and has not previonsly withdrawn to the payment, purchase or redemption of Bonds issued
under the Mortgage or to the purchase of refundable prior lien bonds.

Duke Energy hus never deposited any cash with the Bond Trustee for the Replacement Fund, I Duke
Energy deposits any cash in the future, it has agreed not to apply that cash to the redemption of the Bonds as
long as any Bonds then outstanding remain outstanding.

Amendments of the Mortgage

Duke Energy may amend the Mertgage with the consent of the holders of 66%% in principal amouns of
the Bands, except that no such amendment may:

» affect the terms of payment of principal at maturity or of interest or premium on any Bond;
« affect the rights of Bondholders to sue to enforce any such payment at maturity; or
+ reduce the percentage of Bonds required to consent to an amendment.

No amendment may aflect the rights under the Mortgage of the holders of less than all of the series of
Bonds outstanding unless the holders of 66%% in principal amount of the Bonds of cach series affected
consent to the amendment.

The covenants included in the supplemental indenture for any series of Bonds to be issued will be solely
for the benefit of the holders of those Bonds. Duke Energy may modify any such covenant only with the
consent of the holders of 66%4% in principal amount of those Bonds outstanding, without the consent of
Bondhelders of any other series.

Evenis of Default

The Bond Trustee may, and at the written request of the holders of 2 majority in principal amount of the
ouistanding Bonds will, declare the principal of all cuistanding Bonds due when any event of default under the
Mortgage oceurs. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Bonds may, however, waive
the default and rescind the declaration if Duke Energy cures the default,

Events of default under the Mortgage include:
= defanit in the payment of principal;
+ defauit for 60 days in the payment of interest;

+ default in the perfermance of any other covenant in the Morigage continuing for 60 days after the Bond
Trustee or the holders of not less than 10% in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding give
notice of the default;
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Deloitte

Deloitte & Touche LLP

250 East Fifth Street -
Suite 1900

P.C. Box 5340

Cincinpati, OH 45201-5340
USA

Tei: +1 513 784 7100
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.
Cincinnati, Ohio

We have audited the balance sheet — regulatory basis of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (formerly The
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company) (the “Company™) as of December 31, 2006, and the related
statements of income — regulatory basis; retained earnings — regulatory basis; cash flows — regulatory
basis; and accumulated comprehensive income, comprehensive income and hedging activities —
regulatory basis for the year then ended, included on pages 110 through 121 of the accompanying
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the respongibility of
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Statcs
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assutance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
cffectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estithates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accouniing
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. as of December 31, 2006, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
Systemn of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

OM- v el LLE

April 17, 2007

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

Year/Peripd of Report
End of 2006/Q4

03 Previous Name and Dale of Change {If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Strest, City, State, Zip Code}
139 Easl Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

05 Name of Contact Person
Peggy Laub

06 Title of Contact Person
Accounting Manager

D7 Address of Contact Person {Street, City, State, Zip Code)
139 Cast Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

513-287-4291

This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
(1) [X}An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) []AResubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

material respects to the Uniform Syslem of Accounts.

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in alf

11 Name
David L. Hauser /"\

12 Title
Group Executive & CFO

| 7
13 Signature }% M Z/ /W

14 Date Signed
i

Tite 18. U.5.€71001 .rmakes it a crime for gny person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) Page

1




Name of Respondent
Puke Energy Ohio, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1} An Criginal
{2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Period of Repon
End of 2006/Q4

—

List of Schedules {Natural Gas Company})

mn

not applicable," or "NA."

Enter in column (d) the terms “none,” "not applicable," or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. {a} {b) ] (@
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 | General Information 101
2 | Controt Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Securily Holders and Voling Powers 107
5 | important Changes During the Year 108
6 | Comparalive Balance Sheet 110-113
7 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
8 | Statement of Accumulated Gomprehensive income and Hedging Activities 117
9 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
111 Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assels and Other Debils)
12 | Summary of Utility Ptant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciatian, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
43 | Gas Plantin Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Qthers 212
15 | Gas Properly and Capacity Leased to Others 213 N/A
18 | Gas Plant Held for Fulure Use 214 N/A
17 | Construction Work in Progress-Gas 216
18 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
19 | Accumuated Provigion for Depreciation of Gas Ulility Plant 219
20 |Gas Stored 220
21 | Investmenls 222-223
22 | Invesiments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
23 | Prepaymenls 230
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NiA
25 | Uniecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Cosis 230 N/A
26 | Other Regulatory Assels 232
27 | Misceflanegus Deferred Debits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALAMCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDRULES (Llabllities and Other Credits)
[29 | Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Skeck Lizbility for Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
_ ! Instaliments Raceived on Capital Stock 252 N/A
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Discount on Gapital Stock 254
33 Capilal Stack Expense 254
34 | Securitigs issued or Assumed and Securities Relunded or Retired During the Year 255
a5 | Llong-Term Debt 256-257
36 | Unamorized Debl Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Term Debi 258-259
37 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debi 260

FERC FORM NQ. 2 (12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Rﬁte Bf R\e;p)ort Year/Pericd of Report
. (1) An Original a, Da, Yr
Duke Energy Chio, Inc. (2) []A Resubmission I End of 2006/Q4

List of Schedules {Natural Gas Company} (continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for cerain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Tille of Schadule Refarence Date Revised Remarks

Line Page No.
Neo. {a) () {e) (&
38 | Reconciliatien of Reported Net income with Taxable Income for Fedaral Income Taxes 281
30 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During 'Y ear 262-263
40 | Misceltaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
41 | Other Deferred Credits 289
42 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Olher Property 274-275
43 | Acgumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278

INGOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
45 | Gas Qperating Revenues 300-301
46 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facllties 302-303 N/A
47 | Revsnues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilitiss 304-3056 NIA
48 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Olhers 306-307 NfA
48 | Other Gas Revenues 308
50 | Gas Dperation and Maintanancs Expenses 317-325
51 | Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
52 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 33 N/A
§3 | Transmission and Comprassion of Gas by Others 332 NIA
54 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
55 | Miscallaneous Genaral Expenses-Gas 335
56 { Dapreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
57 | Pariculars Conceming Cerain Income Deduclion and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
58 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
59 i Dlstribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
B0 | Chargas for Qutside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
61 | Compressor Sfations 508-509 N/A
B2 | Gas Storage Projects . 512-513 N/A
83 | Transmission Lines 514 N/A
64 | Transmission Sysiem Peak Defiveries 518 N/A
85 | Augiliary Peaking Facilities 518
66 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
67 | System Map 522
68 | Foolnote Reference 551
69 |Footnole Text _ 552
70 | Slockholder's Reports (check appropriate box)

(] Four conies will be submitted
No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 3



Name of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report Year/Periog¢ of Repart

i igi Ma, Da, Y1)
hio, Inc. (1) An Criginal {Ma,
Duke Energy O {(2) DA Resubmission I End of 2006/Q4

General Information

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the genaral corporate books are kept and address of ofiice
where any other corporate bocks of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kepl.

borporate Books: Other Corporate Books of Account:
Steven K. Young, Senior Vice President & Controller 139 East Fourth Strest, Rm 202
526 South Church Street Cincinnati, OH 45202

Charlotte, NC 28202

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. 1fincorperated under a spacial law, give referenca to such faw. If not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Ohio

April 3, 1837

3. Ifat any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or frustes, {b) date such receiver or trustes took possession, (g)
the autharity by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d} date when possession by receivar or tustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of ulility and other servicas fumished by respordent during the year in each Stale in which the respondent eperated.

State of Ohio - Gas and Electric

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial
statements?

(1) [T] Yes... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2} [X] No

ek
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Mame of Respondent ~ | This Report Is: W}Jﬂjﬁ?ﬁéﬂ}ﬁ | Year/Period of Report
; (1) An Originat o, Pa, Yr
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. @) DA Resubmission iy End of 2006/Q4

Control Over Respondent

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.

2. If confrol Is held by trustees, state in a footnole the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,
and tha purpose of the trust,

3. In column {b) designate type of cantrol over the respondent, Report an "\" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having uitimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "B for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

Line Company Name Type of Control State of Percent Voting
No. Incorporation Stock Owned
{a) {b) (c) (d)

Cinergy Coip {“Cinergy") M CE 100.00

Ol NS AW N] -

-
o

-
—_

-
&1

—_
w

—_
D

3
[4)]

—_
[21]

-
~J

—_
o

—_
[i=]

N
o

]
Yy

[
3]

[xv]
[]

L]
B

[
[41]

]
[=2]

ha
~1

™
=]

ny
=]

L
<

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 102



THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Name of Respondant This Report Is: Phjlate Bf R$p)ort Year/Perfod of Report
. (1) An Otlginal o, Da, Yr
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (2) [7]A Resubmission I End of 2006/Q4

Corporations Controlled by Respondent

1. Report below the names of all corparations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior fo end of year, give parliculars {details) in a footnote.

2. W control was by other means than a direct hotding of voting rights, stale in a footnote the manner in which centrol was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D* for direct, an "I" for indiract, or a "J" {for joint control.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without inlerposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct cantrol.

4. Joint contro! is that in which neither interast can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided betwesn two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement ar understanding between two or more parties who together have contral within the meaning of the definition of control in
the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative vating rights of each party,

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Foolnota
No. Stock Owned Reference
(a) {b) {c) {d} {e)
Public Utility 100 Mot used
Transmission of Eleciric 100 Not useg
Transperatation of Energy 100 Not used
Real Estate 100 Not used
Inactive 100 Not ised
Inaclive Not ised

Duke Energy Kenlucky, Inc.

Miami Power Corporalion

KO Transmission Company
Tri-Slate Improvement Company
Cinergy Power investments, Inc.
CPl Investments, LLG "y 7
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. {2} __ A Resubmission X 2006/Q14
FOOTNOTE DATA

M

iSchedule Page: 103 _Line No.: 6

Column: a

CPI Investments, LLC was dissolved in November 2004,

S

| FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: afl“e gf R$pion Year/Period of Repart
; 1) [X]}An Criginal o, La, Yr
uke Energy Ohio, Inc. (
Dukke Energy Ohio. In ) []A Resubmission 1t End of 2006/04

Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondant who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compitation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior 1o the end of the year, had the highast voting powers in the respondent,
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
fooctnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), durafion of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compite a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 sscurity holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of tha security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column () the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security halders.

2. If any security other than stack carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such securily became vested with
voling rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of securily has any special privileges in the election of diractors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for oihers to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiraticn dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the oplions, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, directar,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitied to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of voles cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
hock prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state mesting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such voles cast by proxy,
Total: 89662006
By Proxy:

VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of {date): 12i31/2008

Mame (Title} and Address of Total Voles Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
Security Holder

{a} (b) {c) (d) (e)
TOTAL votes of all voting securities 89,663,086 80,663,086

TOTAL number of secuiity holders 1 1
TOTAL votes of secunty holders listed below 89,663,086 89,663,086

Line
No.

Cinergy Corp. 89,663,086 89,663,086
135 East Fourth Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

:awoﬂwm,w

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
20
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Duke Energy Chie, inc, (2) _A Resubmission I 2006/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give details concerning the matters indicated betow. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none” or "not applicable” where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the
schedule in which if appears.

1. Changes in and important additions te franchise rights; Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganizalion, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the fransacfion, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the propery, and the related transactions, and cite Cammission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4, Important lraseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effeciive
dates, lengths of terms, names of partles, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
authorization.

5. Important extension or reducticn of fransmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. Stale also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service,

Each natural gas company must also slate major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from putchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving localion and approximate tolal gas velumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, 1c.

8. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issua: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments 1o charter; Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments,

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially impcrtant legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year. A
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respandent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in which an officer, director,
security holder, voting trusiee, assaocialed company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a

material interesl.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amound of
increase or decrease for each revenue classification. Stale the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during
ihe reporiing period.

13. In the event thal the respondent paricipates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratic is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or fransactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the
respondent has amounis loaned or mongy advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management program(s}).
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

1. None

2., See Note 1, 2, 7(a), and 10{a) of the "Notes to Financial Statementa".

3. None

4, In April 2006, Duke Energy Chio {(DEQ} acquired the Midwest assets of Duke Energy’'s
Nerth America (DENA). The following operating lease is related to the acquired DENA
assets. This was entered into when the asset was constructed and transferred to DEO in
Bpril.

Lease: Hanging Rock facility land lease with DOW Chemical

Effective Date: April 1, 2001

Terms: 40 years

a. Beginning on December 15, 2002

b. Contract allcowance for 2 separate extensions of 20 years each

$180X/year Basic rent

$500K/vear (5 year term) Addt'l rent/Electricity Rebate pmts{atarts at
Commercial Operation)

$550K/year (5 vear term) Addt'l rent/Electricity Rebate pmts

$5605K/year (5 year term) Addt'l rent/Electricity Rebate pmts

$666K/year (15 year term) Addt 'l rent/Electricity Rebate pmts

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 108 .1 -




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mg, Da, Yr)
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (2) _ A Resubmission /4 2006/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

6. No obligations have been incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor, For details
on respondent issuvances and redewption of long-term and other short-term debt, see Note 5
of the "Notes to Financial Statments".

7. The Regulations of the Corporation, Aritele IV, Section 1, pertaining to officers, were
amended effective April 3, 2005. The First Article of the Articles of Incorporation was

amended, changing the name cf the company tc Duke Energy Chio, Inc. effective Saptember
19, 2006. i

8. Employeces bargained for by the United Steelworkers Locals 12049 and 5541-06 received a
3 percent wage increase effective May 15, 2006. Employses bargained for by the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1347 received a 3 percent wage
increase effective April 1, 2006, The manual and technical employees and the full-time
clerical employees bargained for by the Utility Workers Union of America Local 600
received a 3 percent and 2.5 percent increase, respectively, effective April 3, 2006,
changes due to the above and wage scale adjustments during the yvear resulted in an
estimated annual wage increase of $5,314,000. Changes in supervisory, administrative, and
professional employees resulited in an estimated annual wage increae of $450,000.

9. See Notes 10 & 12 of the "Notes to Financial Statements®.

10. None

11. In it's last base rate case, the FUCC authcrized Duke Energy Ohio to implement a
tracking mechanism to recover the cost of the Company's Accelerated Gas Main Replacement
Program (AMRP} through the effective date of new base rate in Duke Energy Ohio's next
retail gas rate case, subject to certain rate caps that increase annually through May
2007. Bevond 2007, the AMRP rates will remain fixed until the next base rate case. As a
part of its annual AMRP update, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application in February 2007 to
increase its AMRP tracker by approximately $6.6 million. &An order from the PUCO is
expected May 2007,

12.

Director Changes:

Effective April 3, 2006:

s Gregory C. Ficke, Director, resigned.

« James E. Rogers, Director, resigned.

¢« Sandra P. Meyer, Director, appointed.

¢ Thomas C. ¢'Connoy, Director, appointed.

Effective October 15, 2006:
+ Thomas C. Q'Connor, Director, resigned.
¢ William R. McCelium, Director, appointed,

Officer Changes:

Effective January 16, 2006:
s Bennett Gaines, Vice President and Chief Technology Officer, resigned.

Effective January 19, 2006:
s Julia 8. Janson's appointments as Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer end.

Effective January 20, 2006:
*» Marc E. Manly, Vice President and Chief Legal Officer, additionally appointed as
Secretary

Effective April 3, 2006:
[FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98) 108.2
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Buke Energy Ohio, Ing. (2) A Resubmission it 2008/Q4
Important Changes During the Quarter/Year
¢ Bradley C. Arnett, Assistant Treasurer, resigned.
¢ Wendy L. Aumiller, vice President and Treasurer, resigned.
¢ Michael J. Cyrus, Executive Vice President, resigned.
¢ Gregory C. Ficke, President, resigned.
s Lynn J, Good resigned as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer and was
appointed as Vice President and Treasurer.
s J. Joseph Hale, Jr., Vice President and Chief Communications Officer, resigned.
¢ ILee T. Howe, Assgistant Controller, resigned.
s Marc E. Manly, Secretary, Executive Vice President, and Chief Legal Officex, resigned.
e Theodore R. Murphy II, Senior Vice President and Chief Risk Officer, resigned.
e TFrederick J. Newton III, Executive Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer,
resigned.
e John €. Procario, Senior Vice President, resigned.
¢ Ranald R. Rieging, Vice President and Chief Procurement Officer, resigred.
e Brett A. Ritchie, BAssistant Controller, resigned.
e James E. Rogers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, resigned.
& Alexander J. Torok, Vice President, resigned.
e James L. Turner resigned as Exegutive Vice President and was apppointed as Group

Executive & Chief Commercial Qfficer, US Franchised Electric & Gas.

pavid L. Wozny, Vice President and Contrcller, resigned.

Paul H. Barry appointed as Vice President,

Myron L. Caldwell appointed as Group Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.
Donna T. Council appointed as General Manager, Cash Management & Assistant Treasurer. ..
Curtis H. Davieg appointed as Vice President - Commercial Generation.

Stephen G. De May appointed as General Manager, Financing & Assistant Treasurer.
Theopolis Holeman appocinted as Group Vice President - Power Delivery.

Dwight L. Jacobs appointed as Vice Pregident and Controller.

Robert T. Lucas ITI appointed as Assistant Secretary.

David S. Maltz appocinted as Assistant Secretary.

Sandra P. Meyer appointed as President.

Lon C. Mitchell, Jr. appointed as Vice President.

Paul R. Newton appointed as Group Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary, US
Franchised Electric & Gas.

C. James O'Comnnor appointed as Vice President - Human Resources.

Thomas C. O'Connor appointed as Group Executive & Chief Operating Officer, US
Franchised Electric & Gas.

» John J. Roebel appointed as Group Vice President - Engineering & Technical Service.
* Charles R. Whitlock appointed as Vice President.

* F. Wayne Wiesen appointed as Vice President and Assistant Secretary.

o e 8 L

Effective October 15, 2006:

¢+ Thomas C., O'Connor resigned as Group Executive and Chief Operating Officer, US
Franchised Electric & Gas and was appointed as Vice President.

¢ William R, McCollum, Jr. appeointed as Vice President.

13, The respondent's proprietary capital ratio ig currently legs than 30 percent due to a
purchase accounting adjustment and the transfer of a significant amount of assets from
Duke Energy North America at the merger. There are currently no plans to regain at least
a 30 percent propritary ratio.
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Name of Respondent ;|‘1h)is R D %?‘ Ig:r] ol leiée Bta R&;rn)orl YeariPariod of Report
Duke Energy Chio, Inc. @ A Resgbmission i End of 2008/Q4
Comparative Balance Shest (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Refarence Current Year End of Prior Year

No. Page Number Quarter/Year Balance End Balance

© 12f31
(a) {b) (d)

1 UTIL{TY PLANT

2 Ulility Plant (101108, 114) 200-201 B,309,868,075 6,814,040,280
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 523,748,367 257,429,861
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 8,833,616,442 7.074,470,141
§ | {Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 2,788 147,871 2,750,215,102
6 Net Utility Plant (Tetal of line 4 less 5) 6,077,468,5671 4,321,255,039
7 | Nuclear Fuel {120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 a
¢ | Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 6,077 468,571 4,321,255,039
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (118) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 0 0
13 | System Balancing Ges (117.2) 220 0 0
14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owned to Systerm Gas (117.4) 220 0 0
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 | Nonutitity Property (121) 1,625,811 2,602,947
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122} 1,926 1,338,263
19 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 ¢
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 532,586,028 206,205,799
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 442,031,647 19,083,584
23 | Other Investments (124) 222-223 447 083 2718,624
24 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund {126) 0 “0
26 | Amorization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
27 | Other Special Funds (128} 0 ] |
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets {175) 43,368,328 180,197,017
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 i)
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 1,020,267,081 400,369,708
31 | CURRENT AND AGCRUED ASSETS

32 | Cash (131) 37,680,233 { 227,887}
33 | Special Deposits (132-134) 30,257,038 58,311,078
34 | Warking Funds {135} 16,738 16,689
35 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 0 D
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
37 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 21,786,325 35,107 154
38 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 99,008,418 172,592 674
39 | {Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollactible Accounts - Credit (144) 4,663,774 3,356,200
40 | Motes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 112,573,808 147,988,849 .
41 | Accounts Recaivable from Associated Companies {146) 65,142,967 85,897,936
42 | Fuel Stock (151} 67,914,269 60,881,700
43 { Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Duke Energy Chio, Inc. (1 An Origina! (Mo, Da, Y1) End of
- (2} []A Resubmission r nd of 2005/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)(continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
No, Page Number | Quarter/Year Balance End Balance
{c) 12731
(a) (b) (d)

44 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 50,011,420 46,323,620
46 | Merchandise {155) 0 0
47 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
48 | Nuclear Maierials Held for Sale (157) 0 G
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 482,228,661 66,065,078
50 ¢ (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 442,031,647 19,083,584
51 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 2,164,124 2,105,872
52 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 68,319,017 57,560,226
53 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (165) 230 65,940,398 54,641,044 |
55 | Advances for Gas (1686 thru 187) a 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 o Qi-
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 352,518
58 | Accrused Ulility Revenues (173} 0 0.
59 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 3,066,999 118,140,608
60 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175} 120,016,085 723,984,479
61 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 43,368,328 180,197,017
62 | Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 4]
€63 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) ¢ ¢
4 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 741,842,822 1,427,104,837
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS ﬁ
66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 8,016,823 15,753,198
&7 | Extraordinary Property Losses (162.1) 230 ¢ .0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 o] 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 819,826,457 565,291,206
70 1 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183) 678,727 382,577
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 0 0
72 | Clearing Accounts {184) 317,208 196,436
73 | Temporary Facilitles (185) ( 1.068,794) { 596,284}
74 | Misceltansous Deferred Debits {186) 233 2,450,697 957 61,890,557
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 , 0:'
76 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188} ] ) 0-
77 | Unamortized Loss cn Reacquired Debt (189} 8,088,010 11,276,826
78 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234.235 48 071,177 100,677,858
79 | Unrecovered Purchased (Gas Costs (191) { B6,777.447) { 327,1425
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 3.127,850,218 754,555,222
81 TOTAL Assels and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30.64,and 80} 10,967,418,692 6,912,284,806
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Name of Responfient :('I-:l!';is Rg:l1 Ics)r cinal Pﬁct)e I?)Ea If{glr:)ort "~ | Year/Period of Report
Duke Energy Ohio, [nc. @ [J]A Resgbmission ' I End of 2006/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet {Liabilities and Cther Credits) '
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prier Year
No. FPage Number End of End Batance - -
Quarter/Year 12/31
{a) (b) Balance {d)

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 Common Stock lssued (201) 250251 762,136,231 762.136,231
3 Prefarred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 20,484,900
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
& | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 362,457,437
T Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 5,601,303,731 262,541,895
8 | Instaliments Recsived on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 Y
9 {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 1§ (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 21,750,868
11 } Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 53,218,065 458,508,646
$2 .| Unapproprialed Undistributad Subsidiary Earnings (218.1} 118-119 1,178,700 108,744,917
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 o 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (219} 117 ( 38,638,228} { 47,2086,5854)
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 6,379,198,504 1,.895,916,704
16 i LONG TERM DEBT

17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 226,800,000 280,800,000
18 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 266-257 0 0
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 #] 0
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 1,344,000,000 1,356,720,663 4
21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 10,601,918 251,824
22 | (Less) Unamoriized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 50,876,589 35,148,104
23 | (Less) Current Poriion of Long-Term Debt D 0
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lings 17 thru 23) 1,530,425,320 1.612,623,363
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES TR
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 36,467,871 32,001,501
27 | Accumulated Pravision for Property Insurance (228,1) 0] 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 2,499 119 3,900,750
2¢ | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) . 119,758,132 70,666,172
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 5,889 477 5,897,995
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (228) 0 ’ 0
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